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The consolidated financial statements of the University and its subsidiaries are preparedin accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In order to assist the readers in the
understanding of the financial information, management notes (e.g. @ ) have been added where considered appropriate to
elaborate on the specialterms used and how they are applied in the University's operation.
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@EPORT OF THE TREASURER
B EHRS

Itis my pleasure to submit the financial report of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University for the year ended 30 June 2021.

OVERVIEW

The 2020/21 financial year was the second year of the University Grants Committee (UGC) 2019-22 funding triennium. Amid the
extraordinary challenges posed by the COVID-19 pandemic, the University has spared no effort in driving excellence in education,
research and knowledge transfer during the year. The University continued to achieve admirable international ranking, being ranked
66th in the 2022 QS World University Rankings and 91st in the 2022 Times Higher Education World University Rankings. The University
also got remarkable results in the UGC Research Assessment Exercise (RAE) 2020. In terms of the combined percentage of research
work assessed as "internationally excellent" or above, PolyU achieved around 70% in the overall research quality profile, which is about
the same as the sector average. The impact of the research was highly rated across a wide range of disciplines, reflecting the success of
the University in pursuing world-class research excellence for societal impact.

With continuous travel restrictions and various social distancing measures imposed by the Government in the year, online learning
and teaching was adopted on an unprecedented scale to safeguard the health of students and staff and to ensure students' learning
outcomes would not be compromised. Guided by our motto "To learn and to apply, for the benefit of mankind", the University, leveraging
its expertise, launched a series of research to combat COVID 19. These included transmissibility and infectiousness of the virus,
effective detection and surveillance, clinical management, infection control and prevention strategies, rehabilitation management, and
estimation of psychological burden. During the year, seven new Research Institutes and a Research Centre in various strategic focus
areas were established under the central research platform of the PolyU Academy for Interdisciplinary Research (PAIR) to facilitate
interdisciplinary collaboration for impactful research.
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OVERVIEW (CONT'D)

The University has been stepping up its efforts to recruit talents from around the world. Strategic hiring scheme for recruitment of
worldwide talents was introduced in 2019/20 and further extended to cover all professorial grades this year together with refinement of
the staffing structures of research and teaching/clinical tracks. The PolyU Postdoc Matching Fund Scheme was set up to attract young
researchers joining as postdoctoral fellows while the special PhD scholarship scheme was launched to attract outstanding students to
pursue their study at PolyU.

The strategic initiative on enhancement of administrative efficiency has been implemented during the year to streamline administrative
processes, increase synergy between different units and teams, re-direct resources to core businesses and harness the value of IT.
These efforts have enabled the University to better focus on its essential activities and core functions.

From a financial perspective, the University and the Consolidated Entity recorded a surplus of $1,554 million (2019/20: $915 million)
and $1,485 million (2019/20: $864 million) respectively for the year 2020/21. Net assets of the University and the Consolidated Entity
as at the end of 2020/21 grew 21% to $8,808 million (2019/20: $7,254 million) and 18% to $9,597 million (2019/20: $8,112 million)
respectively.

OPERATING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL POSITION
Income for the University in 2020/21 increased by $970 million to $7,807 million (2019/20: $6,837 million). The increase for the year was

mainly contributed by the increase in Government Subventions of $325 million, Tuition and Other Fees of $200 million, and Interest and
Investment Gain of $647 million, which was offset by the decrease in Donations and Benefactions by $225 million.

1Bt (48)

REE—S BN ERZMIBEAT 2 2019/20FEHEIT2IKAT REGBISS 8] I S FBREEFMAEIRRG > W E T RIFHE/FRIR
XSRS - ARTTRIUIEBEANSLTRECHESSE W5 FEMRASMAREFLRIARS  THERS B L RB S5 LIRS
BBRERIERRE

REREREITRIESBIRFHTERE » LIBETEORTE i T R EFIFIE B Z BB RREE R E RSB E R0 EH £ Uk E
FREAR VAL - B ASR B EP N R E F ZREANZO T

ERBEEE A KB REGEE8102020/21FE D BI#%515.54F T & ER(2019/20 1 91512 70) M14.85(275(2019/20 : 8.6 4{27T) IR ER ° B E
2020/21EJ% > RBR AT S RER P E EDRIIER21%288.081875(2019/20 : 72 5442 78) F118%Z95.971875(2019/20 : 81.12127T) ©
B R RN

1£2020/214FE » REMARU AL N T9.708 70 278.074875(2019/20 2 68.37127T) c EARIGIN+ B2 IREBTETR(3.25(87T) ~ B & K HAt
W& (2.001870) R B AN Bl (6. 4718 7T) RIIE R > BIBRE AR NI& T2.258 70 #E T WA BIE R -



POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZB =% /=T - —FEMBERE

OPERATING RESULTS AND FINANCIAL POSITION (CONT'D)

To better reflect their economic value, the estimated useful lives of fixtures, furniture and equipment and library collections have been
reduced from 5-20 years to 3-5 years. This has led to an increase in depreciation charge and a corresponding increase in Government
Subvention for the year. Increase in Tuition and Other Fees as compared to last year was due to increase in student intake and higher
tuition fees for self-financed programmes. As for the higher Interest and Investment Gain for the year, it was associated with the
recovery of the global economy from the COVID-19 pandemic. Donations and Benefactions returned to the normal level, upon phasing
out of the effect of the UGC Eighth Matching Grant Scheme (MG8) launched in 2019/20.

The expenditure of the University in the year increased by $331 million to $6,253 million (2019/20: $5,922 million). Excluding the
increase in depreciation charge of $496 million, the expenditure of the University for 2020/21 remained stable as compared to last year.
Staff costs and benefits, which represented about 60% of the University's total expenditure, was $3,748 million (2019/20: $3,836 million)
and other operating expenditure of the University was $1,528 million (2019/20: $1,604 million). While the University has embarked on a
number of new initiatives, the progress of implementation was inevitably affected by social distancing measures and travel restrictions
during the year and hence the overall expenditure remained more or less the same as last year.

The total income from subsidiaries in the year amounted to $1,304 million (2019/20: $1,371 million), and total expenditure was
$1,378 million (2019/20: $1,444 million), resulting in a deficit of $74 million for the year (2019/20: $73 million). Owing to the
special circumstantial factors of the year, Hotel ICON Limited suffered a loss in service income, despite continuous efforts to attract
local customers. Furthermore, through the subsidiaries, the University has set up and operates a number of research facilities
and laboratories, applies for research funding, conducts research projects, offers professional training courses, and supports
entrepreneurship development in the mainland China using non-UGC funds. The loss of these subsidiaries can be interpreted as the
University's investment in education, research and knowledge transfer.

An analysis of the University and Consolidated Income and Expenditure is provided in Figures 1-4.
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Cl?‘lCOME ANALYSIS
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Government Subventions
Tuition and Other Fees
Interestand Investment Gain
Donationsand Benefactions
Other Income

Total Income
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BRRFER
BEREMITE
F S E S
REE KRR
HAUA
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Consolidated &8

University K2

2021
HKS'm
4,698
2,562

814

142
532

8,748

%
53.7
29.3

9.3
1.6
6.1
100

2020
HKS'm
4,336
2,333
175

363
606

7,813

%
55.5
29.9
2.2
4.6
7.8
100

2021
HKS'm
4,604
1,759
801

168
475

7,807

%
59.0
22.5
10.3

2.1
6.1
100

2020
HKS'm
4,279
1,559
154
393
452

6,837

Government Subventions
o BURFRER

Tuition and Other Fees
® BERHEMKE

Interest and Investment Gain

F SR E Wz

Donations and Benefactions
® B RIBR

Other Income

HAA

53.7%
29.3%
9.3%
1.6%
6.1%

Government Subventions

® BAFRR

Tuition and Other Fees

® BEREMKE

Interest and Investment Gain

B MBAE WS

Donations and Benefactions

® ounas

LN

Other Income

HAA

59.0%
22.5%
10.3%
2.1%
6.1%

%
62.6
22.8

2.3
5.7
6.6
100
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RSz 3

Teaching, Learning and Research
Teaching and Research
Library
Central Computing Facilities
Other Academic Services

Managementand General
Premisesand Related Expenses
Studentand General Educational
Services

OtherActivities

Finance Costs

Income Tax
Remeasurementand Exchange
Differences

Total Expenditure
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Consolidated &5 &

University K2

. Teaching, Learning and Research
2 - 2E LR
. Management and General

ERK—MRIAB

Premises and Related Expenses

B&E kA

Student and General Educational Services
. B4 K — BB RS

Other Activities

HAh)EE

Finance Costs

® M EA

Income Tax

® FfSHt

Remeasurement and Exchange Differences
B ERENERE

67.3%
5.2%
19.3%
5.4%
3.0%
0.1%
0.0%
-0.3%

2021
HKS'm

4,192
197
207
295

4,891
377

1,400

389
223
4
2

(23)

7,263

Bt ERERER

2020 2021 2020
% HKS'm % HKS'm % HKS'm
4,037 3,768 3,669
183 170 160
219 165 178
308 236 250
67.3 4,747  68.3 4,339  69.4 4,257
52 396 5.7 305 4.9 323
19.3 1,079 155 1,263 20.2 943
5.4 427 6.1 347 55 374
3.0 269 3.9 0.1 4
0.1 5 0.1 0.1 5
0.0 2 0.0 0.0 2
-0.3 25 0.4 (10) -0.2 14
100 6,950 100 6,253 100 5,922
Teaching, Learning and Research 0
® s nunum 69.4%
Management and General
BER—AIEE 4.9%
Premises and Related Expenses 0
REREBEY 20.2%
Student and General Educational Services
0
® oz 5.5%
Other Activities
H 5w 0.1%
Finance Costs
. MISER 0.1 0/0
Income Tax
® n 0.0%
Remeasurement and Exchange Differences _0.2!)/0

%

71.9
5.8
15.9

6.3
0.1
0.1
0.0

0.2
100
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RESEARCH

In 2020/21, the total number of ongoing research projects was 2,836 (2019/20: 2,658), of which 1,011 (2019/20: 719) were new projects. The total
number of registered research postgraduate students was 2,240 (2019/20: 1,902).

In addition to the research funding provision built into the academic departments' one-line budget, the University incurred a total expenditure of $997
million (2019/20: $927 million) on specific research activities.

This year, the University secured five Collaborative Research Fund projects (funding approved: $26 million) and one Research Impact Fund project
(funding approved: $9 million) from the Research Grants Council (RGC). The University was also awarded with one RGC Areas of Excellence Scheme
project (approved budget: $70 million), entitled " Meta-optics, Meta-acoustics and Meta-devices", one RGC Senior Research Fellow (approved budget: $8
million) and one RGC Research Fellow (approved budget: $5 million) in 2020/21.

In addition to the three existing Research Institutes, the University has set up seven new Research Institutes in the areas of advanced manufacturing,
artificial intelligence of things, future food, intelligent wearable systems, land and space, photonics and smart ageing. A total funding of $210 million
has been set aside in 2020/21 to facilitate interdisciplinary collaboration for impactful research.

PolyU is the only university in Hong Kong which has participated in a number of international space missions. Since 2010, the University has been
contributing to the Nation's space projects. As part of the Nation's space exploration programme, the University has developed the "Surface Sampling
and Packing System", in collaboration with the China Academy of Space Technology, and the "Mars Landing Surveillance Camera" in 2020. With a view
to continuing its effort in cutting-edge space technology and to supporting the Nation's space exploration projects, the University has set up a Research
Centre for Deep Space Explorations with a funding allocation of $15 million.
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RESEARCH (CONT'D)

The University has formed three institutional entities for research with overseas renowned universities in the Hong Kong Science Park. They are (1)
Laboratory for Artificial Intelligence in Design (AiDLab), collaborated with Royal College of Art; (2) Centre for Advances in Reliability and Safety
(CAIRS), collaborated with University of Maryland; and (3) Centre for Eye and Vision Research (CEVR), collaborated with University of Waterloo.
Within their first year of operation, these entities have identified a number of research areas, and over 50 projects have been kicked off.

In addition, eight research projects submitted via PolyU Shenzhen Base have successfully secured about RMB30 million funding support from
the mainland government during the year. The funding bodies included National Natural Science Foundation of China, Ministry of Science and
Technology of the People's Republic of China, the Science and Technology Innovation Committee of Shenzhen Municipality, and Department of
Science and Technology of Guangdong Province.

INVESTMENTS

In 2020, the global market recovered significantly from its deep stock market recession in March 2020 as a result of the COVID-19
outbreak all over the world. Amid hope and excitement that the pandemic might end soon as vaccines are available, market continues to
grow in 2021. While both monetary and fiscal policies have been extremely supportive during the US presidential election period, there
are concerns on whether pro-market policies would be sustainable under the new US president. Against this backdrop, increasing risk
with rising vulnerability in the financial market are expected and investors may find it tougher to generate the kind of investment returns
as 2020/21.

*‘I‘EH (nﬁ)
REEBIMNIERE HAé‘}%ﬂ%iﬁﬁﬁiiT:mEH%%%%°ﬁﬂ']%ﬂ)é"ﬂ%%?%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%éf’ﬁﬁ’ﬂ)\lﬁﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬂnﬁﬁ 2) S ERAS S FRER
AISREERA LR LUKk Q) EBEEXBSFRNIRREM IR o 15 =B BT B S ERNEETE—RYINHIZTEE > I R
T50%EER -

EARNERNZEBE AR E#IR R/ ERBTIRE > BRI ESAMETA3 0008 A RENBER SR - ESHBEERRBANEESE
B hEARAFER SRR R HRHR AR S SN ERE H 2 RiTEE -

FE20206F » &Ik H 2020 F3F 2 HER BB EMERNRET SR EBTBEEHK BEEEELTS  AXRNEBRERARER
JEK ‘,li§ MBI 2021 EHEIE & o FEXE B M A B SN EEERIIHEREAS S E TS EREXENER LERTISH

BRMNFEE -EIERT BESR TS HEBRS  RERR ARG HREEMS > BERFEEE2020/21FERENRE
@%EH?}@EZ%I%°



POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZZE T/ " _—FEMHRS

INVESTMENTS (CONT'D)

Investments are inevitably exposed to various risks, including interest rate, market, currency and credit risks. Guided by good
governance and risk management principles, the University has adopted the investment strategies developed by the Investment
Committee, which are based on the Statement of Investment Policies and Guidelines ("SIPG") approved by the University Council.
Asset allocation of the University's investments has been appropriately managed, taking into consideration the different cash flow and
strategic development requirements of the University.

Both our investment strategies and management approach are prudent and well established. Apart from the traditional portfolio
construction model, the University has made use of other opportunities such as global equity funds for investment diversification, with a
view to reducing the overall portfolio volatility and achieving more robust returns.

Funds of the University, excluding the UGC Hostel Development Fund ("HDF"), and major subsidiaries are pooled together for effective
investment management. Approximately 51% of the investible funds are managed by external investment managers. As of 30 June 2021,
74% of the University's investments were in fixed income securities (2019/20: 79%) and 26% were in equities (2019/20: 21%). The
University and the Consolidated Entity recorded an Interest and Investment Gain of $801 million (2019/20: $154 million) and $814 million
(2019/20: $175 million) respectively for the year. The increase was primarily due to the significant rebound of global equities since March
2020.

For the HDF, a significant one-off capital grant of $2,937 million has been separately managed in adherence to the University's SIPG.
However, investment return from the HDF is initially treated as deferred income until the assets are put into use and the related income
is recognised. An interest and investment gain of $76 million (2019/20: $89 million) was recognised as deferred income of the HDF for
the year ended 30 June 2021. A total interest and investment gain of $191 million was recognised as deferred income upon receiving the
initial capital grant of HDF received in February 2019.
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CAPITAL PROGRAMMES

In 2020/21, the University's total expenditure on capital programmes was $298 million (2019/20: $137 million), comprising capital
development programmes of $168 million (2019/20: $34 million) and alterations, additions and improvement projects of $130 million
(2019/20: $103 million).

The project for the academic block at Ho Man Tin Slope, jointly developed with the hostel block under HDF, obtained funding approval
from the Finance Committee of the Legislative Council (FC of LegCo) on 26 June 2020. The piling, site formation and foundation works
of both the hostel and the academic blocks commenced on 23 October 2020 upon receiving the site from the District Lands Office (DLO).
For the Kowloon Tong hostel project under the HDF, Section 16 planning application for relaxation of the height limit was approved by
the Metro Planning Committee of Town Planning Board on 18 December 2020. Formation and foundation works are expected to begin in
the fourth quarter of 2022, subject to the granting of site by DLO.

Construction of the footbridge linking the main campus and the podium level of Block Z completed and open for use in August 2019.
After the campus incident in November 2019, the footbridge was closed for repair and safety enhancement works. It was re-opened in
January 2021.

Following the approval of the Public Works Subcommittee and FC of LegCo in June and July 2020 respectively, the Pao Yue-kong Library
Extension and Revitalisation project commenced on 27 July 2020. The project comprises two parts, the construction of an additional
floor (6/F) and revitalisation of the existing floors (G/F to 5/F).

BEIFH
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CAPITAL PROGRAMMES (CONT'D)

The Technical Feasibility Statement (TFS) for the Redevelopment within Main Campus project had been approved by Development
Bureau (DEVB) and included in Category B of the Capital Works Programme in May 2021. The architectural and associated consultants
(AAC) and quantity-surveying consultant (QSC) are expected to be appointed in the third quarter of 2021. With demolition of the existing
buildings (including the Michael Clinton swimming pool), the project will provide additional academic space amounting to 27,000m’ net
operation floor area (NOFA) and re-provide student / staff amenities and indoor sports facilities of 8,320m” NOFA.

TFS for the project of Renovation of Healthcare-related Teaching Facilities within the Campus (P Wing Extension) had been approved by
DEVB and included in Category B of the Capital Works Programme. AAC and QSC were appointed in March 2021. The project will provide
an extra floor (6/F) of around 455m* NOFA on the existing roof of P Wing for use by departments in the Faculty of Health and Social
Science.

The Government has set aside $16 billion in its 2019-20 Budget for universities to enhance or refurbish campus facilities, in particular
for research and development activities. Under this funding scheme, TFS for the project of Industrial Centre Extension and Revitalization
was submitted to UGC for consideration in September 2020. The project mainly involves adding two storeys on the existing roofs of
Blocks U and W, filling up the existing "internal courtyard" at Block W (generating around 5,400m’ NOFA), and renovation and spatial re-
organisation of the existing accommodations in these two blocks with total Affect Floor Area of about 17,200 m’.

An analysis of the University's capital programmes is provided in Figure 5
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Capital Programmes Analysis EEIEE 2

2021 2020

HKS'm % HKS'm %

Phase 8 Development (Block Z) B\HASRIAE (ZE) 31 10.4 23 16.8
Student HostelatHo Man Tin Slope AIXEREES 28 9.4 2 15
Student Hostelat Kowloon Tong FEEERA RS 26 8.7 8 5.8
Library Extension and Revitalisation ElS R RERTEE 70 235 - 0.0
Other Capital Programmes & AA&I Projects HthBREREBE MRENE LR 143 48.0 104 75.9
298 100 137 100

@ 2020/2021 HK$298 million
2.98 (F387T

2019/2020 HK$137 million

1.37 8%t
250
200
143
c ifa
£ IR 10
=
zm 104
x I
T x 100
70
50
31 23 28 26
] H: m: :
0
Phase 8 Development Student Hostel at Student Hostel at Library Extension and Other Capital
(Block 2) Ho Man Tin Slope Kowloon Tong Revitalisation Programmes &
#/\MIBRIER (Z &) AXASEER NEEESLEES B EEEERMIES AAsdiBiojects
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SELF-FINANCING ACTIVITIES

To create an atmosphere conducive to disseminating knowledge in a holistic manner, the University has continued to undertake
diversified self-financing activities, including but not limited to the offering of self-financed programmes, the operation of self-financed
clinics and the provision of student hostel places. In 2020/21, the total income of these self-financing activities amounted to $1,982
million (2019/20: $1,154 million), out of which $723 million (2019/20: $68 million) was attributed to investment income, and total
expenditure was $864 million (2019/20: $850 million), and hence a surplus of $1,118 million (2019/20: surplus of $304 million).

The tuition fee income of self-financed programmes grew by 22%, amounting to $864 million (2019/20: $707 million). During the year,
the University has expanded the portfolio of self-financed programmes to those areas with societal needs such as data science, medical
physics, smart cities, etc. Furthermore, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, part of the summer term for the academic year of 2019/20 was
postponed to 2020/21, hence majority of the tuition fee income of the 2019/20 summer term was recognized in the year of 2020/21.

To strive for excellence in education and research, and to strengthen the University-community collaboration in knowledge transfer, the
University will continue to offer high-impact and quality self-financed programmes through its well-diversified portfolio. At the same
time, the University will adhere to the principles of prudent financial management with a view to maintaining a stable non-UGC-funded
income to support the strategic development of the University.

BEEEGH
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DONATIONS

During the year, the University received cash donations totaling $180 million (2019/20: $464 million) including $28 million in
contributions from subsidiaries (2019/20: $30 million). Matching grants amounted to $29 million (2019/20: $63 million) were received
for donations matched under the Research Matching Grant Scheme. The University receives donations from a variety of sources
including individuals (both alumni and non-alumni), foundations and corporations for supporting the University's development in
research activities, scholarships and various education initiatives. To comply with HKFRS financial reporting standards, the donations
and benefactions of $168 million (2019/20: $393 million) were recognised as income in the Income and Expenditure Statement for the
year.

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Foundation ("PolyU Foundation"), set up to connect with alumni, friends and supporters who
would contribute to the University's development, had solicited very satisfactory funding support during the year. As at 30 June 2021,
the balances of the General Donation Funds and Endowment Funds were $629 million (2019/20: $593 million) and $561 million (2019/20:
$517 million) respectively. These funds will be used by the University to support its future development.

The University is immensely grateful for the generosity of the donors. Their support represents a vote of confidence for the University's
efforts in education and research and will drive the University to scale the next level of excellence. The University will continue its
fundraising endeavor in order to have more donation income for its long-term development.

An analysis of the University's donations is provided in Figure 6.

REEARBHER.80ETIREIBR(2019/20: 4.641E7T) P EIERBEMEARIRI0.28(875(2019/20 : 0.3187T) « (EFAFEC B #EBI=51 2]
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BRRTEE HEE RS EHFIEE - ABNE BV R SELNFRENMERS > AEEW S RIERRIRE RIS A E1.6887T
(2019/20: 3.931&7T) ©
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DONATIONS (CONT'D)
A (48)

Donations Analysis 588 5

Donations for Research Activities
Scholarship, Bursaries, Prizesand Loan
Capital Projects

Others

Figure 6 : Donations Analysis
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FINANCIAL OUTLOOK

As the local pandemic situation gradually improves, the vaccination and testing requirements will be enforced among staff and students
of the University in the new academic year in order to bring the operations of the University back to normal as soon as possible and as
far as practicable. With the picking up of the momentum of various activities and major new initiatives when the University operations
returns to normal gradually, it is expected that both income and expenditure will increase in the coming year, which is the end of the
current 2019-22 triennium.

Virtual teaching has been widely adopted since the beginning of the pandemic and has been proven as an effective teaching mode to
complement the traditional face-to-face teaching. The University will devote additional resources of about $100 million to upgrade
facilities for online teaching, enhance online teaching pedagogies and technologies, and upgrade learning management system for
various academic and support units.

With an establishment consisting of 10 Research Institutes and a Research Centre, each with solid funding support for at least three
years, the PAIR is well-placed for accomplishing the University's strategic initiative for interdisciplinary mission-driven and impactful
research. More fruitful outcomes, both academically and financially, are expected in the years to come.

The Entrepreneurship Investment Fund, an early-stage equity investment fund to support start-ups, has been newly set up. The ultimate

objectives are to nurture Polypreneurs and to transform the University's research and technological innovations into initiatives with
societal impact, which in turn will serve to accomplish the University's mission in knowledge transfer.

M RE
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FINANCIAL OUTLOOK (CONT'D)

The University has submitted the Planning Exercise Proposal for the 2022-25 triennium with positive feedback. Preparatory work is
underway to revamp the education and research programmes with a focus on areas including artificial intelligence and data analytics
(AIDA) as well as innovation and entrepreneurship (IE) starting from the new triennium. The new and flexible interdisciplinary approach
will enable the University to more effectively address the ever-increasing demand for graduates with talents in AIDA and |E from various
sectors and fields of the society.

To enhance internationalisation and global engagement of the University, seven dual/joint degree programmes with non-local
institutions will be launched. The first batch of dual/joint degree students will be admitted to PolyU in the 2022/23 academic year. This
initiative will also enable the University to capitalise on the strengths of world-renowned universities through collaboration.

The University will be celebrating its 85th Anniversary in 2022 with a series of activities to showcase its proud history and achievements.
Having nurtured more than 400,000 graduates through these years and with good standing in international ranking exercises, PolyU can
be justly proud of its remarkable education and research achievements. With a robust financial status, the University is well-positioned
to pursue various strategies and initiatives in order to achieve world-class excellence in holistic education, impactful research and
knowledge transfer. Looking ahead, we are confident that the University will continue to thrive and scale new heights on all fronts,
turning its vision into reality.

B R EE (18)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE COUNCIL OF THE HONG KONG POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University ("the University") and its subsidiaries
(together "Consolidated Entity") set out on pages 23 to 125, which comprise the Consolidated and University Statements of Financial
Position as at 30 June 2021, the Consolidated and University Income and Expenditure Statements, the Consolidated and University
Statements of Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated and University Statements of Changes in Fund Balances and the Consolidated
and University Statements of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Consolidated Entity and the
University as at 30 June 2021 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA").

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Consolidated Entity in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants ("the Code") and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The Council of the University is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included in
the financial report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the otherinformation and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

17
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONT'D)
TO THE COUNCIL OF THE HONG KONG POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY (CONT'D)

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNCIL FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Council of the University is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and for such internal control as the Council determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Councilis responsible for assessing the Consolidated Entity's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Councilintends to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Council is assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging its responsibilities for overseeing the Consolidated Entity's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 15 of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higherthan foroneresulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Consolidated Entity's internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONT'D)
TO THE COUNCIL OF THE HONG KONG POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY (CONT'D)

AUDITOR'SRESPONSIBILITIESFORTHEAUDITOFTHE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (CONT'D)

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Council.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whethera material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Consolidated
Entity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Consolidated Entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Consolidated Entity to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit of the Consolidated Entity. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince's Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

28 September 2021
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CD\ICOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
#HE20215F6A30HILEFE

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Income
Government Subventions
Tuitionand Other Fees
Interestand Investment Gain
Donationsand Benefactions

OtherIncome

Expenditure

Teaching, Learningand Research
Teachingand Research
Library
Central Computing Facilities
OtherAcademic Services

Institutional Support
Managementand General
Premisesand Related Expenses

Studentand General
Educational Services

OtherActivities

Finance Costs

Surplus from Operations

Share of Profits
of JointVentures

Surplus before Taxation

Income Tax

Surplus for the Year

Note
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Thenotesonpages30to 125 form part of the financial statements.
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Consolidated &2 & University K2
2021 2020 2021 2020
4,698,317 4,336,298 4,604,220 4,278,530
2561940 2,332,626 1,759,474 1,558,869
813,913 174,921 800,775 154,496
141,613 362,984 167,582 392,714
532,055 606,091 475,458 452177
8,747,838 7,812,920 7,807,509 6,836,786
4,191,863 4,036,731 3,768,393 3,669,185
197,407 182,932 170,453 159,816
207121 218,898 164,808 178,304
295,096 308,445 235,723 250,003
377,352 395,987 304,907 322,948
1,400,075 1,078,733 1,263,163 943,012
388,833 427192 346,760 374,464
222,582 269,613 3,733 3,555
7,280,329 6,918,531 6,257,940 5,901,287
3,521 4,664 3,425 4,610
7,283,850 6,923,195 6,261,365 5,905,897
1,463,988 889,725 1,546,144 930,889
592 989 - -
1,464,580 890,714 1,546,144 930,889
(2,182) (1,576) (2,182) (1,596)
1,462,398 889,138 1,543,962 929,293
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@TATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EEWmR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
#HE2021F6A830HLEFE

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Surplus for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income
for the Year

Items that will not be reclassified
to Income and Expenditure
Statement:

Remeasurement Gain/(Loss) of Defined
Benefit Retirement Schemes

Items that may be
reclassified subsequently to

Income and Expenditure Statement:

Exchange Differences on Translation
of Financial Statements of
Chinese Mainland Subsidiaries

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

Attributable to:

Consolidated Entity/University:
Transferfrom Restricted Funds
Transferto UGC Funds

Transferto Other Funds

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

There is no tax effect relating to the above components of the other comprehensive income.

M EHMEIA 2 EW I T RRIARE o

Note

(AF87Tst) PifeE

TEERER

FEN
Hftt 2wl

FEEMREE
W3z ARIREYIRE:

FERTIRINGTE
ST ENER (B58)

HIBRIRE
ENRES
W ZARIRRYIEE:
HEEPAEAR
RS REY
bER R

FEN
B2REWE

RS 10
&

HitEE 12

Consolidated 438 University X2
2021 2020 2021 2020
1,462,398 889,138 1,543,962 929,293
10,224 (14,478) 10,224 (14,478)
12,468 (10,292) - _
22,692 (24,770) 10,224 (14,478)
1,485,090 864,368 1,554,186 914,815
(387,396) (306,020  (345135)  (265,044)
366,996 351,428 366,996 351,428
1,505,490 818960 1,532,325 828,431
1,485,090 864368 1554186 914,815

\WW

X

@ Other Comprehensive Income for the Yearincludes items which represent changes in net assets/fund balances from transactions of the University in its capacity
asthe fund holder. Examples are remeasurement gain or loss of defined benefit retirement schemes and exchange differences on translation of operations of the

Chinese mainland subsidiaries.

FENHMEAR D RIESRIEAERSRH AN GRELNFEE/ESHRENEHEE - IR ERFR A B EMH NGB EREEARB AR

FERIPE S8R

@ For the Total Comprehensive Income for the Year, the portion of income with restricted use would be transferred from/(to) Restricted Funds, while others would be

transferred from/(to) UGC Funds and Other Funds.

AEEERERGTRFFEAENBNEBHNEREES At BhEHEgRS RAMES

A

Thenotesonpages30to 125 form part of the financial statements.

DRI SE30E 51258 2 s RsiRAR . —8H7 °
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@TATEM ENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
MEIRRR

AS AT 30 JUNE 2021

2021568308
Note Consolidated 7 & University X2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AF#E7TEh) M=E 2021 2020 2021 2020
Non-current Assets JERBEE
Fixed Assets BEEEE 17 4,367,263 4,941,612 4,218,859 4,778,795
Investmentsin Subsidiaries WEA AR & 18 - - 132,769 122,956
InterestsinJoint Ventures EE TR 19 36,628 32,686 - -
Non-current Financial Assets JEREEREE 20 3,162,377 3,060,101 3,162,377 3,060,101
Employee Benefits Assets BTEMNZEE 27 1,129 647 1,129 647
7.567,397 8,035,046 7,515,134 7,962,499
Current Assets MENEE
Current FinancialAssets TRENE R A 21 5,815,094 3,913,433 5,815,094 3,913,433
Staff Loans B EMR 22 12,730 14,940 12,730 14,940
Inventories =8 4,015 4,253 - -
@ Accountsand Other Receivables FEUERIE 23 865,114 879,564 829,652 841,204
Cashand Deposits with Banks RERIMTER 24 5,073,929 5,158,832 4,889,902 4,938,827
11,770,882 9,971,022 11,547,378 9,708,404
Current Liabilities prEs) =i
Bank Loan for On-lending BETHHE
to Staff ZHATERR 22 12,730 14,940 12,730 14,940
Loansand Borrowings ERfEE 25 - L4141 - 44,141
@ Accountsand Other Payables FEIBRAR 26 1,521,275 1,360,580 2,227,395 2,058,348
Provision for Employee Benefits BT EN R 27 326,958 323,395 244,770 251,809
@ DeferredIncome FEFEWA 28 906,290 749,964 799,575 652,002
Tax Payable FE(HHRIE 3,592 2,976 3,592 2,976
2,770,845 2,495,996 3,288,062 3,024,216
Net Current Assets PREEE 9,000,037 7,475,026 8,259,316 6,684,188
Total Assets less Current Liabilities #EEIRREIAE 16,567,434 15,510,072 15,774,450 14,646,687
Non-current Liabilities JERENEE
Loansand Borrowings B EE 25 420,171 376,030 420,171 376,030
Accountsand Other Payables NS 26 10,110 7,963 9,167 5,663
Provision for Employee Benefits BTEAEE 27 382,758 394,632 380,026 391,952
DeferredIncome EEWA 28 3,240,954 3,290,328 3,240,954 3,290,328
4,053,993 4,068,953 4,050,318 4,063,973
(®) Deferred Capital Funds IREERES 29 2,916,413 3,329,181 2,916,413 3,329,181
Net Assets FEE 9,597,028 8,111,938 8,807,719 7,253,533
Representing HER
Restricted Funds HEES 10 3,737,775 3,341,308 3,591,683 3,178,491
UGC Funds HESEE 11 2,056,965 2,200,286 2,056,965 2,200,286
Other Funds Hittg$ 12 3,802,288 2,570,344 3,159,071 1,874,756
Total 4azm 9,597,028 8,111,938 8,807,719 7,253,533
APPROVEDANDAUTHORISED FORISSUEBYTHE COUNCILON 28 SEPTEMBER 2021
REGH2021F9828 LA ETAI S H
Dr LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP XigEE L, SBS, JP ProfessorJin-Guang TENG, JP  B83 3%, JP
Chairman of Council REGERE President RE
Ms Loretta FONG Wan-huen HAZEE#Z+ Miss AprilWONG Soo-kam =EEE/)E
Treasurer BlE Directorof Finance g

Thenotesonpages30to 125 form part of the financial statements.
HIFN EI0EFE1 258 2 Mzt AR TRk 2 —EB(5 ©
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G

@ Accounts and Other Receivables include Investment Proceeds Receivable of $269.5 million (2020: $274.1 million), while Accounts and Other Payables include

Investment Proceeds Payable of $445.8 million (2020: $392.5 million), as disclosed in notes 23 and 26 respectively. These Investment Proceeds Receivable/
Payable arise from the unsettled securities transactions by externalinvestment managers of the Universityasatyearend.

FEUS BRI B HE 1 B PR RIB 92,6952 7T(2020 : 2.741187T) » MBI BR AR B354 BB FE(TRRIBAY 445818 75(2020 : 3.925(27T) » HERIRIEE 2 B DI B AL MizE 2326 o 5L
KB/ (T IBER AR ISR E I R E SRR R MRS ENB SR BESE

Accordingto Hong KongAccounting Standard ("HKAS") 20 - Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of GovernmentAssistance, governmentgrantsare
recognisedasincomeduringtheyearinwhichtherelated expenditurearespent. The Universityadopts HKAS 20 fortheaccounting treatment of governmentgrants
initsfinancialstatements. Balance of Deferred Income as atyearend represents unspent portion of grantsand specificdonations.

RBEEBGEEER( TG5H4R ) ) 5205% - BUSRRABNENRE  BFERE R EAEFHRA WA ARZBE R SE20RE HM B REFHBMNE s
BRIE o FEEHRBVIRIEUR A 255K (55 FRBYBERR B R E 430 ©

Following HKAS 20, government grants and specific donation spent for the purchase of fixed assets/capital expenditure are initially recorded as Deferred Capital Funds and
subsequently recognised as income in alignment with the depreciation charge of the related assets. The balance in Deferred Capital Funds represents the net asset value of
the grant supported assets.

S|FREEERE205% AR EEREE ENEARINBTER AN ERENAECHRARIEEAES  WHENAMEESFINENSREI S EEL&
B ARG G RRENEENFEEE

X

A
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(:%ATEMENTOFCHANGESHQFUNDBALANCES

BRRAEEHR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
#HE20215F6A30HLEFE

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Balance at 1 July 2019

Total Comprehensive Income forthe Year
Inter-fund transfers

Balance at 30 June 2020
TotalComprehensive Income for the Year
Inter-fund transfers

Balance at 30 June 2021

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Balance at 1 July 2019

Total Comprehensive Income forthe Year
Inter-fund transfers

Balance at 30 June 2020
TotalComprehensive Income for the Year

Inter-fund transfers

Balance at 30 June 2021

(ATt
201957 R 1 B456R
FENEZERE
B

20205F6 H30 B 456R
FENEEERT
ooy

202156 A30R 46

(ATt
20195781 B45ER
FENBRTEN
B

202056 H 30 B 458R
FENER TR
EHEE

202156308 4585

The notesonpages30to 125 form part of the financial statements.
SIEI R0 EF 1258~ MsE AR FsiRRZ —8k7 o

Consolidated &

Restricted
Funds UGC Funds Other Funds
(note 10) (note 11) (note 12) Total
HEES BEGES Hith&$
(FitEE10) (FftEE11) (FffEE12) 4t
3,126,261 1,842,281 2,279,028 7,247,570
(306,020) 351,428 818,960 864,368
521,067 6,577 (527,644) -
3,341,308 2,200,286 2,570,344 8,111,938
(387,396) 366,996 1,505,490 1,485,090
783,863 (510,317) (273,546) =
3,737,775 2,056,965 3,802,288 9,597,028
University K2
Restricted
Funds UGC Funds Other Funds
(note 10) (note 11) (note 12) Total
RHEES HEGES HitE&E
(FftEE10) (FtsE11) (BftEE12) tast
2,963,356 1,842,281 1,533,081 6,338,718
(265,044) 351,428 828,431 914,815
480,179 6,577 (486,756) -
3,178,491 2,200,286 1,874,756 7,253,533
(345,135) 366,996 1,532,325 1,554,186
758,327 (510,317) (248,010) =
3,591,683 2,056,965 3,159,071 8,807,719
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@TATEM ENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
#HE20215F6A30HILEFEE

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Operating Activities

Surplus before Taxation

Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Finance Costs
InterestIncome

Net Realisedand Unrealised Gain
on Investment Portfolio

Impairment Loss on
Investmentsin Subsidiaries

Share of Profits of
JointVentures

Losson Disposalof Fixed Assets

Grantstransferfrom
Deferred Capital Funds

Foreign Exchange (Gain)/Loss
Net Surplus before
Changes in Working Capital

Decrease/(Increase) in Accounts and
OtherReceivables

DecreaseinInventories

Increase/(Decrease) in
Accountsand Other Payables

Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for
Employee Benefits

Increasein
Employee Benefits Assets

Decreasein
DeferredIncome

Cash Generated from
Operations

Tax Paid
Hong Kong Profits Tax Paid
China Corporate Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Generated from
Operating Activities

CSw7m

EiEEE

FRIRAIE RS
SHELNER:
e
B
FIBWA
BRRABERN

RERREPURES

MEBARRE
RERR
FEIEEEAR]

Fastoy

HEBEEEZ B

R

EEERES 2 B
SNBSS (Wi ) /518

HEE S LB
BRI
PEISERIE
L/ ()
FEZE
AR
s/ GA)
BTEAEE
s/ G)
ETENEEY
s
B>
D
BEEHZ
RERA
SR

SAEBFIER

SASHPBIEZEFSH

EEEEZ
FIRERA

Note
F5E

8.1

Consolidated 428

University A

2021 2020 2021 2020
1,464,580 890,714 1,546,144 930,889
1,019,590 522,052 977,328 481,076
3,504 4,664 3,425 4,610
(77,566) (143,456) (65,410) (122,618)
(736,347) (31,465) (735,365) (31,878)
- - (9,613) 28,973

(592) (989) ; B

530 932 90 270
(811,183) (368,444) (811,183) (368,444)
(12,233) 1,444 (12,233) 1,444
850,283 875,452 893,183 924,322
4,358 (72,343) (1,616) (62,982)
238 181 - -
98,194 (27,166) 104,758 (89,465)
1,913 (53,066) (8,741) (35,106)
(482) (101) (482) (101)
(127,905) (75,500) (67,280) (13,764)
826,599 647,457 919,822 722,904
- (152) - -

(1,566) (3,397) (1,566) (3,397)
825,033 643,908 918,256 719,507
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@TATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONT'D)
RERER ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

HE202156830HILEE
Note Consolidated 4%& University X2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (LTt Mf5E 2021 2020 2021 2020
Investing Activities RS
Payment for Purchase of Fixed Assets HEETEE (414,033) (268,190) (392,008) (231,748)
Investmentina Subsidiary HB AR Z KRS - - (200) -
New Loans to Staff B E IS ER (1,140) (810) (1,140) (810)
Loans Repaid by Staff HHEENER 3,350 4130 3,350 4,130
Net Cash Paid BEERANESZ
on Sale/Purchase of Equity TR
and Trading Securities Eurs] (1,393,870) (946) (1,394,852) (946)
Proceeds from Sale E SR
of Debt Securities SrENERES
carriedatamortised cost ol ] 765,083 334,920 765,083 334,920
Interest Received EUFIE 177152 247,787 164,981 226,952
Purchase of Debt Securities FEE I ER A
carried atamortised cost SIENERES (593,622) (2,161,215) (593,622) (2,161,215)
Net (Increase)/Decrease in =ER®E
Short-term Deposits with over E2]) -2
Three Months to Maturity ZHATERR
when Placed () A (73,958) 1,087,393 (68,098) 1,116,069
Net Cash Used in from "EEHZ
Investing Activities BRE RN (1,531,038) (756931)  (1,516,506) (712,648)
Financing Activities RREE
Subventions Received B 557,243 495,424 487,865 346,939
Bank Loans Drawn Down for BETHHES
On-lending to Staff SMTEW 1,140 810 1,140 810
Repayment of Bank Loans for BERETHHEZ
On-lending to Staff TRITEN (3,350) (4,130) (3,350) (4,130)
Repaymentof Government Loans BEBINER - (44,147) - (44,147)
Capital Element of Lease BEfTEEHRS
Rental Paid HEAERD (14,231) (20,518) (10,849) (18,420)
Interest Element of Lease BffEEHRS
Rental Paid BRI EEBD (246) (414) (167) (360)
Finance Costs Paid for BENERREE
Loansand Borrowings BRI 28R (3,371) - (3,371) -
Net Cash Generated from REEEZ
Financing Activities FRERA 537,185 427,031 471,268 280,698
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cashand RERREEENZ
Cash Equivalents (R /481N (168,820) 314,008 (126,982) 287,557
Effect of Foreign Exchange Rate ExRETH2
Changes o - (289) - (289)
Cash and Cash Equivalents RERAEEEMZ
at 1July FEtEE 2,004,013 1,690,294 1,834,936 1,547,668
Cash and Cash Equivalents RERREZEB/YZ
at30June FEEE 24 1,835,193 2,004,013 1,707,954 1,834,936

Thenotesonpages30to 125form part of the financial statements.
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GOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R M T

1.

Significant Accounting Policies
FEEFER

1.1

1.1

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been preparedin accordance with allapplicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial statements also comply with the Statement of Recommended Practice for the UGC-
funded Institutions ("SORP") and Cost Allocation Guidelines for UGC-funded and non-UGC-funded activities ("CAGs") issued by the
University Grants Committee ("UGC") in Hong Kong. Significantaccounting policies adopted by the Consolidated Entity and the University
are disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Consolidated Entityand University. Note 1.3 provides information onany changesinaccounting policies resulting frominitial
application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the Consolidated Entity and University for the currentand prior
accounting period reflected in these financial statements.

gk L

EN) %%%E%E%#ﬁ*‘}%ﬁ?rﬁﬁi@@( ﬁ%JrEﬂi//}@J )IEMPRAER (BBMFHREER) (THHREER ) (LRBESFEE
RRERIFFHREER S (FBAEHER) (TE5#ER )R hEB AR RN URASHEENEZES (HER) )R
NHE B BB A 2R &%ﬁ(éﬁﬁﬁﬂ%iﬁﬂﬁﬁé‘ﬁﬂé%ﬁmﬁkﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁaﬁ\ TGS ) R EMRS S f8
RARNEEZESTBEREZETI T o

B AGERMEZENGRERRASER &5 IR B RAEM IR R AR 7R S 2R RERNERE - MYEE1. 35 I8EA
IarE s R MEEN S BEREH Sk LS FRMELS R ASERT R TSR BREF -
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Basis of Preparation of the Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 comprise the University and its subsidiaries (together referred to
as the "Consolidated Entity") and the Consolidated Entity's interests in joint ventures on the basis set out in note 1.5.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis except as otherwise stated in the
accounting policies set out below. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenditure. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 37.

MBRROVGREE

??Aﬁa‘ FrRa AR FTAINBAE) (518 Traa8) )LL202146830 B A4 5E B VTSRS ARSI SsnERRvR S ierE(h S
AR Z MRS ©

%TY@%&%W%E%QEH%% TR EIREE A EARHETE RSN AR ER N B RRF 2 EEE R
FUER ~ (EETRARER © MZSFIE ~ (5t R B BBERNERRPTFRRNEE « 88 « WAKRSKVEEE - ZF T RARRIRR
E*E?J%i@&%%%&y@ﬁfmf BRIER TEEIEMSIREEMRERMEL » PRSERM S B E SR E RSB E E
BEIREEFTEHFIERIEDE - BIRERNERRINZS G5

ZE ST BRI R SRS o IEsHEET BT RER 2 FHZ B TR - BIARMES TR S = AtEsY I Bk
DUgHAR > BIARMESTENE Hﬂ&uéﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ’éuﬁ g

ARIEEEN R SR R N AR B EAR BRI M R (5t 2 AREE RV E2RR » HPIEE37H o
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@ The University hasa total of 8 directly held principalsubsidiaries which can be broadly classifiedinto fourtypesaccording to their principalactivities as follows:

IREEE/\BEENEAR > BB AR EEHEE A A NS

PrincipalActivity
FEEK

(i)

(ii)

(iv)

For the preparation of consolidated financial statements, the income and expenditure of subsidiaries with principal activities as education, research and
intra-group support are consolidated to the respective income and expenditure lines following the University's accounting practice. For other subsidiaries
under (iv) above which are auxiliary operations to the University, their income is consolidated to Other Income, whereas expenditure is consolidated to the
corresponding lines (mainly Management and General, Premises and Related Expenses and Other Activities) under Institutional Support. Expenditure of the

Education

HA

Research
Ao

Intra-group support

RERBAIERSZ IR

Others
Hth

Subsidiaries
fiEB AR

College of Professionaland Continuing Education Limited

FERFEABERRARAT

Hong Kong Community College
EBE LSRG

PolyU Research Limited
BARHRAIRAR

EBETARERIIFAZER

Campus Facilities Management Company Limited
REZEEEARAT

HotelICON Limited
KBEBRAT

PolyU Technologyand Consultancy Co. Limited
BARK KR ERARAR

PolyU Enterprise Plus Limited
MEBEARBEARAT

University relating to cost of operation of the subsidiaries concernedis classified under OtherActivities.

Total income and expenditure of the subsidiaries for the year are $1,303.8 million (2020: $1,370.9 million) and $1,377.5 million (2020: $1,443.5 million)

respectively.

BRGIREMBRE LB - B G EREABSESEATEZEFNINBARNNKRA A ERASNE AN GEFIARBRRTIERBANRRIE
B LU ERES(VNEMTEAR > BN HEBSASBNEEER  HIRARFAX 8GEsIA MR A U RREXE THRXER (FEAEER—KREE R

ERARMASAEMES) - BLENBARNEERS FRBEARSZEMEHIMSIES -

AEE > HImBATARW A K FIZ 58! 213.038& (2020 : 13.709M87T) K 13.775f8 75 (2020 - 14.435(87T) ©

at
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Changes in Accounting Policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRS that are first effective for the current accounting period of the Consolidated Entity
and the University.

None of the developments have had a material effect on how the Consolidated Entity and the University's results and financial position for
the current or prior periods have been prepared or presented. The Consolidated Entity and the University have not applied any new standard
orinterpretation that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Consolidated Entity. The Consolidated Entity controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Consolidated Entity has power, only substantive rights (held by the Consolidated Entity and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

When the Consolidated Entity loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a
resulting gain or loss being recognised in Income and Expenditure Statement. Any interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when
controlis lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset (see note 1.6) or,
when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate or joint venture (see note 1.5).

In the University's Statement of Financial Position, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1.9.2),
unless the investment is classified as held for sale (orincluded in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).

BHE WL
BB TABIEST SRS B EREEANIET RS RRABNA R EEERER-

BEETTHIRERMASNEEE KB EFEPRGIEE 5 HEERE R BRI RAE AT E ekt AR AR IR
EARAE S EEHRENZ T HER SR

MEAE

WEABREGERENZER SRR EZERNEEMERNAREZAETZMNR Wi EAEHZBRE
BzFhH AIRTZERR GO RES AR eRER AR MR REZEHGGENAMS AN EEEE ] -

\\

RERNINRABENKREBEFIFEAREEARBASLL HEFREMBRERPASSE R RAEERN f%ﬁ\x%&fﬁ
R8RS RABRZIEENAREREH  IIERH %v?éﬁﬁ%iﬁi‘%%%ﬁ?&%éOf#é SRR ZPNEENARE
ESIRRVIREH 5 A R B IR a8 R MR EHER LUR A BB E BIE AR °

ERERASWEARREGE  FULELENZ M B AT D AR WA S ARIBHEEE RAQ WG SRR o FER AT HIZAIM
BREERI#EBPTRENEAEDZRUAMEBERS MZAERRAERNE ERVESNAANBERNE.0) NEE
AR D RAERRENBHE QAR NS E AT (RHEES) o

EXERMFFIRRED  FRESFKFHE e SN ERBARFHENREMRR) N B AR 2R ER UM AINIREERE
BYAR(RMEE19.2)
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1.5

1.5

Joint Ventures

Ajoint venture is an arrangement whereby the Consolidated Entity or the University and other parties contractually agree to share control
of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

An investment in a joint venture is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity method, unless it is classified as
held for sale (orincluded in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded
at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Consolidated Entity's share of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee's identifiable net assets
over the cost of investment (if any). The cost of investment includes purchase price, other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the
investment, and any direct investment into the joint venture that forms part of the Consolidated Entity's equity investment. Thereafter, the
investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change in the Consolidated Entity's share of the investee's net assets and any impairment loss
relating to the investment (see note 1.9). At each reporting date, the Consolidated Entity assesses whether there is any objective evidence
that the investment is impaired. Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the Consolidated Entity's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the investees and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the Consolidated Income and Expenditure Statement,
whereas the Consolidated Entity's share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the investee's other comprehensive income is recognised
in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income.

When the Consolidated Entity's share of losses exceeds its interest in the joint venture, the Consolidated Entity's interest is reduced to niland
recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Consolidated Entity has incurred legal or constructive obligation or
made payments on behalf of the investee. For this purpose, the Consolidated Entity's interest is the carrying amount of the investment under
the equity method together with the Consolidated Entity's long-term interests that in substance form part of the Consolidated Entity's net
investment in the joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the Consolidated Entity and its joint ventures are eliminated to the extent
of the Consolidated Entity's interest in the investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred, in which case they are recognised immediately in the Income and Expenditure Statement.
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(@ 1.6 OtherInvestmentsin Debt and Equity Securities

The Consolidated Entity's and the University's policies for investments in debt and equity securities, other than investments in subsidiaries
and jointventures, are as follows:

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the date the Consolidated Entity and University commit to purchase/sell the investments or
they expire.

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated at fair value, which is their transaction price unless it is determined that the
fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and that fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for
an identical asset or liability or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable

transaction costs, except where indicated otherwise below. These investments are subsequently accounted for as follows, depending
ontheir classification:

(@)  Investmentsinequitysecuritiesare classified as fairvalue through profitorloss ("FVPL"). Changesinthe fairvalue of theinvestment
(including interest) are recognised in the Income and Expenditure Statement.

(b)  Debt securities held for the collection of contractual cash flows which represent solely payments of principal and interest are
measured at amortised cost. Interestincome from the investment is calculated using the effective interest method.
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| @ Investments in dated debt securities due within one year and securities held for trading are classified as Current Financial Assets (note 21) while dated debt
securities with maturity overoneyearare classifiedas Non-current Financial Assets (note 20) in the Statement of Financial Position.
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1.7

1.7

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets, other than construction in progress, are stated in the Statement of Financial Position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 1.9.2).

The cost of a fixed asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location foritsintended use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been putinto operation, such as repairs and maintenance, isnormally
charged to the Income and Expenditure Statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of fixed asset are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in the Income and Expenditure Statement on the date of retirement or
disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of fixed assets, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

- Buildings

Building Structures situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no more than 40 years after the date of completion.

Building Services Installation are depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 20 years after the date of completion where the assets are situated.

Fixtures are depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives, being no more than 5 years
afterthe date of completion.

- Furniture, Equipment & Fittings 3-5Years
- Library Collections 5 Years

- Other properties leased forown use  Overthe unexpired term of lease
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Fixed Assets (Cont'd)

With effect from 1 July 2020, the Consolidated Entity and University made a change in estimated useful lives of the following items of fixed
assets to better reflect their economic values:

- Fixtures changed from 20 years to 5 years;

- Furniture, Equipment and Fittings changed from 3 - 20 years to 3 - 5 years; and

- Librarycollections changed from 5 - 10 years to 5 years.

The change has been applied prospectively and has resulted in an increase in depreciation of about $513 million for the year ended 30
June 2021.

Leasehold land granted by the Governments of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region ("HKSAR") and the People's Republic of China
("PRC") for usage by the Consolidated Entity and University is recorded ata nominalamount.

Where parts of a fixed asset item have different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part
is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Construction in progress represents buildings and other equipment under construction and is stated at cost less any impairment losses (see
note 1.9.2), and is not depreciated. Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category of fixed assets when completed and
ready for use.
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Lease Assets

Atinception of a contract, the Consolidated Entity and University assess whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a
leaseifthe contract conveysthe rightto controlthe use of anidentified asset fora period of time in exchange for consideration. Controlis conveyed
where the customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-lease components(s), the Consolidated Entity and University have elected not
to separate non-lease components and accounts for each lease components and any associated non-lease components as a single lease
components forall leases.

Atthe lease commencement date, the Consolidated Entity and University recognise a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, except for short-
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets. When the Consolidated Entity and University enter
into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Consolidated Entity and University decide whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease
basis. The lease payments associated with those leases which are not capitalised are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the
lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing
rate. After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using the effective interest
method. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence
are charged to Income and Expenditure Statement in the accounting period in which they are incurred.
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Lease Assets (Cont'd)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost
of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset
or the site on which it is located, discounted to their present value, less any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes 1.7and 1.9.2).

Thelease liability is also remeasured when there isa change in the scope of a lease or the consideration for a lease thatis not originally provided
forin the lease contract ("lease modification") thatis not accounted for as a separate lease. In this case the lease liability is remeasured based
on the revised lease payments and lease term using a revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification. In the consolidated
statement of financial position, the current portion of long-term lease liabilities is determined as the present value of contractual payments
that are due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period.
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1.9 Credit Losses and Impairment of Assets

1.9.1

Credit losses from financialinstruments

The Consolidated Entity and University recognise a loss allowance for expected credit losses ("ECLs") on debt securities, cash and
deposits with banks, accounts and other receivables and staff loans measured at amortised cost.

Financial assets measured at fair value, including fixed income securities and equities securities and funds measured at FVPL, are not
subjectto ECLs assessment.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured as the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the Consolidated Entity and University in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Consolidated Entity and University expect to receive).

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the following discount rates where the effect of discounting is material:

- Fixed-rate financial assets, accounts and other receivables: effective interest rate determined at initial recognition
oran approximation thereof;

- Variable-rate financial assets: current effective interest rate.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Consolidated Entity and
University are exposed to credit risk.
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1.9 Credit Losses and Impairment of Assets (Cont'd)

1.9.1

Credit losses from financialinstruments (Cont'd)

In measuring ECLs, the Consolidated Entity and University take into account reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort. This includes information about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions.

ECLsare measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from possible default events within the 12 months
afterthe reporting date; and

- Lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from all possible default events over the expected
lives of the items to which the ECL model applies.

Forstaffloansand accountsand otherreceivables measured atamortised cost, the loss allowance is measured atan amount equal to
lifetime ECLs, which are those losses that are expected to occur over the expected life of the accounts and other receivables.

For all other financial instruments measured at amortised cost, the Consolidated Entity and University recognise a loss allowance
equalto 12-month ECLs unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial instrument since initial recognition,
in which case the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
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1.9 Credit Losses and Impairment of Assets (Cont'd)

1.9.1

Credit losses from financial instruments (Cont'd)

Inassessing whetherthe creditrisk of a financialinstrument hasincreased significantly sinceinitial recognition, the Consolidated
Entity and University compare the risk of default occurring on the financial instrument assessed at the reporting date with that
assessed at the date of initial recognition. In making this reassessment, the Consolidated Entity and University consider that a
default event occurs when (i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Consolidated Entity and University in
full, without recourse by the Consolidated Entity and University to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or (ii) the
financialassetis 90 days past due. The Consolidated Entity and University consider both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking information that is available without
undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition:
- Failure to make payments of principal or interest on their contractually due dates;
- Anactualor expected significant deterioration in a financial instrument's external or internal credit rating (if available);
- Anactual or expected significant deterioration in the operating results of the debtor; and
- Existing or forecast changes in the technological, market, economic or legal environment that have a significant
adverse effect on the debtor's ability to meet its obligation to the Consolidated Entity and University.

Depending on the nature of the financialinstruments, the assessment of a significantincrease in credit risk is performed on either
an individual basis or a collective basis. When the assessment is performed on a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past due status and credit risk ratings.
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1.9 Credit Losses and Impairment of Assets (Cont'd)

1.9.1

Credit losses from financialinstruments (Cont'd)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changesin the financialinstrument's credit risk since initial recognition. Any
change in the ECL amount is recognised as an impairment gain or loss in Income and Expenditure Statement. The Consolidated
Entity and University recognise an impairment gain or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to their
carryingamount through a loss allowance account.

The loss allowance is estimated using a provision matrix based on the Consolidated Entity's and University's historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors or financial instrument and an assessment of both the current and
forecast general economic conditions at the reporting date.

The gross carryingamount ofa financial asset is written off (either partially orin full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect
of recovery. Thisis generally the case when the Consolidated Entity and University determine that the debtor does not have assets
or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written off are recognised as a reversal of impairment in Income and
Expenditure Statement in the period in which the recovery occurs.
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1.9 Impairment of Assets (Cont'd)

1.9.2

Impairment of Other Assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify indications that the following

assets may be impaired or animpairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

(a) FixedAssets;and

(b) Investmentsin Subsidiaries and Joint Venturesin the University's Statement of Financial Position.

Ifany suchindication exists, the asset's recoverable amountis estimated. The recoverable amount of an assetis the greater of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognised in the Income and Expenditure Statement if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment loss recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying
amount of the assets in the unit on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if determinable).

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. A reversal of impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the Income and Expenditure
Statement in the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula and comprises all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which the related revenue is
recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense
in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Accounts and Other Receivables

Areceivable is recognised when the Consolidated Entity and University have an unconditional right to receive consideration. A right to receive
consideration is unconditionalif only the passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is due.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowance for credit losses (see note 1.9.1).
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Interest-bearing Borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are measured initially at fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense is recognised in accordance

with the Consolidated Entity and University accounting policy for borrowing costs.

Accounts and Other Payables

Accounts and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting

would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Contract Liabilities

Acontract liability is recognised when the customer pays non-refundable consideration before the Consolidated Entity and University recognise
the related revenue (see note 1.19). A contract liability would also be recognised if the Consolidated Entity and University have an unconditional
right to receive non-refundable consideration before the Consolidated Entity and University recognise the related revenue. In such cases, a

corresponding receivable would also be recognised (see note 1.11).
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1.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-

term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk

of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for ECL in

accordance with the policy set outin note 1.9.

1.16 Employee Benefits

1.16.1

1.16.2

Short-term Employee Benefits and Contributions to Defined Contribution Retirement Schemes

Salaries, paid annual leave, housing allowance, contract gratuity and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year
in which the associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present values.

Contributions to defined contribution retirement schemes, including Mandatory Provident Funds as required under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised as an expense in the Income and Expenditure Statement as incurred.

Defined Benefit Retirement Scheme Obligations

The Consolidated Entity's and University's net obligation in respect of defined benefit retirement schemes is calculated
separately for each scheme by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in
the currentand prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of any scheme assets
is deducted. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation
results in a benefit to the Consolidated Entity and University, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the scheme or reductions in future contributions to the scheme.
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1.16 Employee Benefits (Cont'd)

1.16.2

1.16.3

Defined Benefit Retirement Scheme Obligations (Cont'd)

Service cost and net interest expense/income on the net defined benefit liability/asset are recognised in the Income and
Expenditure Statement. Current service cost is measured as the increase in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
resulting from employee service in the current period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or when a scheme is curtailed,
the portion of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on curtailment, is recognised as an
expense in the Income and Expenditure Statement at the earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment occurs and when
related restructuring costs or termination benefits are recognised. Net interest expense/income for the period is determined by
applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the reporting period to the net defined
benefit liability/asset. The discount rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period on high quality corporate bonds that have
maturity dates approximating the terms of the Consolidated Entity's and University's obligations. Since there are limited issues of
high quality corporate bonds in Hong Kong Dollar, the yields of Exchange Fund Notes and Government Bonds denominated in
Hong Kong Dollar are used as a reference to set the discount rate.

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement schemes are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Remeasurements comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on scheme assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability/asset) and any change in the effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net
interest on the net defined benefit liability/asset).

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when the Consolidated Entity and University can no longer withdraw the
offer of those benefits and when it recognises restructuring costs involving the payment of termination benefits.
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Income Tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax which is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing oramount when the Consolidated Entity or the University has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, itis probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue Recognition

Income is classified by the Consolidated Entity and University as revenue when it arises from the sale of goods, the provision
of services or the use by others of the Consolidated Entity's and University's assets under leases in the ordinary course of the
Consolidated Entity's and University's business.

Revenue is recognised when control over a product or service is transferred to the customer, or the lessee has the right to use
the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to which the Consolidated Entity and University are expected to be entitled,
excluding those amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes value added tax or other sales taxes and is
after deduction of any trade discounts.
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1.19 Revenue Recognition (Cont'd)

@ 1.19.1  Government Subventions

Recurrent grants other than earmarked grants for specific purposes are recognised as income to the extent of the related expenditure
incurred plus any such grants, which are received in excess of the related expenditure incurred but are required to be transferred to
Generaland Development Reserve Fund and Research Funds in the reporting period in accordance with prevailing UGC guidelines.

Earmarked grants for specific purposes are recognised as income to the extent of the related expenditure incurred during the
reporting period.

Recurrent grants and earmarked grants for specific purpose spent on capital expenditure are initially recorded as Deferred Capital
Funds and recognised as income over the useful lives of the related assets when the assets are put into use, to the extent of the
related depreciation expenses incurred for that period.

Government grants in the form of leasehold land are recognised as income at a nominalamount.

Matching grants are recognised as income when the grants have been received or are receivable from the UGC. Other government
subventions are initially recognised as Deferred Income when they are received.

1.19.2 Tuition and Other Fees

Tuition and other fees are recognised on an accrual basis over the duration of the courses. Unearned tuition fees are
treated as contract liabilities.
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@ Apartfromfollowingthe HKFRSs, the Universityisalsorequiredtoobserve UGC Noteson Procedures governing the use of respective grantsand treatmentforany

excess/shortfallof grants overexpenditure. Inaccordance with such prevailing guidelines, surplus Block Grants and Supplementary Grants/Adjustmentsreceived
from UGC but notyet spent at the year end date are transferred to the General and Development Reserve Fund (included in UGC Funds (note 11)). Any surplus of
Earmarked Grants for Specific Purposes can only be carried forward afterapprovalis received from UGC.
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1.19 Revenue Recognition (Cont'd)

1.19.3

1.19.4

1.19.5

Interest Income and Investment Gain

Interest income from the investment of unspent Hostel Development Funds are initially recognised as Deferred Income as
it accrues. It is recorded as Deferred Capital Funds when spent on capital expenditure and recognised as income over the
useful lives of the related assets when the assets are putinto use, to the extent of the related depreciation expenses incurred
for that period.

Other interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method using the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial
asset. The fair value of financial assets carried at FVPL are remeasured at the end of the reporting period and recognised as
investment gain or loss.

Donations

Donations in cash and cash equivalents or otherinvestment instruments for general purposes are recognised as income when it
is probable that they will be received, which is generally upon receipt of cash.

Donations in cash and cash equivalents or other investment instruments for specific purposes are initially recognised as
Deferred Income when received. They are recognised as income to the extent of the related expenditure incurred during the
reporting period.

Donations of fixed assets are recognised as income in the period when the depreciation of related fixed assets is charged to the
Income and Expenditure Statement.

Service Income

Service income including income from hotel operations is recognised at the time when the relevant services are rendered.
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1.19 Revenue Recognition (Cont'd)

1.19.6 Rentallncome from Operating Leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in the Income and Expenditure Statement in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to
be derived from the use of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the Income and Expenditure Statement
asan integral part of the aggregate net lease payments receivable.

1.19.7 SalesIncome

Revenue is recognised when the customer takes possession of and accepts the products. If the products are a partial fulfilment
of a contract covering other goods and/or services, then the amount of revenue recognised is an appropriate proportion of
the total transaction price under the contract, allocated between all the goods and services promised under the contract on a
relative stand-alone selling price basis.

1.20 Research Expenditure

Expenditure on research activities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or technical knowledge and understanding, is
recognised as an expense in the period in whichiitis incurred.
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Translation of Foreign Currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the Income and Expenditure Statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Transaction date is the date on which the Consolidated Entity or University initially
recognises such non-monetary assets or liabilities. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are stated
atfair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. The assets and liabilities are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income and accumulated in
Fund Balances.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the exchange differences recognised in Fund Balances which relate to that
foreign operationisreclassified from Fund Balances to the Income and Expenditure Statement when gain or loss on disposalis recognised.
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1.22 Related Parties

1.22

(a)  Aperson, ora close member of that person's family, is related to the Consolidated Entity or University if that person:

(i)
(ii)
(i)

has control orjoint control over the Consolidated Entity or University;
hassignificantinfluence over the Consolidated Entity or University; or

isa member of the key management personnel of the Consolidated Entity or University.

(b)  Anentityisrelated to the Consolidated Entity or University if any of the following conditions applies:

(i)

The entity and the Consolidated Entity or University are members of the same group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate orjoint venture of the other entity (oran associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity isa member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

One entity isa joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Consolidated Entity or
University or an entity related to the Consolidated Entity or University.

The entityis controlled orjointly controlled by a person identified in (a).
A person identified in (a) (i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key management

personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel services to the
Consolidated Entity or University.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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Income and Expenditure by Segment
S EBUT A B B2

Disclosures regarding segment reporting are included as a requirement of the UGC SORP and are not designed to fully comply with the
requirements of HKFRS 8, Operating segments.

Inaccordance with SORP, the University discloses an analysis of income and expenditure recognised by its reported segments that are defined
by source of funding, namely UGC-funded Activities and Non-UGC-funded Activities.

In fulfilment of its missions, the University engages in activities funded by various sources. The University has been in compliance with the
requirement as stipulated in the UGC's Notes on Procedures that there should be no cross-subsidisation of UGC resources to non-UGC-
funded activities.

The University's cost allocation methodology is as follows:

Academic assignments are allocated among staff members according to their expertise under a total workload concept. Workload plan of
individual academic staff is prepared, collected and validated as the basis for allocating academic staff cost to different institutional activities
and funding sources. Inaddition, the cost of visiting lecturers and full-time staff on extra workload basis is charged directly to the self-financed
programmes.

Most buildings on the main campus of the University are for mixed uses. The premises and related cost, including building depreciation, is
allocated to various institutional activities and funding sources by room booking information for bookable premises such as classroom, or by
various appropriate cost drivers for non-bookable premises such as student amenities space and office space.

Except for the non-staffing cost directly attributable to research projects and self-financed programmes, all other non-academic staff cost
and non-staffing costincurred by academic departments and the cost of the overseeing faculty office are allocated to academic departments

and further to institutional activities and various funding sources by appropriate and relevant cost drivers.
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2.

Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)
S EURA R (48)

The central cost is assigned to academic departments by various cost drivers according to the nature of the central administrative departments

and furtherallocated to differentinstitutional activities and funding sources by the proportion of the total cost incurred by academic departments.

Below is the classification of reported segments in accordance with UGC CAGs:

(a)

UGC-funded Activities

UGC-funded Activities include programmes and research projects supported by UGC grants. UGC grants represent the major funding
source of the University and the core roles of the University are to support the UGC-funded activities.

According to the UGC CAGs, certain activities with non-UGC funding sources, e.g. projects funded by government bureaux which
complement teaching, research and student activities for the benefit of UGC-funded students and/or enhancement of UGC-funded
programmes, can be deemed to be UGC-funded activities. As such, income and expenditure for these deemed UGC-funded activities are
alsoreported as UGC-funded Activities in the segment reporting.

Non-UGC-funded Activities

Non-UGC-funded Activities, excluding those deemed UGC-funded activities, represent other activities funded by sources other than
UGC, including self-financed funds and donations.
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2. Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)

S ERU A B2 B % (48)

POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZB =% /=T - —FEMBERE

2.1 Consolidated Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)

RARES R ()

(In thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Income
Government Subventions
Tuitionand Other Fees
Interestand Investment Gain
Donationsand Benefactions
OtherIncome

Expenditure

Teaching, Learningand Research
Teachingand Research
Library
Central Computing Facilities
OtherAcademic Services

Institutional Support
Managementand General

Premisesand
Related Expenses

Studentand General
Educational Services

OtherActivities

Finance Costs

Surplus from Operations
Share of Profits of Joint Ventures
Surplus before Taxation
Income Tax

Surplus for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income
forthe Year

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

Attributable to:
Transferfrom Restricted Funds
Transferto UGC Funds
Transferto Other Funds

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

(ATB7Tst)
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BB BRI

HAA

(253

%8  BERAGH

BB Kb
[EERE
FRRE AR
B ERRES
HESTR

EER—AIER

R&ERk
b=lealzRa

SER—R
HERE

HAtES)

B

EERK

EEEEARIEER

PRIRAIER AR
PSR
TEERF

FERN
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HE:
HEGES
HithE %
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2021
Non-UGC-Funded Activities
IEME G EBhEE
UGC- Self-

Funded financing Donation
Activities Activities Activities Sub-total Total

HEg BHESE FRSHERR
BEhiEE FEED BB Vet #azt
4,604,220 94,097 - 94,097 4,698,317
882,232 1,679,708 - 1,679,708 2,561,940
46,479 736,433 31,001 767,434 813,913
= 2,031 139,582 141,613 141,613
89,755 438,335 3,965 442,300 532,055
5,622,686 2,950,604 174,548 3,125,152 8,747,838
3,215,846 873,712 102,305 976,017 4,191,863
151,391 45,552 464 46,016 197,407
145,662 61,459 = 61,459 207,121
218,226 76,709 161 76,870 295,096
239,759 136,701 892 137,593 377,352
1,104,517 270,811 24,747 295,558 1,400,075
175,418 195,059 18,356 213,415 388,833
= 222,582 S 222,582 222,582
5,250,819 1,882,585 146,925 2,029,510 7,280,329
99 3,422 - 3,422 3,521
5,250,918 1,886,007 146,925 2,032,932 7,283,850
371,768 1,064,597 27,623 1,092,220 1,463,988
= 592 = 592 592
371,768 1,065,189 27,623 1,092,812 1,464,580
= (2,182) - (2,182) (2,182)
371,768 1,063,007 27,623 1,090,630 1,462,398
9,057 13,635 = 13,635 22,692
380,825 1,076,642 27,623 1,104,265 1,485,090
(13,656) (259,965) (113,775) (373,740) (387,396)
366,996 = = = 366,996
27,485 1,336,607 141,398 1,478,005 1,505,490
380,825 1,076,642 27,623 1,104,265 1,485,090

e,

refer tonote 3.
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2. Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)

S EBUR A B B 3% (48)

2.1 Consolidated Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)

RARES R ()

(In thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Income
Government Subventions
Tuitionand Other Fees
Interestand Investment Gain
Donationsand Benefactions
Otherlncome

Expenditure

Teaching, Learningand Research

Teachingand Research
Library

Central Computing Facilities

OtherAcademic Services
Institutional Support

Managementand General

Premisesand
Related Expenses

Studentand General
Educational Services

OtherActivities

Finance Costs

Surplus from Operations
Share of Profits of Joint Ventures
Surplus before Taxation
Income Tax
Surplus for the Year
Other Comprehensive Income
forthe Year

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

Attributable to:
Transferfrom Restricted Funds
Transferto UGC Funds
Transferto Other Funds

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

(AF#E7Tst)
WA
EURFEER
BERHMER
F A A
FRRERARTR
EAIA

X%

HE  BERFR
HE AR
EEE
FRIREE AR
HA AR

BETHR
EER—AIAEE
RERK

AR
SER—R

HBER
HAEE)

MHER

EERR

LS E AR
FRIRAIERER

PRISTR
TEERE

FERN
HithZE e

FENBREIE

BB
BEES
BEGES
HithES

FEABZEIE

2020
Non-UGC-Funded Activities
IEHE G EBES

UGC-Funded Self-financing Donation
Activities Activities Activities Sub-total Total

HEg BEEE FRiSIRTR
BEhiEE) JEEN EE et “azt
4,278,530 57,768 - 57,768 4,336,298
841,570 1,491,056 - 1,491,056 2,332,626
51,156 88,850 34,915 123,765 174,921
S 270 362,714 362,984 362,984
81,183 522,381 2,527 524,908 606,091
5,252,439 2,160,325 400,156 2,560,481 7,812,920
3,105,435 848,602 82,694 931,296 4,036,731
135,682 46,833 417 47,250 182,932
156,329 62,569 = 62,569 218,898
225,176 82,481 788 83,269 308,445
268,621 126,882 484 127,366 395,987
831,933 223,148 23,652 246,800 1,078,733
194,716 200,018 32,458 232,476 427,192
= 269,613 = 269,613 269,613
4,917,892 1,860,146 140,493 2,000,639 6,918,531
225 4,439 - 4,439 4,664
4,918,117 1,864,585 140,493 2,005,078 6,923,195
334,322 295,740 259,663 555,403 889,725
= 989 = 989 989
334,322 296,729 259,663 556,392 890,714
= (1,576) = (1,576) (1,576)
334,322 295,153 259,663 554,816 889,138
(12,746) (12,024) - (12,024) (24,770)
321,576 283,129 259,663 542,792 864,368
(26,375) (219,779) (59,866) (279,645) (306,020)
351,428 S S S 351,428
(3,477) 502,908 319,529 822,437 818,960
321,576 283,129 259,663 542,792 864,368
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2. Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)

S ERU A B2 B 3% (48)

2.2
KBS ERUSZ

(In thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Income
Government Subventions
Tuitionand Other Fees
Interestand Investment Gain
Donationsand Benefactions
OtherIncome

Expenditure

Teaching, Learning and Research

Teaching and Research
Library

Central Computing Facilities

OtherAcademic Services
Institutional Support
Managementand General

Premisesand
Related Expenses

Studentand General
Educational Services

OtherActivities

Finance Costs

Surplus before Taxation
Income Tax
Surplus for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income
forthe Year

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

Attributable to:
Transfer from Restricted Funds
Transferto UGC Funds
Transferto Other Funds

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

(AFB7Tst)
WA
ERFEER
SEKRHEMER
F SRR E
TRRR AR

HAA

B
HE BRI
HE R
e
PRTERLHRSE
PSR
HELIR
R — RS
BER
T
BER R
HERES
R

B

FRIRAIERER
FRiSiR
TEERR
FEN
Bt

FENEREINE

BB
HEGES
Hith= %

FENEREIRE

University Income and Expenditure by Segment

2021
Non-UGC-Funded Activities
JEBE T EEhERD

UGC-Funded Self-financing Donation
Activities Activities Activities Sub-total Total

BEe BEEE FRG AR
HEhEE A EED Mgt 45t
4,604,220 - - - 4,604,220
882,232 877,242 - 877,242 1,759,474
46,479 723,295 31,001 754,296 800,775
- - 167,582 167,582 167,582
89,755 381,738 3,965 385,703 475,458
5,622,686 1,982,275 202,548 2,184,823 7,807,509
3,215,846 450,242 102,305 552,547 3,768,393
151,391 18,598 464 19,062 170,453
145,662 19146 - 19,146 164,808
218,226 17,336 161 17,497 235,723
239,759 64,256 892 65,148 304,907
1,104,517 133,899 24,747 158,646 1,263,163
175,418 152,986 18,356 171,342 346,760
- 3,733 - 3738 3433
5,250,819 860,196 146,925 1,007,121 6,257,940
99 3,326 - 3,326 3,425
5,250,918 863,522 146,925 1,010,447 6,261,365
371,768 1,118,753 55,623 1,174,376 1,546,144
- (2,182) - (2,182) (2,182)
371,768 1,116,571 55,623 1,172,194 1,543,962
9,057 1,167 - 1,167 10,224
380,825 1,117,738 55,623 1,173,361 1,554,186
(13,656) (217,704) (113,775) (331,479) (345,135)
366,996 - - - 366,996
27,485 1,335,442 169,398 1,504,840 1,532,325
380,825 1,117,738 55,623 1,173,361 1,554,186

e,

refer tonote 3.
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2. Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)

S EBUR A B B 3% (48)

2.2 University Income and Expenditure by Segment (Cont'd)

KB B (R)

(In thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Income
@ Government Subventions
Tuitionand Other Fees
Interestand Investment Gain
Donationsand Benefactions
Otherlncome

Expenditure

Teaching, Learningand Research
Teachingand Research
Library
Central Computing Facilities
OtherAcademic Services

Institutional Support
Managementand General

Premisesand
Related Expenses

Studentand General
Educational Services

OtherActivities

Finance Costs

Surplus before Taxation
Income Tax
Surplus for the Year

Other Comprehensive Income
forthe Year

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

Attributable to:

Transfer from Restricted Funds
Transferto UGC Funds
Transfer to Other Funds

Total Comprehensive Income
for the Year

(LF87TEt)
WA

TR
SEREMER
) SRS
FREBRARR

EAA

553

HE  SRRAA
BRI
EEeE
FRIREE KRR
HAEERRTS

HESHE
EIER—HEE
R&ER

AR
BER—R

AR
HAEE)

MFER

FRIRAIRER

PRt

TEERR

FEXN
HthZ i

FENERENE

BB

REEE
HEGET
HitE

FENEZEE

2020
Non-UGC-Funded Activities

FFHE G HEEhES

UGC-Funded Self-financing Donation
Activities Activities Activities Sub-total Total

HEw BEEE PGB
HEhiEE A EED Mgt 45t
4,278,530 - - - 4,278,530
841,570 717,299 - 717,299 1,558,869
51,156 68,425 34,915 103,340 154,496
- - 392,714 392,714 392,714
81,183 368,467 2,527 370,994 452,177
5,252,439 1,154,191 430,156 1,584,347 6,836,786
3,105,435 481,056 82,694 563,750 3,669,185
135,682 23,717 417 24,134 159,816
156,329 21,975 - 21975 178,304
225,176 24,039 788 24,827 250,003
268,621 53,843 484 54,327 322,948
831,933 87,427 23,652 111,079 943,012
194,716 147,290 32,458 179,748 374,464
- 3558 - 3568 35555
4,917,892 842,902 140,493 983,395 5,901,287
225 4,385 - 4,385 4,610
4,918,117 847,287 140,493 987,780 5,905,897
334,322 306,904 289,663 596,567 930,889
- (1,596) - (1,596) (1,596)
334,322 305,308 289,663 594,971 929,293
(12,746) (1,732) - (1,732) (14,478)
321,576 303,576 289,663 593239 914,815
(26,375) (178,803) (59,866) (238,669) (265,044)
351,428 - - - 351,428
(3,477) 482,379 349,529 831,908 828,431
321,576 303,576 289,663 593,239 914,815
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3. Government Subventions

®

®

B T 438 7R

(In thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Subventions from UGC

Block Grants
Grants Received
Less: ProvisionalVirement-out for

Home Financing Scheme ("HFS")

& Housing-related Expenses
otherthanHFS

Additions of Fixed Assets

Transferfrom Deferred Capital Funds
inrespectof Depreciation Charge
fortheyear

Supplementary Grants

Earmarked Grants
University Grants Committee

Home Financing Scheme

Housing-related Expenses
otherthan HFS

Knowledge Transfer

Additional Clinical Placement forthe
Allied Health Programmes

Allocation of Additional Funding to
Institutions

One-offAllocation of Additional Funding to

Institutions

Funding Scheme for Teachingand
Learning Related Initiatives

Special Grantto Enhance the Support for
Students with Special Education Needs

Special Grantfor Handling the Staffing
Consequences of Phasing-out of the
Sub-degree Programmes

Enhancement of the Joint Institutions Job

Information System
Targeted TPgProgrammes Fellowship

Special Grantfor Student
Support Services

InResponse Tothe COVID-19 Pandemic

Special Grantfor Enhancing Campus Security

Others

Research Grants Council
General Research Fund
Early Career Scheme Fund
Collaborative Research Fund
Theme-based Research Scheme
Others

Matching Grants

Research Matching GrantScheme
Ratesand Government Rent Refund
Capital GrantsandAlterations,

Additions, Repairs, and Improvements
("AA&I") BlockAllocations

Grants from Government Agencies

POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZZ_Z/"F_

(T8 7Tst)
HETE™R
BREmihE
BEUBE
W EEEREETE
st8I KR EFTE R
stEISNAEEA R
SHVEE B EE
EEEERE
EiRE
EEBARESH
REEFE

etk

IS BB &
HE®
[EPREBh5t S
FREFTEBSBISNAEZ
AR
MAE L ES S
HRERAEE

DET BN
BB
—RIEDE T BERA
WIEYS

HERR

whe

LR HAERES
LS
EERZSESEIR
R BBELE
SIS
NERB A BT
BRI
EERRREERRREES
PSR

B 2 R ARISH)
I

BEREZ2RRIE#HE
Hith

)]
BRHRE
HHEFEREE
LA
ES=lhEhi

Hith

RS
iEiR G E A ]
REEARE A
BEEmBE RS2
IEE ~ HEE T
ETAREREAR

B ETR

Consolidated 48

—FEMBRS

University K2

2021 2020 2021 2020
3,253,277 3,260,710 3,253,277 3,260,710
(55,113) (62,251) (55,113) (62,251)
(111,517) (65,948) (111,517) (65,948)
264,357 171,614 264,357 171,614
3,351,004 3,304,125 3,351,004 3,304,125
140,625 148,178 140,625 148,178
3,491,629 3,452,303 3,491,629 3,452,303
897 1,242 897 1,242
3,389 3,296 3,389 3,296
12,801 8,244 12,801 8,244
24,003 8,244 24,003 8,244
296 1,774 296 1,774

1,451 - 1,451 -
9,285 12,712 9,285 12,712
1,592 1,049 1,592 1,049
8,150 255 8,150 255

- 558 - 558

5,235 - 5,235 -
1,736 - 1,736 -
10,605 - 10,605 -
708 16 708 16
80,148 37,390 80,148 37,390
71,755 74,271 71,755 74,271
12,201 12,020 12,201 12,020
15,115 4,253 15,115 4,253
17,054 15,686 17,054 15,686
31,235 14,514 31,235 14,514
147,360 120,744 147,360 120,744

= 139,866 - 139,866

6,863 4,291 6,863 4,291
60,334 63,102 60,334 63,102
536,144 185,271 536,144 185,271
4,322,478 4,002,967 4,322,478 4,002,967
375,839 333,331 281,742 275,563
4,698,317 4,336,298 4,604,220 4,278,530
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Tuition and Other Fees

BEREMKE
Consolidated &3 & University K2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UF7#7Ts) 2021 2020 2021 2020
UGC-funded Programmes BETEFE
Tuition Fees SEIA 867,902 832,030 867902 832,030
Other Fees B=Gulle= 14,330 9,540 14,330 9,540
882,232 841570 882,232 841570
Non-UGC-funded Programmes JEHE T ERNRE
Tuition Fees SBEWA 1,659,505 1,473,348 863,993 706,534
OtherFees EHith& 20,203 17,708 13,249 10,765
1,679,708 1,491,056 877,242 717,299

2,561940 2,332,626 1,759,474 1,558,869

5. Interest and Investment Gain
fEMEEW S
Consolidated 47 & University K2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UTFE7TET) 2021 2020 2021 2020
InterestIncome FEWA 77,566 143,456 65,410 122,618
Net Realised and Unrealised BREABEHEN
Gainon Investment Portfolio KEHEEF W 736,347 31,465 735,365 31,878
813,913 174921 800,775 154,496
ww =

o

® ®

Block Grants are resources allocated to the University for basic infrastructure, teaching and research activities for a funding period, usually a triennium, without
preciserequirementsattachedinsupport of subventedactivities.

EREDESAMTIRPERR(BEA=ENFERER BERMMARNER HESWLERRRERR  EEREDH SV ARARBE SR EEEHE
Bo

Government grants received during the year which have been spent on fixed assets are not immediately recognised as income but are transferred to Deferred
CapitalFunds. Anamountequivalenttothe depreciation charge of the related assetsis recognised asincome during the period in which the depreciationincurs.
RIS EE E S AN TR S L BIRCER RIS R AR MBEREIRIEEARES MRS EEETERXRRIAEN T EN SRR B A

Inaccordance with the prevailing UGC guidelines, Supplementary Grants and/or Supplementary Adjustments willbe provided on top of Block Grants for changes
insalary levelwithreferencetocivilservice payrevisions. Supplementary Grantsreflectan upwardrevision whenthe Governmentrevises civilservice pay upward
while Supplementary Adjustments reflecta downward revision.

IRIBEHEEES ) ABFRABEFHFMARMELNS THMESEERBES UMNERIL MBS/ SUEMHRE - RN LBEAB S M  AESESILH
BT ; BET TRABEHMN HESERT SR HAEHEREE

Ratesand Government Rent paid for buildings and properties occupied by the University for education purpose (note 8.2 under Premises and Related Expenses)

arefullyrefunded by the Government.
TRAARER2REN BRI BT RYEMEI B E R B (58 2R SR A A< IIRBF 2 #URE

Grants from GovernmentAgenciesinclude grants received from Hong Kongand Chinese mainland governmentagencies.

BB R BRI B B A R B Pt B S IR BB B3R

The Government provided tuition fee waiver forall local students enrolled in UGC-funded Research Postgraduate programmes starting from 2018/19 academic
year.Atotalof$6.8 million (2020: $6.6 million) wasreceived from UGC foralleligible studentsandincludedinthe tuitionfeeincome forthe yearended 30 June 2021.
BUFE2018/198 FFE B A BEE G BTSSR ZE a2 T A St BB R (B BRI - 81 E 202156 B30B L E » SEWAGEFIA A B RS EHUEIRI680E

TTHE G EEN(2020: 6608 TT) °
at
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6. Donations and Benefactions

RRE R AR

Consolidated 43& University X2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UFB7Tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Donations for Research Activities R EEEEn 46,672 86,483 46,672 86,483
Scholarship, Bursaries, Prizesand Loan ~ #22%% ~ BiE& ~ HREREE 14,447 30,625 14,237 30,406
Capital Projects E=SEIE(S 11,139 12,381 11,139 12,381
Others Hth 69,355 233,495 95,534 263,444

141,613 362,984 167,582 392,714

Donations received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trustand The Hong Kong Jockey Club were $74.7 million (2020: $57.3 million)
and RMB1.1 million (2020: RMBT1.4 million) respectively for the year ended 30 June 2021.

HE2021FE6B30HILEE B R EE RS tECNEAESZRE DR AT 470875(2020:5,7308 ) M1108 AR
(2020: 140BARHE) o

7. Other Income

Hthig A
Consolidated 4%& University K2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UFA7Tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Service Income BRFSUTA 343,450 421,499 186,968 175,024
Contribution from Subsidiaries M AT 2 SRk = = 112,032 112,032
Student Halls BAEE 41,206 58,698 41,206 58,698
Contract Research (R =y 72,121 61,129 62,788 53,036
RentalIncome GEEEION 5,695 10,277 6,830 11,448
Rental Contributions from Staff HHETEEE 2,279 2,653 2,279 2,653
Others Hifth 67,304 51,835 63,355 39,286

532,055 606,091 475,458 452,177

! -

Donations with specific purpose follow the accounting treatment for government grants. They are recognised as income when the related expenditure has been
incurred. Including sponsorship income and donations without designated purposes recognised asincome upon their receipt, a total sum of $141.6 million (2020:
$363.0million) and $167.6 million (2020:$392.7 million) are recognised as donationincome atthe Consolidated and University levelrespectively forthe yearended
30June 2021 as shown in the above note 6. Donations received on cash basis for the Consolidated Entity and the University during the year were $154.2 million
(2020:$434.2 million) and $180.2 million (2020: $463.9 million) respectively.

AR BRERREN AR ESHEIERE TR MM EERZIBEA R AU A W LM SE6PRT - BIER IR E DA AR S S ARIEMK
BRTE AR 8E20219F 68300 L FE LA RE K AR HED AU ARIIRIE 25 731.416/87T(2020 : 3.6301870) 521.676/27T(2020 : 3.927{87T) « AR BE e KSR
RNEFWEIRSIRIL B 721.542M875(2020 1 4.342187T)F11.802/875(2020 © 4.639187T) ©

Service income of the University mainly represents income from self-financed centres/clinics and sub-contracting service income received from subsidiaries.
Consolidatedserviceincome mainlyincludesincome from consultancy and hotel operation.

RRMRBEA T EEEEEEERLO/Z A2 WA RUERHNE AR 2 & ARFSA - GRS RRFBINA T ECERM KBS S ER A

&
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8. Expenditure

32

8.1 Analysis of Expenditure

R

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Teaching, Learning and Research

Teachingand Research
Library

Central Computing Facilities
Other Academic Services

Institutional Support

Managementand General
Premisesand Related Expenses

Studentand General Educational Services

OtherActivities

Total Expenditure excluding
Finance Costs and Income Tax

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Teaching, Learning and Research

Teachingand Research
Library

Central Computing Facilities
OtherAcademic Services

Institutional Support
Managementand General
Premisesand Related Expenses

Studentand General Educational Services

OtherActivities

Total Expenditure excluding
Finance Costs and Income Tax

POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 IBA=E =T/ - —FEMERE

(UAFA7Tat)

B2 SRR
HE Kbt
ElERE
FRIRER R
BRI ERARTS

HEZE
EER—AIEE
R& AR
B K—RRHERES
EftEE)

MR A RFRIER
LA EERASZ

(UF87Tst)

B2« BBRAH
eyt
GRS
FRIREB RS
HAPERRRTS

HEZE
EIER—ATRE
& KBRS
B R EIR
HES)

B ARSI
WS8R

Consolidated &34

2021
Operating
Staff Costs Expenses
and Benefits (note 8.2) Depreciation Total
ISz EiER
Rafl (Mi5E8.2) b= 485t
3,207,457 773,526 210,880 4,191,863
86,361 96,710 14,336 197,407
124,896 51,351 30,874 207,121
234,336 58,754 2,006 295,096
3,653,050 980,341 258,096 4,891,487
304,398 61,169 11,785 377,352
190,287 475,859 733,929 1,400,075
133,152 247,617 8,264 388,833
87,621 127,445 7,516 222,582
715,458 911,890 761,494 2,388,842
4,368,508 1,892,231 1,019,590 7,280,329
Consolidated 428
2020
Operating
Staff Costs Expenses
and Benefits (note 8.2) Depreciation Total
ISR BiEM%
RiEF (PftzE8.2) Es fmgt
3,224,920 679,083 132,728 4,036,731
90,988 79,052 12,892 182,932
135,897 57,236 25,765 218,898
234,651 72,511 1,283 308,445
3,686,456 887,882 172,668 4,747,006
317,670 72,468 5,849 395,987
195,374 562,198 321,161 1,078,733
132,166 280,287 14,739 427192
110,174 151,804 7,635 269,613
755,384 1,066,757 349,384 2,171,525
4,441,840 1,954,639 522,052 6,918,531




8. Expenditure (Cont'd)
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8.1 Analysis of Expenditure (Cont'd)

3z 1 (48)

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Teaching, Learning and Research

Teachingand Research
Library

Central Computing Facilities
@ OtherAcademic Services

Institutional Support
Managementand General
Premisesand Related Expenses

Studentand General Educational Services

OtherActivities

Total Expenditure excluding
Finance Costs and Income Tax

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Teaching, Learning and Research

Teachingand Research
Library

Central Computing Facilities
Other Academic Services

Institutional Support
Managementand General
Premisesand Related Expenses

Studentand General Educational Services

OtherActivities

Total Expenditure excluding
Finance Costs and Income Tax

University K£

2021
Operating
Staff Costs Expenses
and Benefits (note 8.2) Depreciation Total
S A2 BiER®
(UF87Tst) Ri&Ef (PfizEs.2) e fast
B2« BERAGH
2RI 2,856,582 701,550 210,261 3,768,393
EE 76,090 83,016 11,347 170,453
FRREE SRR 103,018 38,906 22,884 164,808
HAEEBARES 192,158 42,908 657 235,723
3,227,848 866,380 245,149 4,339,377
HEZIE
EIER—RIEE 252,578 48,247 4,082 304,907
RERARME 158,362 383,210 721,591 1,263,163
B4 — AR 119,141 221,113 6,506 346,760
HArEs 276 3,457 - 3,733
530,357 656,027 732,179 1,918,563
B35 & FA R FR1SHR
LIYMEERS 3,758,205 1,522,407 977,328 6,257,940
University K2
2020
Operating
Staff Costs Expenses
and Benefits (note8.2) Depreciation Total
5 =T BiER®%
(UF87Tst) Ri&Ef (PfizEs.2) e st
B2« BEREGH
BRI 2,886,446 650,973 131,766 3,669,185
EE 81,223 68,612 9,981 159,816
FRORES AR 115,223 45,162 17,919 178,304
HAEERARTS 196,161 53,511 331 250,003
3,279,053 818,258 159,997 4,257,308
HEZIE
EIER—MIEE 265,720 56,827 401 322,948
K& RARMES 158,456 476,870 307,686 943,012
B R—REHERE 118,650 242,822 12,992 374,464
HAEE) 92 3,463 - 3,555
542,918 779,982 321,079 1,643,979
M58 AR FR1SIR
LASh4Epe sz 3,821,971 1,598,240 481,076 5,901,287
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8. Expenditure (Cont'd)
3% (48)

8.2 Analysis of Operating Expenses

EERZ

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Teaching, Learning and Research

Teaching and Research
Office and Equipment Expenses
ResearchActivities
Research Studentships

Staff Development, Conferences
and Duty Visit

Library
Officeand Equipment Expenses

@ Magazine and Electronic Materials

Central Computing Facilities
Officeand Equipment Expenses

Computer Equipment Maintenance

and IT Infrastructure

Other Academic Services
Officeand Equipment Expenses

Others

Total

(AF87Tst)

#E2 - DR

HEBRFH

BBPIRER AR
HEES)
HpfigsEs

AR -
WERAR

EEE

EPIRA R
HIREFAR

R RE R

BBPI AR AR

BIRBRER
GRS &3

Hth B AR

BEPI AR
Hfth

4z

Consolidated 4&2&

University X2

2021 2020 2021 2020
208,790 196,528 198,521 186,349
294,108 229,941 232,401 212,010
268,188 230,831 268,188 230,831

2,440 21,783 2,440 21,783
773,526 679,083 701,550 650,973

9,510 6,106 8,041 4,840

87,200 72,946 74,975 63,772

96,710 79,052 83,016 68,612

7,573 9,286 7,375 9,058

43,778 47,950 31,531 36,104
51,351 57,236 38,906 45162
44,580 58,261 28,735 39,261
14,174 14,250 14,173 14,250
58,754 72,51 42,908 53,511
980,341 887,882 866,380 818,258

o

Centre, Research and Innovation Office, etc.

o

HABER AR SR R EBPIRIRST > SIEESAR  IRIK B AR - BB R P OMATE KRBT EFEEE

Teaching and Research represents expenditure on teaching and research related activities of the University with major spending on academic staffing costs.
Research expensessupported by both government grantsand external funding are alsoincluded.
BERFHRRIEARH R R A HHEENBIER > T EEHE M Kaat  ItIMI B IR BT BRSNS R E B8R Bz o

@ Other Academic Services includes expenditure of academic support units, such as Academic Registry, Global Engagement Office, Educational Development

@ Booksand periodicals which canbe used overanumberofyearsare capitalised as fixed assets - library collections. Magazinesand Electronic Materialsrepresent
thedirectexpense of otherbooks and periodicals which are not capitalised.
AIAMENEENMTIZEMEREREECAREEE - BEEEE - T hBEFEN RRBEAMRBRENMENERIBTINERER

v

o
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Expenditure (Cont'd)
M (48)

8.2  Analysis of Operating Expenses (Cont'd)

EERZZ O ()

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Institutional Support

Managementand General
Officeand Equipment Expenses
Publicityand Recruitment Expenses
Audit, Legaland Professional Fees
GeneralInsurance

Others

Premises and Related Expenses
Officeand Equipment Expenses
Utilities
Rental of Leased Premises
Repairsand Maintenance
Ratesand Government Rent
Cleaningand Security Services

Others

(WAFs87eat)
BEZIE
EER—RER
BRI R R
SHRIBE
128 SRR
—RRER
Hfth

BEREMEX
BRPIR R R
KEE
HEYZERES
HHEfRE
AR
BERRZIRSEE
HAth

Student and General Educational Services 24 Rk—RRH SRS

Officeand Equipment Expenses
Scholarshipsand Financial Aids
Student Development

Sports Facilities

StudentHalls

Others

Other Activities
Consultancy

Service Costand Others

Total

RIS G

BB BT TR
SRR

£ES

Lth

o 1B @

\

HAthEED
REEE
ilacs=xa=tiul

4agm
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Consolidated &8

University K2

2021 2020 2021 2020
22,661 32,484 18,045 24,745
11,182 14,924 8,467 11,092
3,056 5,940 1,406 4,368
8,020 6,302 4,780 4,238
16,250 12,818 15,549 12,384
61,169 72,468 48,247 56,827
12,206 9,617 8,864 6,401
130,374 125,543 98,818 95,057
1,880 3,667 1,669 2,641
138,176 238,486 96,988 190,522
60,334 63,102 60,334 63,102
110,370 111,104 100,329 114,714
22,519 10,679 16,208 4,433
475,859 562,198 383,210 476,870
7,995 10,524 7,783 10,251
120,686 121,854 99,640 100,087
20,993 55,674 16,843 41194
13,803 13,898 13,803 13,898
74,131 67,508 74114 67,479
9,809 10,829 8,930 9,913
247,617 280,287 221,113 242,822
64,4hb 74,053 - -
62,999 77,751 3,457 3,463
127,445 151,804 3,457 3,463
911,890 1,066,757 656,027 779,982

Managementand Generalincludes expenditure of administrative support units, suchas Human Resources Office, Finance Officeand Communicationsand Public

Affairs Office, etc.

BER—REEBETHX AN MANEIRE  MBENEARAHEHES -
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8. Expenditure (Cont'd)

32 (48)

8.3 Remuneration of Higher Paid Staff
T AT PR B 2 F

The numberof University staff members, whose equivalent remuneration* forthe pastyearexceeded $1.8 millionirrespective of the

funding sources, fellwithinthe bands stated below:

TOAHINEE 21808 B THREE S INERM S HERE:

2021 2020

$1,800,001 - $1,950,000 81 90
$1,950,001 - $2,100,000 58 58
$2,100,001 - $2,250,000 29 37
$2,250,001 - $2,400,000 37 33
$2,400,001 - $2,550,000 21 22
$2,550,001 - $2,700,000 16 26
$2,700,001 - $2,850,000 19 16
$2,850,001 - $3,000,000 7 7
$3,000,001 - $3,150,000 10 8
$3,150,001 - $3,300,000 8 7
$3,300,001 - $3,450,000 3 6
$3,450,001 - $3,600,000 1 3
$3,600,001 - $3,750,000 3 4
$3,750,001 - $3,900,000 1 1
$3,900,001 - $4,050,000 2 2
$4,050,001 - $4,200,000 4 3
$4,200,001 - $4,350,000 3 3
$4,350,001 - $4,500,000 - 1
$4,650,001 - $4,800,000 - 1
$6,450,001 - $6,600,000 1 1
304 329

* Equivalent remuneration includes salaries, allowances, contributions to retirement schemes, gratuities, housing benefits and other benefits. For staff who are

provided with staff quarters, their housing benefits are calculated by reference to the rateable values assessed by the Rating and Valuation Department.

1

AEERERE o

R

\W

Cleaning and Security Services of the University are partly contracted out to a wholly-owned subsidiary. The sub-contracting fee paid to the subsidiary for the
cleaningand security servicesis eliminated on consolidation. The major expense incurred by the subsidiary is staff costs for the performance of services whichis
included under Premisesand Related Expenses - Staff Costs and Benefits.

FRRER B RRRLZRBINTF—FAE2ERBAR - fEE L ENHBLARNERRREREEGHRITHE - MAFANBARNEEMARBEMS B
BABBEERERARMAX - SR B

@ Other Activities include expenditure for non-core operations of the University i.e. other than teaching and research related activities. These operations mainly
include provision of consultancy service and hoteloperation, whichare carried out through the University's subsidiaries.

HAES B RSRNIEE R ER (B BBERAESI U 255) Mk B LEEH T EOE B AR R BRSBTS EE

FENSEOERE 2R  BRASSBINMER  AmilE « BEEMNREMER - EAPRMUBEESZHHE - HEREMNUEMFAESHERES 2 ER

.

vy
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9. Taxation

wm

Income Tax in the Income and Expenditure Statement of the Consolidated Entity and the University represents:

WS IRIEPI SR S BE A IRBIFTISINAS

Consolidated £3& University K2
(Inthousands of HongKongdollars) (A F#E7tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Hong Kong Profits Tax HEFE/R
Over-provisionin prioryears IBFFE 2 E ] E - (20) - -
China Corporate Income Tax B ZEFTSHR 2,182 1,596 2,182 1,596
2,182 1,576 2,182 1,596

The University and four of its subsidiaries, College of Professionaland Continuing Education Limited, Hong Kong Community College, Hotel
ICON Limited and PolyU Technology and Consultancy Co. Limited, are exempted from payment of Hong Kong Profits Tax by virtue of Section
88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Other subsidiaries of the University in Hong Kong are subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax. The provision of Hong Kong Profits Tax in the
consolidated financial statement for the year ended 30 June 2021 is calculated at 16.5% of the estimated assessable profits. No provision
for Hong Kong Profits Tax for other subsidiaries has been made in the consolidated financial statements as these subsidiaries either have
no assessable profits for the year or have cumulative tax losses brought forward from prior years that exceed the assessable profits for the

year. Taxation for Chinese mainland operations is charged at the appropriate prevailing rates of taxation in Chinese mainland.

(RIEE BRI EEIE8T AREIMNEAT: SXRSENESRAEARAR  SEE LS8R WEEARARNRIEARSR
BRARAS T MR ESFIGR -

RIS BNEMMNB AR BEMNEBHER B E2021F6H308 LFENGE MHHRERT > HEMERNEEAGERR
FFAY16.5% B EMITE AR MR B TR AR I HBEFENRSEE SN AFENRETRAE GRERBI2 A ELE
B AR FHEBRERBER - ARNEBHRBRUERNRITERIRREE
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10. Restricted Funds
BEESE

10.1 Fund Balances
EE4&R

(Inthousands of
Hong Kongdollars)

Balanceat1July2019

Total Comprehensive Income
fortheyear

Inter-fundtransfers
Balanceat30June 2020

Total Comprehensive Income
fortheyear

Inter-fund transfers

Balanceat30June 2021

(CSh
B7tst)

20195781 BASeER

FERN
BEE W

st
2020563300 458R

FERN
B

B
2021463308 4585

Consolidated &

@

Scholarship
and Student Specific
Capital Research Development Donation Endowment
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Total
BASRK
B FAaR BEERE HERRE R EE
2E B2E s s s 45t
1,237,837 562,288 131,823 794,502 399,811 3,126,261
(135,509) (54,180) (64,657) (158,841) 107,167 (306,020)
76,152 39,749 43,449 351,235 10,482 521,067
1,178,480 547,857 110,615 986,896 517,460 3,341,308
(183,726) (57,049) (67,691) (113,825) 34,895 (387,396)
15,605 630,039 66,409 63,482 8,328 783,863
1,010,359 1,120,847 109,333 936,553 560,683 3,737,775

o

underthe Research Funds.

'

”W

As the duration of research projects is normally 2 to 3 years, funding for research projects supported by UGC Block/Matching Grants are set aside under
Research Funds. Apart from UGC Block/Matching Grants, research projects supported by external funding or other non-UGC income are also set aside

—REASBIEEMNE=FANTTMN - BIERINAE @28 /EHMB SRRSO IR S - [RHE BB /EEMBSRRIN RO R AR
BRPRMFHEFRALEDEIRAES

@ All donations are channelled and accounted for under the PolyU Foundation. The donations with designated purposes according to the wishes of donors
and the University's decisionare transferred to the accounts designated forsuch purposes. Asat 30 June 2021, the balances of General Donation Funds and
Endowment Funds were $628.7 million (2020: $593.5 million) and $560.7 million (2020: $517.5 million) respectively.

FIAERERE AR STIAR - MIBEEIEEANKEERRNBEERFIERENEBEAARIAEREERERRNIRIE /R20215F6H308  —RIBEES K
BRI S HAERRD P A6.2871275(2020 : 5.935/E7T) K%5.6078 75 (2020 : 5.175(E7T) °

by
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10. Restricted Funds (Cont'd)

JHEEE (8)
10.1 Fund Balances (Cont'd)
ER4E8R (48)
University X2
Scholarship @
and Student Specific
Capital Research Development Donation Endowment
Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Total
RBER
(Inthousands of (T B s SEER HEHEE By
Hong Kong dollars) HBITEt) HE e B B2E B 4ast
Balanceat1July2019 20195781 B4 1,074,932 562,288 131,823 794,502 399,811 2,963,356
Total Comprehensive Income  FER
fortheyear EES T, 6o (94,533) (54,180) (64,657)  (158,841) 107167  (265,044)
Inter-fund transfers BouE 35,264 39,749 43,449 351,235 10,482 480179
Balance at30 June 2020 20206830848 1,015,663 547,857 110,615 986,896 517,460 3,178,491
Total Comprehensive Income  FER
forthe year el 6 (141,465) (57,049) (67,691) (113,825) 34,895  (345,135)
Inter-fundtransfers BTEE (9,931) 630,039 66,409 63,482 8,328 758,327

Balanceat30June 2021 20216 H30848 864,267 1,120,847 109,333 936,553 560,683 3,591,683
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10.2 Nature and Purpose of Restricted Funds
REEESNMERABRE

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Capital Funds
BEXEE
Capital Funds representthe balance of net book value of the Fixed Assets which are financed by non-deferred funds.

BAEEZRLORRIENS £1E BNEE B EREREFE

Research Funds

HEnEE

Research Funds represent funds earmarked for the development of research, including those from the HKSAR Government,
government related organisations and external private organisations.

MAESERERRRANERSERMANES » BEREEBFIITHERR « BT BB EIMAAEER

Scholarship and Student Development Funds

REGRBERRES

Scholarship and Student Development Funds represent the funds which are reserved for scholarship payment and
earmarked for supporting studentactivitiesin order to enhance the all-rounded development of students.

REFREFLRESTEREANSMNRES REPBLEHRMEARELS T EERNES

Specific Donation Funds

BEHREEE

Specific Donation Funds represent funds, including donations, earmarked for specific activities, programmes or projects of
the University.

BERBRESEARBEERARKE LS RIENRENESE-

Endowment Funds

BrERES

Endowment Funds represent the funds which the University would, according to the wishes of the donors, keep the
principalintactand only useincome generated from the fund to support University activities of designed purposes.

BARERESEARBEEEENERERFASAHL IUREELENRAEZ AR EEHHESE
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11.1  Fund Balances

HE&R
Consolidated and University 42 & B A2
General &
Development Matching
Reserve Grant
Fund Funds Total
—e R
R FoEt
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (LLTF87Tst) HEES #HBhE fast
Balanceat 1July 2019 20194781 BHA5ER 1,665,674 176,607 1,842,281
Total Comprehensive Income fortheyear — FEMNABZEE 240,585 110,843 351,428
Inter-fund transfers En 6,180 397 6,577
Balance at30June 2020 20205F6 B 30H#58R 1,912,439 287,847 2,200,286
Total Comprehensive Income fortheyear — FEAAEEEING 388,294 (21,298) 366,996
Inter-fund transfers B (500,145) (10,172) (510,317)
Balanceat30June 2021 2021465308 45ER 1,800,588 256,377 2,056,965

11.2 Nature and Purpose of UGC Funds

HETESMNMERAR
(a) General and Development Reserve Fund
—RRERHEEES

The General and Development Reserve Fund ("GDRF") represents the unspent UGC funds (i.e. the recurrent grants
other than earmarked grants for specified purpose) of the University. The balance of the GDRF at the end of funding
period (usually a triennium) that can be carried over to the next funding period is limited to a maximum of 20% of the
University's approved recurrent grants other than the earmarked grants for specific purposes for that funding period.
Should the balance of the GDRF at the end of the funding period exceed the ceiling allowed, the excess amount is
refundable to the UGC.

—RRERFHEESSAIRASAZHETES RT AR EBRNIEEREMEEIEER/MEIE) o IR
H(BRA=F ) A RE AR T — AN — R EREFESE RIS REZ S 2 KB M= (B
HAB AR E BIRRIS € R MEERRINBI20% 508 (M5 — AR ERFHHES I ERRE RE 2 G E B 5
A LR BRI EETHE G-

(b) Matching Grant Funds
f B &

Matching Grant Funds are funds granted by the HKSAR Government on a matching basis for qualified private donations
raised by the University. The matching grants can be used for supporting activities within the ambit of UGC-recurrent grants.

B2 R &SR THEBUN AR EFME RIS A BB IRECH R M LB SRR - ZEC A
RN EHE ST /BT rlEREENREH o
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12. Other Funds

Hit&ZF
12.1  Fund Balances
EHEEes
Consolidated {7 &
Self- @
financing General
Activity Donation
Funds Funds Total
—fg
BEEE iaRg
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AF#7Tat) EEES E2E wast
Balanceat 1July2019 2019781 BA5ER 1,754,839 524,189 2,279,028
Total Comprehensive Income forthe year FENEEENG 469,431 349,529 818,960
Inter-fund transfers B (247,403) (280,241) (527,644)
Balanceat30June 2020 202056530 B 458 1,976,867 593,477 2,570,344
Total Comprehensive Income forthe year FENEEHEW 1,336,091 169,399 1,505,490
Inter-fund transfers B (139,400) (134,146) (273,546)

Balanceat30June 2021 2021456830 8458k 3,173,558 628,730 3,802,288




POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZB =% /=T - —FEMBERE

12.1 Fund Balances (Cont'd)

HEE&R(E)
University A%
Self- @
financing General
Activity Donation
Funds Funds Total
BHEEE —gRRg
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AFB7Tst) EEER EHE #ast
Balanceat 1July2019 20194781 BASER 1,008,892 524,189 1,533,081
Total Comprehensive Income for the year FENESEBES 478,902 349,529 828,431
Inter-fund transfers ESEE (206,515) (280,241) (486,756)
Balanceat30June 2020 2020F68 308456 1,281,279 593,477 1,874,756
Total Comprehensive Income for the year FERESHEE 1,362,926 169,399 1,532,325
Inter-fundtransfers BRE (113,864) (134,146) (248,010)
Balanceat30June 2021 202156530 B4E8E% 2,530,341 628,730 3,159,071

12.2 Nature and Purpose of Other Funds
HithBEHMERRAR

(a) Self-financing Activity Funds
BEEEREES
Self-financing Activity Funds represent the reserves generated from self-financed programmes and activities.

BEEERRRSAARHEEEENREREEPMS 2

(b) General Donation Funds

—ReiREES

General Donation Funds represent donations without designated purposes which can be used at the discretion of the
University's Management for the University's future development.

—RIBEBES B HAREEBBITRERINRKER W HEEERRRBEF#E -
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13. Matching Grants and Matched Donations

¥ fHBh & K B A H A0

13.1 Matching Grant Schemes

fic & 4HBh & 512
Consolidated and University 47 & B A2
2021 2020

Matching Matched Matching Matched
Grants Donations Grants Donations
[ty =Y fic¥t =%
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UFHTst) fhBh= Fodtiaed fBh= fio i a0
Balanceat 1July THE1 8458 287,847 844,751 176,607 652,484

Receipts Wk
Grants/Donations BN AR = = 139,866 219,732
Interestand Investment Gain FEMEEW 2,464 12,476 4,095 18,052
2,464 12,476 143,961 237,784

Payments IR
Teachingand Research Enhancement TR KA 16,155 8,730 16,681 8,282
Scholarshipsand Prizes BT AEE 7,499 1,918 16,423 5,457
Bursaries BEE - 191 - 1,949

Internationalisationand ElN1wd

Student Exchange Activities SAEE) 108 72 ; 341
Student Development BARREEE) - 361 14 1,016
Capitaland Related Expenditure REKARMRS - 934 - 28,299
Others Hfth - 33 - 173
23,762 12,239 33,118 45,517
Transfer (to)/from Restricted Funds &R (2)/BREES (10,172) - 397 -
Balanceat30June 683045 256,377 844,988 287,847 844,751

Allexpenditures wereincurred on degree and above level of study.

FrERSI RS TR EEAMRIZAIRS -

"

G

Matching Grant Schemes were introduced by the government in 2003 to assist universities in strengthening their fund-raising capacities. The government
provides matching grants to match private donations in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Schemes. The matching grants and the matched
donationsshould only be used forsupporting activities within the ambits of UGC recurrent grantsandin accordance with the rules set outunder the Schemes.

BEFARPNESFES > BEHFBI S5 BIN2003F A 1L - BUFRIRSIBIR R B A2 EHNF BRI HESHE S - BB R B BRI EREHE 5
RECAERE KRB ERERNES

Similartoresearch projectssupported by Block Grants, unspent Matching Grantsallocated forresearch projectsare transferred to Research Funds (includedin
Restricted Funds (note 10)). In order to show a full picture of funding and related expenditure under Matching Grants, the corresponding amount is transferred
backfrom Research Funds to Matching Grants when the research expenditure areincurred and recorded in Teaching and Research Enhancementin this note.

RWDEERRRNEEMEE 5 RANED KRR MARNESHYE B ERMES (REERERSE (E10)) - HBR B REMHBERIUR KR
RABEZ > RIAR X 2 AR E S HFRC ARSI RIS IR A B RERR o

v

"




13. Matching Grants and Matched Donations (Cont'd)

fo¥i B & K B EACH 1AM (47)

13.2 Research Matching Grant Scheme

POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZB =% /=T - —FEMBERE

if 5 Bic ¥ 4 Bh & 51 21
Consolidated and University 47 & R A2
2021 2020
Matched Matched
Donations/ Donations/
Research Research
Grants/ Grants/
Matching Research Matching Research
Grants Contracts Grants Contracts
BRI/ STt sEl)
Ec¥t ERISHEBh =/ [ fRosHEBh =/
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AFHETTst) fHBh= e HHBh= MESH
Balanceat1July MRS 59,700 74,781 - =
Receipts Wk
Grants/Donations/Research BEUE Z 1REE/FAZE
grants/Research Contracts Received /ARG 28,667 59,317 63,276 92,748
Interestand Investment Gain BB EW R - - 715 1,339
28,667 59,317 63,991 94 087
Payments IR
Research Projects A== 4,890 31,408 1,728 13,812
Research Equipment sl 2,841 4,671 2,488 5,494
Research-related Software License/ BRSTARREZ BN/
Technology License £t - 118 75 -
Setting up of Research Facilities SRITAZRER - 595 - -
ResearchActivities BN
for Students TP EED - 290 - _
Others Hith 47 70 - -
7,778 37,082 4,291 19,306
Balanceat30June 6530845 80,589 97,016 59,700 74,781

@ Note:  The unspent balance of Matching Grants and Matched Donations/Research Grants/Research Contracts at the end of the reporting
period arerecognisedin Deferred Income.

MisE: TEIREHR ALAME SR E EACH IR/ It =/ TR S MR AER SRR IR E W AR HESS °

I

A

The Government launched the Research Matching Grant Scheme in 2019 to strengthen financial support for research and development. Donations and research
grants/research contracts from non-government/non-public sector are eligible for matching. The matching grants received should be used to support research
directlyinaccordance with the operation guide of the scheme.

R 201 94ERRIL 7 BRSECE BN S 5t B LUR FH IR B 75 325 < S EBUR 3 F A SR BV IR G FRZS BN 2/ R S A0S I S IR (AHFECE - IR IR ST BBV (FIERD R B IRYES
RS EERANRRAR.

@ Since the Matching Grants and Matched Donations/Research Grants/Research Contracts can only be spent on specific purposes, the accounting treatment of the
scheme follows HKAS 20 - Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance. The Matching Grants and Matched Donations/Research
Grants/Research Contractsand the related investmentreturnfrom the investment of unspent balance under the scheme are transferred to deferred income upon
receipt or accrual and recognised as income to the extent of the related expenditure incurred (note 28). During the year ended 30 June 2021, unspent Matching
Grants of $80.6 million (2020: $59.7 million) and Matched Donations/Research Grants/Research Contracts of $97.0 million (2020: $74.8 million) were recognised
asDeferredIncome.

FR SR EC S BN & K B A EHRRE/ Mzt MBS /MR SN RERNIEE AR RISt 8N S st RIRBEE A 51 2RI 205% - BT N & 5t B M BT RBN AR
Fo LbsT I TR VB S kBN & R e SHHR0S /A ST BN /PSS S A B R BN FREREBIE B RAE RIS B U e E IR S S BB AR AE WA > Y FEAERARA S, AR LR RS RERR A U (s
28) B ZE20214R6 H30H 2 AR RIEC A 1HEN8, 0608 7T(2020: 5,9 708 7T) K~ SR RIBCHHREE/ FRZE BB/ 3R 5409, 7008 7T (2020 7,480 88 7T) ERESS A ITIEIA

o

i
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@2 14. Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary Students

25BN R E RS E

Consolidated & University X
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AFH7Tat) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Balanceat 1July 181 B#5ER 2,910 2,731 1,222 747
Receipts Wk
Grants BEE 568 4,896 568 3,217
Interestand Investment Gain BN EW T 29 75 13 24
597 4,971 581 3,241
Payment IR
Subsidy to Students BLEEE) = 2,603 = 2,319
Unspent Grantsreturnedto Government  RIEFHFILRERRIMHEIE = (2,189) = (447)
Balanceat30June 6H30845ER 3,507 2,910 1,803 1,222

N

W’"

=
=

@ The Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary Students, the Scheme for Means-tested Subsidy on Exchange to "Belt and Road" Regions for

Post-secondary Students, the Non-means-tested Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary Studentsand the Scheme forNon-means-tested Subsidy
on Exchange to"Beltand Road" Regions for Post-secondary Students, were launched and supported by the Education Bureau ("EDB") of HKSAR to encourage
more post-secondary studentsin Hong Kong to pursue exchange activitiesin the mainland and other beltand road regions.

Incompliance withthe schemes' requirements, details of the related grantsand expenditure are separately disclosed innotes 14, 15and 16.
Theunspentgrantsreceivedforthe period from September2018to August 2019 were returned to the Government during the yearended 30 June 2020.

Since the grantsunderthe fourschemesare designed for specific purposes with refund condition forany unspent grants, the accounting treatment of these grants
follows HKAS 20 - Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance. Grant income recognised during the year, equivalent to the
amountspent, hasbeenincluded under Grants from GovernmentAgenciesin note 3, with the unspent portion being presented under Deferred Income in note 28.

FEBEBINTRENE FLRE T—H R MERXARASELEYE  ELBERRBREASEEEYEINE LB I—F—K ) HRIREA
EERTEYHBBEEBRNTHREHBRRILEXF  USEE S EBE LS E At R A fth—F— Rt & R IEE °

A ABIER AR KA F BRI M4 15/ 163K E
BEBN2018F 98 E2019F8 A HIABINTMAIHE B & Il K (2 BV ER D BFL 20208 6 30 L F IR E F U ©

R POE s BB £ B AR E AR R iE R 6 AR B M INE BRI b S ERBE B E5HERIF205% - BUTERM B RN RREH BN S5 E
3 o AEEHESRHIMEIE A > BIEEBRI#EE » B SIETEN 3R SIRMIETHAB BRI - Mis R 6 ARIEMA B 2R FE28RIRIE U AR
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@ 15. Schemes for Subsidy on Exchange to "Belt and Road" Regions for Post-secondary Students
B LBET-H—RIER AR E

15.1 Scheme for Means-tested Subsidy on Exchange to "Belt and Road" Regions for Post-secondary Students
HEEF2YE T MEXRAREEEHE

Consolidated &8 University X5

(Inthousands of Hong Kongdollars)  (AF#E7Tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Balanceat1July TR1B&8R 1,859 999 279 185
Receipts Wk

Grants mEhE 55 2,223 55 641

Interestand Investment Gain MEMEE W= 18 43 3 7

73 2,266 58 648

Payment NN

Subsidy to Students SEER) 28 548 28 402
Unspent Grants returnedto RBFBUNITEARER

Government EBNE - (858) - (152)
Balanceat30June 68308458k 1,904 1,859 309 279

15.2 Scheme for Non-means-tested Subsidy on Exchange to "Belt and Road" Regions for Post-secondary Students
EE2E T HMEXRRABEEEE

Consolidated &% University X5
(Inthousands of Hong Kongdollars) (M F#E7ctst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Balanceat 1July 7B BASER 1,379 = 603 =
Receipts WER
Grants fHehe - 1,665 - 898
Interestand Investment Gain FEFHE BT 14 23 6 11
14 1,688 6 909
Payments (NN
Subsidy to Students BLEE) 25 309 25 306

Balanceat30June 6F308 458 1,368 1,379 584 603
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16. Non-means-tested Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary Students
ErB2YENRERASEEEHHE

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Balanceat 1July
Receipts
Grants

Interestand Investment Gain

Payment

Subsidy to Students

Balanceat30June

(AF87Tst)

ERI=EEES

Wk
frBhE
MEMEE WS

IR

BEER)

6308455

Consolidated 4&3& University A2
2021 2020 2021 2020
679 - 394 §
244, 857 208 577
7 13 4 8
251 870 212 585
50 191 50 191
880 679 556 394




(Inthousands of
Hong Kong dollars)

Cost

Balanceat 1July2019
Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Exchange Differences
Balanceat30June 2020
Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Exchange Differences

Balanceat30June 2021

Accumulated Depreciation

Balanceat 1July2019
Charge forthe Year

Written Backon
Disposals

Exchange Differences
Balanceat30June 2020

Charge forthe Year

Written Backon
Disposals

Exchange Differences
Balanceat30June 2021

Net Book Value
at 30 June 2020

Net Book Value
at 30 June 2021

CSh
#Brat)

5%
122019467818
wE
IR
e
[ER=E
7220205%6H30H
wE
AR
e
[ER=EE
7220214£6 85308

RRE

12019 7H1H
INEEEHTES
BHEZ

FERERR
12202056 H30H
EREHTER
HEZ

FER LS
1220214565301

20205 6H30H
IREFE

202156H30H
AREFE

POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZB =% /=T - —FEMBERE

Consolidated &34

Other

Furniture, i Properties

Constructionin Equipment Library leased for
Buildings Progress &Fittings Collections ownuse Total

£RH 8 EEE  HftEs
B ERIRE EREE EE HEME #aEt
8,919,795 246,293 2,052,421 638,083 26,076 11,882,668
29,037 105,129 94,193 4,942 13,679 246,980
234,498 (234,498) = - - -
- - (39,784) (16,743) = (56,527)
(3,366) - (641) = S (4,007)
9179964 116,924 2,106,189 626,282 39,755 12,069,114
46,117 231,874 139,603 6,836 15,314 439,744
142,798 (142,798) - - - -
- - (62,905) (1,837) = (64,742)
8,571 - 1,831 - - 10,402
9,377,450 206,000 2,184,718 631,281 55,069 12,454,518
4,446,185 - 1,601,544 614,876 - 6,662,605
304,696 - 187,795 8,998 20,563 522,052
- - (38,893) (16,702) - (55,595)
(1,062) = (498) = = (1,560)
4,749,819 - 1,749,948 607,172 20,563 7,127,502
740,764 - 255,231 9,386 14,209 1,019,590
- - (62,421) (1,797) - (64,212)
2,948 - 1,427 - - 4,375
5,493,531 - 1,944,185 614,767 34,772 8,087,255
4,430,145 116,924 356,241 19,110 19,192 4,941,612
3,883,919 206,000 240,533 16,514 20,297 4,367,263
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EEE E (48)

(Inthousands of
Hong Kong dollars)

Cost

Balanceat 1July2019
Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Balance at30June 2020
Additions

Transfers

Disposals

Balanceat30June 2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Balanceat30June 2019
Chargeforthe Year
Written Backon

Disposals
Balanceat30June 2020
Charge forthe Year
Written Backon

Disposals

Balanceat30June 2021

Net Book Value
at 30 June 2020

Net Book Value
at 30 June 2021

17. Fixed Assets (Cont'd)

(AF
ABTet)

(7723
R20197818
e
£

12202056 H30H

12202156H30H

RIRINE
12201946 H30H
EEHE
HEZ
1220205645308
ANEEHTE
HEZ
122021464308

202056H30H
ARERE

20215%6H30H
IRER(E
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University A2

Other

Construction Furniture, i Properties

in Equipment Library leased for
Buildings Progress &Fittings  Collections ownuse Total

Rt ~ 2fE EEE HittB A
BF EETE BB HE HEMmE 45t
8,817,553 246,293 1,638,851 593,363 22,190 11,318,250
29,037 105,129 59,824 2,869 10,010 206,869
234,498 (234,498) - - - -
- - (29,018) (15,900) - (44,918)
9,081,088 116,924 1,669,657 580,332 32,200 11,480,201
46,117 231,874 121,127 3,287 15,077 417,482
142,798 (142,798) - - - -
- - (56,351) (941) - (57,292)
9,270,003 206,000 1,734,433 582,678 47,277 11,840,391
4,415,417 - 1,272,923 576,638 - 6,264,978
301,618 - 154,632 6,380 18,446 481,076
- - (28,756) (15,892) - (44,648)
4,717,035 - 1,398,799 567126 18,446 6,701,406
737,529 - 221,800 7175 10,824 977,328
- - (56,268) (934) - (57,202)
5,454,564 - 1,564,331 573,367 29,270 7,621,532
4,364,053 116,924 270,858 13,206 13,754 4,778,795
3,815,439 206,000 170,102 9,311 18,007 4,218,859
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17. Fixed Assets (Cont'd)
ElE & E (48)

Leasehold landis granted by the Governments of the HKSAR and PRC for usage by the Consolidated Entity and University ata nominal
amount.

The Consolidated Entity'sand University's net book value of right-of-use assetsas at 30 June 2021 was $20.3 million (2020: $19.2 million)
and $18.0 million (2020: $13.8 million) respectively and solely represent other properties leased for own use carried at depreciated cost.

The Consolidated Entity and University have obtained the right to use other properties as its office, warehouse and off-campus housing
through tenancy agreements. The leases typically run foraninitial period of 1to 5years. Some leases include an option torenew the lease
foran additional period after the end of the contract term. Where practicable, the Consolidated Entity and University seek to include such
extension options exercisable by the Consolidated Entity and University to provide operational flexibility. The Consolidated Entity and
University assess at lease commencement date whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the extension options. If the Consolidated
Entity and University is not reasonably certain to exercise the extension options, the future lease payments during the extension periods
arenotincludedinthe measurement of lease liabilities. None of the leases include variable lease payments.

Intereston lease liabilities fortheyearended 30 June 2021 forthe Consolidated Entityand University were $0.2 million (2020: $0.4 million)
and $0.2 million (2020: $0.4 million) respectively, which were included in the Finance Cost underthe Income and Expenditure Statement.
Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity analysis of lease liabilities are set outin notes 24 and 26 (c), respectively.

Expenserelatingtoshort-termleasesfortheyearended30June 2021 forthe Consolidated Entityand University were $1.9 million (2020:$3.7
million) and $1.7 million (2020: $2.6 million) respectively, which were included in the operating activities under the Statement of Cash Flow.

BEBFIITHEENRFREB N & U tiRe ik KSR EANEE T U KRB EET IR

FAREEALUTENSTIRNEMBRAEYE  GafB R A2 2021F6830HMREFE D F]%42,030875(2020: 1,920
B 7T) 51,8008 75(2020:1,380&7T) ©

mERERAZEBHERERESERAEMIEERAMAE  BENRIMEEHER - HEBERH1ZI5E - BMHEE R G
FHISTAE R B EERLIAIINAR - EITHNER T GRS RAZSRN SNRIMA LGS B R ASE1TERERERERE  LURH
EEEIRM -REBAASBEHEMRAT GRS ERETRILNEEE - MRGERIAREFESIERETEILEHRERE
% B SEERERR R SR B AR A StATHE BBt 8 c A BT a2 r#HE AR

BE2021F6H30HLEFE  REBRASZNAEBEF S 05#20870(2020 : 40875)M2087T(2020: 408 7T) » HREBIETE
WS BRIBH 5 8 A - HE IR R AR AE S MBS SRR DT 2 BITEMEE24 5226 (c)FFIH

HE2021F6H30BIEFE SR BB RAZNEHAEERRAE R DA 219085T(2020: 3708 7T)M170&E 5 (2020 : 2608 7T) ° &
BAERSRERTEE TSR
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18.

Investments in Subsidiaries

MEBARZIEE

University X2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UUFB7Tsh) 2021 2020
Unlisted Shares, at Cost JE ETRRD > BB 240,432 240,232
Less: Impairment Loss T ORMERE (107,663) (117,276)

132,769 122,956

An impairment test was performed by comparing the carrying amount with the recoverable amount of the subsidiaries as at 30 June 2021. The
recoverable amount of the subsidiaries is the greater of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. When the recoverable amount of the
subsidiaries exceeds the carrying amount, the impairment loss is reversed up to the amount that has been recognised in prior years. Following the
result of this exercise, reversal of impairment of $9.6 million (2020: impairment loss of $29 million) was recognised in the Income and Expenditure

Statement for the year. The accumulated impairment loss was attributable to research activities conducted through the relevant subsidiaries.

KRBT LERME AT 2021463308 2 AREE KA B 8138 2R E A - B AR 2 2R AR A EEIRLE
RAMEREEMETHNRSESE BNB AR ZAIKRIRRBHAREE BREBRR I ELEBEFEERZRERE
PR o AR B R A FE 2|RENIRIE 2R BB 296087T(2020 : BiERHE2,9008 7T) - ReHREBEREN S B
AEETHIRIEE) ©

o

ra

@ EBE T AR, PolyU Research Limited and its subsidiaries (PearL Modern TCM Research Limited, 2K Z S & # OFRII) B RAR and ZHH Y

e

5B CFRI) B FRAF]) are set up to conduct research and development activities in the Chinese mainland. Funding to cover the research, development
and operationalexpendituresis providedtothese subsidiariesinthe form of capitalinjection. Impairmentlossreflects the netexpenditure arising fromsuch
activities of these subsidiaries foreach year.

EBE T RSB RYIZLMAIFHZERT (W) is set up as a public institution in Futian Shenzhen to conduct research activities fully supported by the Futian
government.

BBETASRYIAER  ERAMABRABDREWR AR (BRRAPBARAERAR EAESHEHM RN BRABDREBRYEHRE RN AR
Bl WAL 2 T EPBET R R ERIVES - HE S DHARLUEE AR ARXNERR SR REESER - REBRERRT ZFEHEFFMR%-

BBE T ASRIIRATAIF A Z T (B H) RTERYIBEMIL 2 E X80 FREEBNNE2 IR THERES

i




18.

Investments in Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

MEBARZRE ()
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The following list contains the particulars of the subsidiaries. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. All of these are

subsidiaries as defined under note 1.4 and have been consolidated into the financial statements of the Consolidated Entity.

TNIAERNNEAT © FRAAERAIN » AFHRAIEEBER - BEAREEWE ARREZMBAR » WRSIKEGEESMEER
=eho
Proportion of Ownership Interest
FRE et
Place of
Incorporation/ Particulars of Consolidated
Establishment Issued and Entity's
and Paid up Effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of Subsidiary Operation Capital Interest University Subsidiary Activity
B#17
sER/ AL R REE e MEAE
MBAR&E EEMRS BRASF 1 B AEFH ezl FEER
Campus Facilities Hong Kong 100,000 100% 100% - Facility
Management Shares Management
Company Limited Services
R = 55 100,0008% SRR
EBE’\T
College of Hong Kong Limited by 100% 100% - Education
Professionaland Guarantee
Continuing
Education Limited
EUREY & R HA
SARAF EIRAR
Hong Kong Hong Kong Limited by 100% 100% - Post-
Community College Guarantee secondary
Education
HEE LSk 0 R = HE
BIRAR
HotelICON Limited Hong Kong Limited by 100% 100% - Operation of
Guarantee Teachingand
Research Hotel
KHEERRAR &5E R HEA R
BIRAF BEEE
PolyU Enterprise Plus Hong Kong 20,700,000 100% 100% - Investment
Limited Shares Holding
EREEARAT EE 20,700,0008% REER
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18.

Investments in Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

MEARZIRE (48)

Place of
Incorporation/

Particulars of

Proportion of Ownership Interest

FREfEREm LR

Consolidated

Establishment Issued and Entity's
and Paid up Effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of Subsidiary Operation Capital Interest University  Subsidiary Activity
217
S/ FR 3L R RER AR M2 E

MEAERE e [z RIS KEHFH #E FEEH

PolyU Research Limited Hong Kong 191,750,000 Shares 100% 100% - Investment
(notea) (2020: 191,550,000 Holding

shares)

EARABRAT G0 191,750,000 f% BB
(MdzEa) (2020: 191,550,000

[59)

PolyU Technologyand Hong Kong Limited by 100% 100% - Consultancy
Consultancy Co. Guarantee Services

Limited BB iR EEMERRTS

AR AR BIRAE
BIRAF]

SEETKRS PRC RMB89,435,000 100% 100% - Researchand
R R Development

FREY 89,435,000 A RHE I R A2

PearLModern TCM Hong Kong 66,150,000 Shares 100% - 100%  Researchand
Research Limited (2020: 65,950,000 Development

(noteb) shares)

BB 66,150,000 A% R R faEE

IERIRAARE (2020: 65,950,000 f%)

HZRFrA IR AR (Mizth)

PearlL Western Hong Kong 15,270,000 Shares 100% - 100% Investment
Development Holding
Company Limited

IERFEEREE R =8 15,270,000 f& BEPER
ARAF]

PearL Technology Hong Kong 600,000 Shares 100% - 100% Investment
Partnership Limited (2020:300,000 Holding
(notec) shares)

(FffzEc) EB 600,000 A% KB

(2020:300,000
A



18. Investments in Subsidiaries (Cont'd)

MEARZIRE (48)

Place of
Incorporation/

Particulars of

POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZB =% /=T - —FEMBERE

Proportion of Ownership Interest

PRz LEE

Consolidated

Establishment Issued and Entity's

and Paid up Effective Held by Held by Principal
Name of Subsidiary Operation Capital Interest  University  Subsidiary Activity

FE/RAI R BRTRARE Ak MEBAE
MEBABRE RS RRAs¥15 B ABHA 5 TEEWH
# ERAYR R PRC $48,550,000 100% - 100% Researchand
CRINERAR Development
FAE 48,550,000z Rl
# TR EEEBE PRC $112,150,000 100% - 100% Researchand
CRYNBIRAT Development
Support
== 112,150,0007C SRR AR
# IR RH AR PRC RMB500,000 100% - 100% Consultancy
CRYNBRAR Services
HE 500,000 A5 Ll

#These companies are audited by KPMG Huazhen LLP for the yearended 31 December2020.
# EERERE B BALERBEARBE2020F12831B 2 FERVEEZEED

Notes

FteE

(@) Duringtheyearended30June 2021, the University subscribed for additional 200,000 shares of PolyU Research Limited.
BE202156H308 LLFE, AREEINDREEARIAARAF 200,000/ EiEAR

(b) Duringthe yearended 30 June 2021, PolyU Research Limited subscribed for additional 200,000 shares of PearL Modern TCM Research Limited.

B E2021F 63300 LLFE BARB R AT ZRINEIBIE AR AL ZUFTE FRAE]200,00082 EiE AR

(c)  During the year ended 30 June 2021, PolyU Enterprise Plus Limited subscribed for additional 300,000 shares of Pearl. Technology Partnership

Limited.

HZE2021F6H30HLEERE, FIE AR XS BRARIZAINB#Pearl Technology Partnership Limited 300,0008% & 3& A% ©
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§ @ Thesurplus ordeficit of the joint ventures forthe yearis dependent on theiractivity level

-
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19.

Interests in Joint Ventures

BEAFED

Consolidated 28 University K22
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AFH7Tat) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Share of NetAssets FE(h R EE 36,628 32,686 - -

The following list contains the particulars of joint ventures as defined under note 1.5, allof which are unlisted corporate entities whose
quoted market price are not available, and are considered not individually material. All of these joint ventures are accounted for using

equity method in the consolidated financial statements.

THBMEESFTREZARNGE AR ILESEABIIRNRT HREAIELHEEER W HERNRELIFER BLEFER
A2 ERAR AN e BRERANR

Proportion of Ownership Interest

FRB Rz LE 3R

Place of Particulars of Consolidated Effectively
Name of Establishment Issued and Paid up Entity's Effective Held by Principal
Joint Venture and Operation Capital Interest Subsidiary Activity

IR BEITRERE e AR
GRS BRI [izasa BEED BREE TEEH
Xi'an Tongli PRC RMB 50% 50% Educationand
Technology 30,000,000 (notea) Technology
Enterprise Ltd Development
LS G N FREY 30,000,000 (M¥5Ea) BER
TEEEFRAT AR RHRRHEE
o2 IR E R s PRC RMB 50% 50% Education

2| E2ps 3,000,000 (notea)
FAER] 3,000,000 (FffsEa) HE

NS

The above entitiesare notaudited by KPMG.

BEERESEBIEU LS EATNEEREET

Notes

Fff=E

(a)  PearlLWestern Development Company Limited, a subsidiary of the University, holds 50% of Xi'an Tongli Technology Enterprise Ltd, which
wholly-owns FA %2 1B IR PR R 1 15 ) 2B
TRINBABEAARERARADFAARBERREEERFRATS0%NED  ALEERKEXERFRATE
S EHRRTERIEER RG220

The following is summarised financialinformation for the Consolidated Entity's interestin joint ventures, based on the amounts reported in the

consolidated financial statements:

TIRGGEBREEAENEE 2 M EHEE > It m R IRB AL SRR TR S HIIRIE |

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (ATFE7Tst) 2021 2020
Carrying Amount of EY=/NGIES)

Interests in Joint Ventures TS ERE(E 36,628 32,686
Consolidated Entity's Share of Profits IRERerE(h

from Operationand Other EERETS I E B

Comprehensive Income TE M EWES 592 989

o

ARG E QRS FREFIE R DRI BRI S TE R AVEE I

P
=mmmmmmnnnn®

'




POLYU FINANCIAL REPORT 2020/2021 BAZB =% /=T - —FEMBERE

20. Non-current Financial Assets

ERBEMEE

Consolidated and University

EaRAS

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UFHBTst) 2021 2020
Financialassets carried atamortised cost TREER A St B ERIE A
Debt Securities (note) B (e 3,154,935 3,053,236
Financialassets carried at FVPL BARBEST BTN SRS E
Institutional Entities and other Equity Securities e R AR ATE 5 7,442 6,865

3,162,377 3,060,101

Note: The carrying value of non-current debt securities as at 30 June 2021 was $3,154.9 million (2020: $3,053.2 million) and stated at amortised
cost lessimpairment loss. The debt securities are not past due orimpaired.

KMizE IEMENERSE2h22021456 8 30 HAVEREE#431.549185(2020: 30,5321 7T) » WA SH AL A BB B 1R S AR o[BS -E 55 I g
RI{EC

ra

e

o

The University has formed institutional entities with the other UGC-funded universities for collaboration and research purpose, namely (1) Joint Universities
Computer Centre Limited; and (2) Joint University Programmes Admissions System. JULAC Joint Universities Research Archive Limited was dissolved by
deregistrationin December2020.

The University hasalsoformed otherentities forresearch purpose, namely (1) The Hong Kong Research Institute of Textilesand Apparel Limited; (2) Laboratory
forArtificialIntelligence in Design Limited; (3) Centre for Advancesin Reliability and Safety Limited; and (4) Centre for Eye and Vision Research Limited.

The University has minority equity interests through its subsidiaryin Avalon Polytom (HK) Limited and Avalon Polymills (HK) Limited forthe commercialisation
of research.

TREAMBEGEPNASR I TRBRBETSE QBN AEHMEBHEPOBRABRQ)ASHSRER - REMSHFESMEEE R AR 12020512
REEHE

RETFRIL T AMEESETRIINES) 81 () EEHAKRRKAEROARAR QA TEERSAMAMERAR QERAIFEERRZZMEHLARAT
R (4)RIBREAZHOERAF

A AR5 8 H B A B A Avalon Polytom (HK) Limited#1Avalon Polymills (HK) Limited/> S AR HEUE BRI B AR R EE 1L ©

v
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21.

22.

Current Financial Assets
RBENEE
Consolidated and University
EERAS
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UUFE7Tst) 2021 2020
Financialassets carried at FVPL BRANBESABRNEMEE
Trading Securities BERS
Equities Securitiesand Funds BAESREE 2,798,608 1,870,667
Fixed Income Securities BIEURAGE S 2,538,353 1,278,761
5,336,961 3,149,428
Financialassets carried atamortised cost IR At BN SR EE
DebtSecurities (et Ece=

478,133 764,005

5,815,094 3,913,433

Staff Loans and Bank Loan for On-lending to Staff
RS ERRBE FTHME ZRITER

On 27 July 1992, the University entered into an agreement with Hang Seng Bank Limited (the "Bank") for the granting of loans to the

University for on-lending to qualified staff members. The limit of the facility currently stands at $120 million. The loans are payable
within 12 months and are renewable annually subject to the Bank's consent.

Tobe qualified forthe loan, a staff member mustbe over21years ofage and has beenamember of The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Superannuation Fund - Part A ("SF (Part A)") for at least 4 years. The maximum amount of loan to a staff member is the lower of $1.8
million or 60% of the individual's superannuation minimum entitlement at the date of the loan application. If the staff member defaults in
repayment, the University can exercise its right to retain an amount equal to such indebtedness out of any benefits payable to such staff

memberunderthe SF (PartA). The repayment terms of staff loans are in agreement with those applicable to the bank loans.

BEBBTASEEERITHRAB( MRIT1 )I1992F 782785 L EMEHN I EZRITER BBMET TR HEHE 17
B R ZEE 8RR 2Rt - ERZERAR12ER - NEZIRTRR  §F5EN

MR

BTERRFENZEBENBEEM 1% ARNESMEBE T AZRAKE (FLHE)( NRAE (FLE) ) )R VIF - BUSERER
ANZ B fEREEA180B T HAFKREZRAREETE 2 60% URETRERLE - MATBITERESS  ARARIEHERNRK

& (FR48) Z R MBF PIOBRPA R TRIR « 2 B B 2 B IF BRI TE IR -RARE

§ Apartfromdebtsecurities carriedatamortised cost with maturity date within oneyear, othersecurities held by externalinvestment managers of the University

pp—
J

#
s

fortrading purpose arealso classified as current financialassets presentedin note 21.

BT —ENEIRRB R A BNEH RSN AREBBIRBELENF AN FEEISIRBEANE2IT2RORBEHEE

i
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23. Accounts and Other Receivables

FEURERIE
Consolidated 438 University K2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UAFB7Tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Investment Proceeds Receivable LS eI IE 269,496 274,108 269,496 274,108
Accounts Receivable FEIERTR 287,129 265,813 279,354 262,798
Interest Receivable FEWHE 45,614 56,459 45,463 56,293
Amounts due from Subsidiaries FEUSHIE A BIRRIE - - 11,803 15,226
Amounts due from Joint Ventures EREE AR 960 - 960 -
Amounts due from the UGC PR EGEIRIE
Ratesand Government Rent = BB AR 14,010 15,878 14,010 15,878
Capital Grants Receivable FEWEEERE 9,961 - 9,961 -
Earmarked Grants Receivable FEWHETE FiimBhsE 54,441 101,129 54,441 101,129
78412 117,007 78,412 117,007
Prepayments, Sundry Deposits and TERUE ~ 3RS
Other Receivables rasGuli e 183,503 166,177 144,164 115,772
865,114 879,564 829,652 841,204

The majority of Accounts Receivable and Amounts due from the UGC are without fixed terms of repayment and are expected to
be recovered within one year. Prepayments are expected to be recognised as expenses within one year. All Amounts due from
Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

REBD HIFEU BRTE I FE U 20 8 & BRIBS SR [E) T IE i A » W FRER AT A AR U UR[E] o TR RRIR TR TR B BT i3 1 F U R 58 2 B 5% o PR A FEUR
WE AR A E AR Z BRIFII A EMI B B RIg E2REE

24. Cash and Deposits with Banks

&R IRITIERR
Consolidated 43& University K2

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UF#ETTEt) 2021 2020 2021 2020
CashatBanksand onHand & R AR T1ER 482,350 357,792 378,814 221,201
Shoni-termDepesits STHERR 4591579 4,801,040 4,511,088 4,717,626
Cashand Deposits with Banksin the HFSIRORRAZ
Statement of Financial Position B BARITIERR 5073.929 5158 832 4 889902 4938 827
Less: Short-term Deposits with over B =EA%

Three Months to Maturity 2112

- sTHIEER (3,238,736)  (3,154,819) (3181948)  (3,103,891)
Cashand Cash Equivalentsin HEMERNZ
the Statement of Cash Flows BERIREEEY

1,835,193 2,004,013 1,707,954 1,834,936
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24. Cash and Deposits with Banks (Cont'd)
REKRRITEMR ()

Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

B EEELEN S EREER

The table below details changes in the Consolidated Entity's and University's liabilities from financing activities, including both cash and non-cash
changes. Liabilities arising from financing activities are liabilities for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Statement

of Cash Flows as cash flows from financing activities.

TREDFERIARREMELTSNEEES), ABRSNIFRSEH, RETHEENEE, HBENARBESRERS

BRARRSRERA D EAMEEHELNIRES M.

Consolidated 428

Bank Loan
Loansand for On-lending to
Lease  Borrowings Staff
Liabilities (note 25) (note 22) Total
HRR HEFHHMEZ
HE &8 SRITEMR
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (TR TTst) B (HizE25) (FftzE22) wEt
At1July 2019 20194781 B4R 26076 464,312 18,260 508,648
Changes from financing cash flows: MERSRECEH):
Bank Loans Drawn Down forOn-lendingtoStaff ~ EEFHE S ~ IRITER > = 810 810
Repayment of Bank Loans for On-lending BEEETHHE
to Staff SBITER - - (4130)  (4,130)
Repayment of Government Loans EBEBNE™R = (44,141) - (44,141)
Capitalelement of lease rentals paid ERNHEEHEEZELRILS  (20,518) = = (20,518)
Interest element of lease rentals paid ENHAEREZFEHD (414) > = (414)
Total changes from financing cash flows MEIREME 2 BH)iELE (20,932) (44,141) (3,320)  (68,393)
Otherchanges: H e
Interestexpenses FMEBS L4 = - L4
Increasein lease liabilities from enteringinto REEFIEEEPTERM
new leases during the year MHEEH 2L 13,679 - - 13,679
At30June 2020 202056 H30H456% 19,237 420,171 14940 454,348
Changes from financing cash flows: MERSRECEH):
Bank Loans Drawn Down forOn-lendingtoStaff ~ EEFHE S ~ IRITEM = = 1,140 1,140
Repayment of Bank Loans for On-lending BEEETHHE Y
to Staff SBITER - - (3350)  (3,350)
Capitalelement of lease rentals paid ENEEREZEAR S  (14,231) - - (14,231)
Interest element of lease rentals paid ERHEEREE M EED (246) - - (246)
Total changes from financing cash flows MBRSRE 2 SEEEE (14,477) - (2,2100  (16,687)
Otherchanges: Hithish
Interest expenses FERZ 246 = - 246
Increase in lease liabilities from entering into REEFIEEEPTERM
new leases during the year HEEB 2L 15,314 = = 15,314
At30June 2021 202156 H30H 4S8R 20,320 420,171 12,730 453,221
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24. Cash and Deposits with Banks (Cont'd)
RE RINITEFR (H)

University A%

Bank Loan
Loansand for On-lending
Lease  Borrowings to Staff
Liabilities (note 25) (note 22) Total
BNk HETHHS
e & ZERITE™MR
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AFB7Tat) ot (FtzE25) (F¥sE22) amxt
At1July2019 20194781 B45ER 22190 464312 18,260 504,762
Changes from financing cash flows: RIERERE S ).
Bank Loans Drawn Down forOn-lendingtoStaff — #EEFHEE 2 FITER > > 810 810
Repayment of Bank Loans for On-lending BEEETHHE Y
to Staff SBITER - - (4,130) (4,130)
Repayment of Government Loans BEBRER = (44,147) - (44141)
Capitalelement of lease rentals paid ENEERE ERID (18,420) = = (18,420)
Interest element of lease rentals paid BNEREZFIEE D (360) > i (360)
Total changes from financing cash flows RIS ME 2 SEHEEE (18,780) (44,141) (3,320) (66,241)
Otherchanges: HfthEg):
Interest expenses BRI 360 = = 360
Increasein lease liabilities from enteringinto RNEEFNEEERTEEN
new leases during the year THEER 2 IEN 10,010 - = 10,010
At30June 2020 20205F6 H308 4585 13,780 420,171 14,940 448,891
Changes from financing cash flows: MERES R EH):
Bank Loans Drawn Downfor On-lendingto Staff ~ EETHEE ZIRTEMN = = 1,140 1,140
Repayment of Bank Loans for On-lending EEEETHHE Y
to Staff SHTER - - (3,350) (3,350)
Capitalelement of lease rentals paid ENEEHEEZEARED  (10,849) - - (10,849)
Interest element of lease rentals paid BAAEEES 2SS (167) - - (167)
Total changes from financing cash flows RIS ME s SEAREE (11,016) - (2,210) (13,226)
Otherchanges: Htigs):
Interest expenses BRI 167 = = 167
Increase in lease liabilities from entering into AFERMEIEEPIEERN
new leases during the year THEER 2L 15,077 - = 15,077
At30June 2021 20214E6 B 303 456R 18,008 420,171 12,730 450,909
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25.

Loans and Borrowings

BERRES
Consolidated and University
EERAS
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (LAFE7Tst) 2021 2020
Government Loans BER 420,171 420,171
Repayable: 8= :
Within 1Yearor On Demand —EFERNFIREREER - 44141
After 1 Year but within 2 Years —FEEMERN L4141 441
After 2 Years but within 5 Years MFEEEAFH 132,422 132,422
After5 Years fat:= 243,608 199,467
420,171 376,030
420,171 420,171

Government loans were loans from the HKSAR Government to the University for the provision of self-financed
post-secondary programmes. The loans are repayable in twenty equal annualinstalments over a period of twenty years after the final
drawn down date of each respective loan. The loans for the first ten years are interest-free, and charged at a "no-gain-no-loss" interest
ratetobe determined by the Governmentstartingfrom2018and2019. The "no-gain-no-loss"interestrateasat30June 2021is1.27% per
annum. The loansare secured by two buildingsasat30June 2021. During the year, the University entered into supplementalagreements
with the Government for a one-off interest-free deferral of loan repayment for a period of two years effective from the repayment due
datesin2020. Accordingly, the next loan repayments will be due in2022.

Eﬂ(lﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂ%m%: BHTHERF L G FARIEHEEZESE CERENER - EMAR S REMRBIEIEIEL205FF15
EMHE10FER S > BREAH20187% 2019 ABUF TR Mmi8 0 | %‘JI#%%U%O&12021&653055’\] MEis
il %'J?‘Zﬁ,u fE] 27% ° ZIAE 20216 6 B30H AMARIEFFIRIR - REBEBFIR F I 1M SEMEN—REEE
IEBEE AR 12020 FEREIEAER - it - F—REE SRR I 2022F 254

m i‘”
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26. Accounts and Other Payables

FE{TBRFR
Consolidated 438 University K22
(Inthousands of Hong Kongdollars)  (LATF87TsT) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Accounts and Other Payables FETRRTR
Investment Proceeds Payable KRB ENFIE 445,804 392,523 445,804 392,523
Accounts Payable FEATARTR 398,814 388,875 337,097 312,466
Funds from Subsidiaries FEAT I A BIRRIE = - 888,216 881,684
Amounts due to Joint Ventures ENEEATRE - 1,082 - 1,082
Amounts duetothe UGC T E FRRFER
Earmarked Grants Refundable Eisha)=zha Nk 154,896 149,699 154,896 149,699
Retention Moniesand Other Payables R+ & ELANIFE(T AR R 118,319 121,763 89,909 97,570
Financial Liabilities Measured at DU ERE A St BRYERY
Amortised Cost afE 1,117,833 1,053,942 1,915,922 1,835,024
Contract Liabilities aHaR
Deposits Received for BNRENES
Banquetand Consultancy Services KEAHRTS RS 62,157 57,660 = =
Tuitionand Otherfees Received BWEHEEMEME A 331,075 237,704 302,632 215,207
1,511,065 1,349,306 2,218,554 2,050,231
Lease Liabilities HE&R 20,320 19,237 18,008 13,780
1,531,385 1,368,543 2,236,562 2,064,011
Payable: F&(:
Within 1year —FR 1,521,275 1,360,580 2,227,395 2,058,348
After 1year — & 10,110 7963 9,167 5,663
1,531,385 1,368,543 2,236,562 2,064,011
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26. Accounts and Other Payables (Cont'd)
FE{ BRR (48)

(a) Accountsand Other Payables

=

FEATBRAR

AllAccounts and Other Payables, apart from lease liabilities of $9.2 million, are expected to be settled within one year. Funds from
Subsidiariesamounting to $888.2 million (2020: $881.7 million) mainly represent the surplus funds of these subsidiaries that are
being managed centrally by the University for generating investment return.

BR920B TR E BESN  FRBEMERRTESH IR E—F WA - WEB AR E £ 4820 7238.8821875(2020: 8.817127T) » ;5 #8%E
TERHASEREENELRBOHRNNBABRGESE -

Contract Liabilities
EHEE

The Consolidated Entity and University receive tuition and other fees in advance from students and deposits from customers
for banquet and consultancy services. The tuition and other fees received is initially recognised as contract liability and is
recognised asincome over the duration of the courses. Serviceincomeisrecognised when the relevant serviceis rendered. All
contract liabilities are expected to be recognised asincome within one year.

RERRARBUSEREGNAARGHZADIERWRSEENAEME B RZE - WEINS2ENHME BRERSEH
Bff WAERIZ AR AU RIS AR HABRI AR TS RS hEst o TR PRA SN BERTE—F RSB AC

Movements in Contract Liabilities

aHaENES)
Consolidated 475 University A2
2021 2020 2021 2020

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AFA7TEt)

Balanceat1July 151848 295,364 319,345 215,207 235,469
Decrease in contract liabilities HER A

asaresultof recognising FHIEHNEaR

revenue during the yearthat AEER AR RE D A

wasincludedin the contract WA 5122

liabilities at the beginning ==

oftheyear H (262,960) (319,345) (215,207) (235,469)
Increasein contract liabilities RERTEIR

asaresult of receiving tuition HEEE R H A

and otherfeesand depositsin =TI ESr

advance during theyear HHEEEN 360,828 295,364 302,632 215,207

Balanceat30June 6H308 4 393,232 295,364 302,632 215,207
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26. Accounts and Other Payables (Cont'd)

&3 BRR (48

(c) Lease Liabiliti
HEsE

ES

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the Consolidated Entity and University's lease liabilities at the end of

the currentreporting periods:

RIS

(Inthousands of
Hong Kong
dollars)

Within 1 year

After 1 yearbut
within 2 years

After 2 years but
within 5 years

Less:
Total
future
interest
expenses

Present value
of lease
liabilities

(T

e

3

— 4R

— BT
MR

MBS
RER

S
AR
FE
&R
888

HESE

=)
HRE

BERAZPNEESERERRSHEZER TEAIHR:

20,320 19,237

Consolidated University
=a P
30 June 2021 30 June 2020 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
2021568308 2020568308 2021568308 2020568308
Contractual Contractual Contractual Contractual
Lease Undiscounted Lease Undiscounted Lease Undiscounted Lease Undiscounted
Liabilities  Cash Outflow Liabilities  Cash Outflow Liabilities = Cash Outflow Liabilities  Cash Outflow
a% =) =y =5
HE RIFERZ HE TR Z HE TR HE TR
afE HEnE afE HEnE afE HEnE afE HEnE
10,210 10,531 11,274 11,526 8,842 9125 8,117 8,275
6,832 6,922 5,069 5171 6,448 6,520 3,701 3,766
3,278 3,303 2,894 2,946 2,718 2,733 1,962 1,985
20,320 20,756 19,237 19,643 18,008 18,378 13,780 14,026
(436) (406) (370) (246)
18,008 13,780
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@) 27. Provision for Employee Benefits

STEMEE
27.1 Provision for Employee Benefits
BETETERE

Consolidated 428

University A2

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UUF87Tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Leave Accruals FESHERER 414,389 416,116 376,579 381,297
Defined Benefit Retirement Schemes FRERMRIAGTE]

(note27.3) (PMF5E27.3) 117,860 140,806 117,860 140,806
Contract Gratuities Ko 119,906 113,174 119,906 113,174
Salaries i 46,954 39,302 7,447 7788
Long Service Paymentand Others RARARTS & R Hth 10,607 8,629 3,004 696

709,716 718,027 624,796 643,761
Payable: FE(T :

Within 1 Year —FR 326,958 323,395 244,770 251,809

After 1 Year —F1% 382,758 394,632 380,026 391,952
709,716 718,027 624,796 643,761

27.2 Employee Benefits Assets

BIGENEE

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (LF#B7Tst)

Defined Benefit Retirement Schemes (note 27.3) REEMEARAEI(MI5E27.3)

Consolidated and University

FARKE
2021 2020
1,129 647

o

o

therespective notes forthe contribution and benefit details of the sixschemes as follows:

BRERABHMGE T ARABES TRME T/ ER KB (FH BRI - SRS RS BINARAEHES  F2REWEMT:

Defined benefitretirementschemes
FEEFBRMAKEE

¢ Mixed Service Pension Scheme ("MSP")
RAERBRAEE

e The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme ("ASRG")

BBETASHEE TIRANE8)( THES TRIKE )

Defined contribution retirementschemes

FE MBS

e TheHong Kong Polytechnic University Superannuation Fund - Part B ("SF (Part B)")
EBETRBRNE(Z8)(NRAE(Z5)))

e TheHongKong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Provident Fund ("ASPF")
ERETASHNSTAES(HHETAEE )

¢ Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme ("the MPF Scheme")
JEIEATESSE( RESEED)

Variable benefitretirementscheme

RIEEFIR ARG

¢ TheHong Kong Polytechnic University Superannuation Fund - PartA ("SF (PartA)")
EBBETAB2RAE(FE)( NRAZ(FE)])

Notes
=3

27.3.1

2732

"

@ For provision of retirement benefits to its employees, the University operates and makes relevant contributions to six retirement schemes. Please refer to

'
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27. Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
BITEMEEGE)

27.3

27.3.1

Defined Benefit Retirement Schemes

REFFIBAEE

The University makes contributions to the following two defined benefit retirement schemes, i.e., Mixed Service Pension Scheme
("MSP") and The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme ("ASRG").

AR AFEEU T WA E R RRETEETHN MR8 AESRB RS 8 REAETASZHYE TRIK
518 BB THRARE ).

Consolidated and University

RARAS
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UAFB7Tst) 2021 2020
Mixed Service Pension Scheme BEIRFSRAEETE] 117,860 140,806
Defined Benefit Liabilityasat 30 June R6A3EMFERHIaE 117,860 140,806
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University EHAIETAE
Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme NS TRAEEE 1,129 647
Defined BenefitAssetasat30 June R6A30ENFREREHNEE 1129 647

Mixed Service Pension Scheme
BRI ERAEE

The MSP operates under Chapter 90 of the Law, Pensions (Special Provisions) (Hong Kong Polytechnic) Ordinance ("the
Ordinance"). The Ordinance was enacted to accommodate the pensionable Civil Servants who were seconded to serve the
University and continued to work in the University after secondments with their pensionable status remained undisturbed. The
scheme benefits are financed entirely by the University and no assets have been set aside to meet the scheme benefits.

Under the scheme, a retired employee is entitled to a monthly pension payment based on a multiple of his final salary and years of
service that he provided.

The scheme exposes the University to interest rate risk, inflation risk and longevity risk.

RERBEATBIRBEERELIFIOERKE (FRIRE) (EBIETEME) A MR )EE RO STEETEE
B RMEBRNATE » R REBERIA R TIER  HAER RS BRI T E st 8IRBH 2 AAR A 2RI
RETARE E MU 58I 1EF

USRI ERNMEEARESERBAREMAN HERSBILE TERBNSE N ERBFEERITFR

IE5H B REAEF RS B E R RER AR SRR
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27. Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)

STHEFEE(ER)

27.3.1 Mixed Service Pension Scheme (Cont'd)
RERFEBRAEE ()

(a) Theamounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position were as follows:

-

TSNS < BRERIN T :

(In thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Present Value of Wholly
Unfunded Obligations

Defined Benefit Liabilityasat 30 June

(UFHB7Tst)

SRRBESE
RUERE

R6A30BFERFIERE

Consolidated and University

FARAE
2021 2020
117,860 140,806
117,860 140,806

A portion of the above liability was expected to be settled after more than one year. However, it was not practicable to
segregate this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve months, as future pension payments would also
relatetofuture changesinactuarialassumptionsand market conditions. Therefore, the entire amount was classifiedasa

non-current liability.

LB BEEAEIFRIBE 28T > AR AR RABR ARSI REARRIBEERR RS A R/ AR A R
RRTEARZR12E BB BB 25 - AUt - W HER =B ATERBI AR

Movements in the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations were as follows:

SRS ERENEEI R

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Asat1July
Remeasurements

Actuarial Loss arising from
Changesin DemographicAssumptions

Actuarial (Gain)/Lossarising from
Changesin Financial Assumptions

Actuarial (Gain)/Lossarising from
Experience

Interest Cost
Benefits Paid

Asat30June

(AT HB7ET)

R181H
TR

REACHEBRRES)
BEEEE

REMFHRERES
K55 (BRER) /515

REMEEZ
Y5 (BER) /515

FE A
=l
R6H30H

Consolidated and University

EARKE

2021 2020
140,806 138,645
13 3,708
(8,238) 9,790
(1,518) 1,074
(9,743) 14,572
402 1,841
(13,605) (14,252)
117,860 140,806

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 30 June 2021 was 5.9 years (2020: 6.3 years).
FERFIEENR202156H30HBIINIETIGF 2595 (20201 6.35F) ©
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Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)

ST EMEEEE)

27.3.1 Mixed Service Pension Scheme (Cont'd)
BERFEERAZEI(E)

(c) Amountsrecognised inthe Statement of Comprehensive Income were as follows:

FEEERmERPRERHERIN T

Consolidated and University

EARAER

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UFE7Tst) 2021 2020
Amountsrecognised under TR =% BRIBARAY
Teachingand Research HERBIR
inthe Income and Expenditure Statement: PrEER e

Net Intereston RERANFEMEL

Net Defined Benefit Liability )=, 402 1,841
Amounts recognised in EHEMEEM T
the Other Comprehensive Income: SRR AR |

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss YR8 (FRER)/E518 (9,743) 14,572

Total Defined Benefit (Income)/Cost FERH (W) P AKRER (9,341) 16,413
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27. Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
BT EMEHE(E)

27.3.1 Mixed Service Pension Scheme (Cont'd)
RERFEBRAEE ()

(d) Significant Actuarial Assumptions and Sensitivity Analysis were as follows:
BRI RRASRE DT R
As at
30 June 2021
R202156A30H

: 0.9%p.a.
Discount Rate B=0e
o P SE09%

Future Pension Increases EASBADTFHIE 2.0%p.a.
&FE2.0%

Hong Kong
Mortality A Life Tables2019

As at
30June 2020

120205 6H30H

0.3%p.a.
§40.3%

2.5%p.a.
FE25%

Hong Kong
Life Tables2018

BHEANOLEHR2019 HBAOLEmRK2018

The below analysis shows the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the significant actuarial assumptions:

NIBAERMNEEHEABERREFNIHREZ D :

Impact on Defined

(Inthousands of Hong Kong Benefit Obligation
dollars) (LAFB7Tst) HAEENEENTE
Change in Increase in Decrease in
Assumption Assumption Assumption
R EEH) &8N fREgim L
2021 2020 2021 2020
Llaceuri s iEZas 025%  (1780) (2,334) 1828 2,403
Future Pension Increases RICEARES TR 0.25% 1,678 2,194 (1,643) (2,144)
Mortality TR ear —oo38) (9190 5727 6939

k2

The above sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that changes in actuarial assumptions are not correlated

and therefore it does not take into account the correlations between the actuarialassumptions.

EdSEREDTRENSREERRBEZ RGN, FHILHEERER<HEERMEIR

SHEER.
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Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
STEMEREE)

27.3.2

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme
ERETIARSHHETRFEEE

The ASRGisadministered byanindependenttrustee withitsassetsheld separately from those of the University. The ASRG
is funded by contributions from the University in accordance with an independent actuary's recommendation based on
periodic actuarial valuations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the ASRG was at 31 December 2019 and was
prepared using the attained age method. The actuarial valuation indicated that the scheme assets were sufficient to meet
the scheme obligations.

Members of the ASRG are entitled to the scheme benefits upon normal retirement, early retirement, ill-health or death.
The benefitsare calculated based ona multiple of their final salary and years of service in the scheme.

The scheme exposes the University toinvestmentrisk, interest rate riskand salary risk.

HPE TRUIENEERBARNEEN RS, THBIREAEE, BHPHE T RASHARBREIIFEEE
HMRBEGERRE 2 BEAS BN RENBINEBLERSRE2019F128310, WIREETEH AR %45
BihEEL, SHENEERMANHEERE,

TR BRTRIERRIR RF R, MERFHREESET. EFAEEERE TEBNREBHMNENRBEE
B3R,

EET B R ASEER E R R, = E R R EH N E R

(a) Theamounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position were as follows:
TEM R RFESR  BEB T -

Consolidated and University

IZARKER
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AF87TET) 2021 2020
FairValue of Scheme Assets SHRIBENLDERE 2,946 3,090
Present Value of Wholly or &5
Partly Funded Obligations BN BERENIRE (1,817) (2,443)
Defined Benefit Assetasat30 June R6B30AM AR EREH & E 1,129 647

A portion of the above asset was expected to be recovered after more than one year. However, it was not practicable to
segregate this amount from the amounts recoverable in the next twelve months. Therefore, the entire amount was
classified asa non-current asset. In addition, the expected employer contribution by the University to the scheme for the
financialyearending 30June 2022 is nil.

D B ETREE 1 RWIE, AT, BN AREER B MR R R 1 2E SREEREET DR, Eit, tLHE2H
MASERBNB A, ItHh, ARMREBE20225 68308 LM EFEE FEH2INTEREIHFRS,
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27.

Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
ST EMEEEE)

27.3.2

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme (Cont'd)
FRETXPHHE TRAEEHE (M)

(b) Movementsinthe Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations were as follows:

REBHNEERENESHIOT:

Consolidated and University

RERAE
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UF8BTEh) 2021 2020
Asat1July B8 2 443 3189
Remeasurements =EtE
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss arising from REMTHREREE)
Changesin Financial Assumptions fEE (BER) /518 (34) 46
Actuarial Gainarising from REKER
Experience IEERER (57) (94)
(91) (48)
Interest Cost MERA 7 45
Benefits Paid fasz (542) (743)
Asat30June R6H30H 1,817 2,443

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 30 June 2021 was 2.5 years (2020: 2.7 years).

RERMNEMER2021F6 8308 MNEFHFERE A2 55 (2020: 2.74F),
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Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
STEMEREE)

27.3.2 The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme (Cont'd)
ERETRSHHE TRFEEHEI(4)

(c) Movements in the Fair Value of Scheme Assets were as follows:
SEIBENANBEESN T

Consolidated and University

RERAS

(In thousands of Hong Kong dollars) (UTF#7T5T) 2021 2020
Asat1July RIB1H 3,090 3,735
Administrative Expenses THEA (1) (1)
Interest Income ST N 9 53
Return on Scheme Assets, HIBRFE AR

excluding Interest Income STEEELER 390 46
Benefits Paid FEAISZ AT (542) (743)
Asat30June 768308 2,946 3,090

(d) Scheme Assets consist of the following:

stE/EEBE NIIRIE

Consolidated and University
FERAS

2021 2020
0/0 0/0
Equities = 43 34
Fixed Income Securities EEWATESS 48 63
Cash He 9 3
Total fega 100 100

Asat30June2021,100% of equities and 0% of fixed income securities had quoted pricesin active markets (2020: 100%

and 24%respectively).

112021568 30H > 100% IR Z 0% MEE WA E S E RIS A T2 BRI % TR E[E(2020 : 5352100%
T224%) o
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27. Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)

STHEFEE(E)

27.3.2 The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme (Cont'd)

FRBIASHE TRAEHE(E)

(e) Amountsrecognised inthe Statement of Comprehensive Income were as follows:

FEEEUR S RPFEDVEER T

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)

Amountsrecognised under
Management & Generalinthe

Income and Expenditure Statement:

Net Interest on Net Defined
Benefit Asset

Administrative Expenses

Amountsrecognisedin
the Other Comprehensive Income:

Actuarial Gain

ReturnonScheme Assets,
excluding Interest Income

Total Defined Benefit Income

Consolidated and University

BARKE
(UFE7Tst) 2021 2020
W BRB
EEN—HRIER
FREESRAIEEE |
AERFPEEZ
R (2) (8)
THER 1 1
(1) (7)
FHEHMEmEmK ST
HEERRIe%EE |
EERRER (91) (48)
HOBRA BWABY
e & ERIER (390) (46)
(481) (94)

ARERFUAKERE (482) (101)
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Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
STEMEREE)

27.3.2 The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Retirement Gratuity Scheme (Cont'd)
FERETASHBS TRASHE ()

(f) SignificantActuarial Assumptions and Sensitivity Analysis were as follows:

EABERRBEBEH T

As at As at

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

$2202156830H 12202068301

. — 0.3%p.a. 0.3%p.a.
I8

Discount Rate IRz S40.3% e

" _ 2.25%p.a. 3.00%p.a.

Future Salary Increases RIRFhEFIE 60 25% S453.00%

The below analysis shows the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changesin the significantactuarialassumptions:

TR RERFEEREXEERREBHBRE 2D

Impact on Defined Benefit Obligation

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (LF#B7Tst) HAERNSENRE
Changein Increase in Decrease in
Assumption Assumption Assumption
R Ra i8N {RsgimL

2021 2020 2021 2020

Discount Rate ISR 0.25% (11) (16) 12 17
Future Salary Increases RERE < FHIE 0.25% 11 16 (10) (16)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that changesin actuarialassumptions are not correlated and
therefore it does not take into account the correlations between the actuarial assumptions.

EhBRENTRERSERERRESELEHAME, At HEERRZBNERMTIDEEEN.
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27.

Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
ST EMEE )

27.4 Defined Contribution Retirement Schemes

FEHTRIB AT E

The University operates two defined contribution retirement schemes, i.e., The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Superannuation Fund - Part B and The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Ancillary Staff Provident Fund ("ASPF") under
the Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance. Both schemes are administered by independent trustees. The members
of the two schemes and the University are required to make contributions at fixed percentages of the members' salaries to
the respective schemes. The University's contributions to the two schemes vest in accordance with their respective vesting
scales as stipulated under the scheme rules. The University also guarantees the members of the ASPF an interest at a rate of
not less than 4% perannum to members' fund balances. Asat30June 2021, the income from the investments under the ASPF
was sufficient to produce interest at the rate of 4% per annum and so no scheme liability was recognised at year-end. The
University's contributions to these two defined contribution retirement schemes for the financial year ended 30 June 2021
were $21.6 million (2020: $25.4 million).

The University also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme ("the MPF Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for employees under the jurisdiction of the Employment Ordinance and not covered by the University's
other retirement schemes. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution retirement scheme administered by three independent
trusteesand comprisestwomemberclasses-Basicand ClassA. The mandatory contributions from Basicand ClassAmembers
and the University vest immediately while the University's voluntary contributions for Class A members to the MPF Scheme
vest in accordance with the vesting scale as stipulated in the participation agreements of the MPF Scheme. The University's

contributions to the MPF Scheme for the financial year ended 30 June 2021 were $231.2 million (2020: $230.1 million).

ERERAKFRRLT ARIREMERERTERTE] DEATAETIABENRS(ZE)REBETAZHHET
AEE(THBETA RS ) MBS EEBIUSHEABTE ARKFTEIZMENERRENFEFHEEEDEZ
HARENME RSB © 37 T B 2 AR EEE KB IBE 8 2K HIRR ENHBRRTE AR EHHE T AR
EHERID JESA DREAESER ZADMES B E2021E6H30H  BHE T ABRENREWA BHERLY%
NEE > R FREZRREEE 1202156300 IEFBUFE » AR B EMIBEREHRIUR KRG8 235216087t
(2020:2,54087T) °

ERFNEAREFTBRG T AR ILBFNEAREFE( REEFE ) AR ERIFGEEENRE AR KT
TRIEHYE THE RIS - MR 518 A —REHRUR RG> L5182 i B B R AR R R RERRA  WH=(IBIZ5T
NEIE o 5t BIBE KRR KRR R AL S > LURARFT R BRI AIRSRE TRE - AR EARBMAINRE
R BRI MERMEHRZ BE > ARERRIR T 5t 8| 2 B iRE R BARRE 102021568308 LM EBFE > &
R8G5 8 2 HR22.312/275(2020: 2.301187T) ©
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Provision for Employee Benefits (Cont'd)
S TEFRE )

27.5

Variable Benefit Retirement Scheme
A EFR RETEY

The University also makes contributions to a variable benefit retirement scheme, i.e., The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Superannuation Fund - Part A ("SF (Part A)"). The SF (Part A), which was restructured on 31 March 1995, becomes
"self-balancing” in that over time liabilities will automatically equal assets, much akin to a defined contribution retirement
scheme. Therestructuring has limited the University's liability to the sum of the Aggregate Guaranteed Amounts (i.e."normal"
leaving service benefits as at 31 March 1995) and the Aggregate Minimum Amounts (i.e. the sum of each member's Minimum
Amount, whichisanamount equalto 5% x finalannual salary x years of fund services following 31 March 1995). No additional
cash injection to the SF (Part A) by the University is required unless the market value of the fund assets is lower than such
liability, the occurrence of which is very unlikely.

The SF (PartA) isfunded by contributions from the University and the members at fixed percentages of the members' salaries.
The University's contributions to the SF (Part A) for the financial year ended 30 June 2021 were $23.9 million (2020: $27.0
million). The latest independent actuarial valuation as at 31 December 2020 indicated that the fund assets were sufficient to
meet the aggregate vested liability and the regular contributions together with the fund assets were expected to be sufficient
to meet the sum of the Aggregate Guaranteed Amounts and the Aggregate Minimum Amounts throughout the three-year
period after 31 December 2020. As at 30 June 2021, the net assets of the SF (Part A) amounting to $1,235.4 million (2020:
$1,215.2 million) were sufficient to meet the Aggregate Guaranteed Amounts and the Aggregate Minimum Amounts of $39.2
million (2020:50.3 million) and $191.1 million (2020: $212.2 million) respectively.

RRINAPIERBAIR RG] > BRI () (FH AR o BB BE T AR () ( BRI (FREH) ) )1019954 3831
BYEERT > fiA8E TESREL BRZEE) EFNEREESHRENEE  BREHTBRETEIB Ll ZIETBERE
BEMRINABREHEBIEIN1995638318 MNEE ) Bl REEN) R REHEEISREZ REHE 2 BER
5% x EBEH x 1995F3F31HRNBUREZ RBEE) 2B < (EFRUEBEZ HIHEERRILER  BRIERER
ABRAE(FR)EABRIED  HIRIEF B RIS T ERM -

IRRE (FREE) DA R KR EM AR ENFEEHEE B DA ER - #E 2021566 H308 IEHBUEE » SR ERA
& (FR4E) 2 (342,390 8 75(2020 12,7008 7t) 722020 12 31 B2 R HIM B B B G ERY  BRE B E B URE
NEMEREE RARFRERRAEEEERTEHEZEURMN2020F12831HE3IFANB(RE SRR R X EET 2 42
M oR20215E 68300 » Bk (FR4E) B E FE412.3540575(2020 1 12,1522 7T) » B SFE(3,9208875(2020 25,0308 7T)
BIARREBENEE R 91118 7T(2020 1 212218 7T) KB R (R 858 -
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IEFEUTA
Consolidated 4 &
Capital Grants
Research  Earmarked Other Grants & from Donations
Block  Matching Research Earmarked AA&IBlock Government and
Grants Grants Grants Grants  Allocations Agencies Others Total
EERMHEE
el -
I "E Hith i - 4 BT
(Inthousands of AF B2ie Aot Bt IEERE REEIR s 15RY
Hong Kongdollars) Brtst) e fHBhE #BhE #iBh® BRRE B R EAt st
At1July2019 1201997818 = = 270,692 69,810 3,203,512 144,265 49,088 3,737,367
Subventions/Donations ~ EUXEFEN
Received orReceivable BERABRE 3,198,459 63,991 170,434 44,767 231,079 336,732 192,078 4,237,540
Recognisedasincome — AFEHERD
forthe Year ZHA (3,132,073) (4,291) (120,744) (37,210) (2,847) (328,716)  (102,947) (3,728,828)
Transferredto HEARE
Deferred Capital Funds RIEEARE S (66,386) - - (30) (134,694) - (4,677)  (205,787)
At30June 2020 12020665308 = 59,700 320,382 77,337 3,297,050 152,281 133,542 4,040,292
Subventions/Donations ~ EMXERFELL
Received or Receivable BR/AERE 3,198,164 28,667 141,851 91,399 294,491 372,310 173,468 4,300,350
Recognisedasincome — AFEHERD
forthe Year ZUA (3,086,647) (7,559) (147,360) (79,853) (4,623) (333,220)  (135,721) (3,794,983)
Transferredto HEARE
Deferred Capital Funds EEAREE (111,517) (219) - (154) (283,539) - (2,986)  (398,415)
At30June2021 1220215685308 = 80,589 314,873 88,729 3,303,379 191,371 168,303 4,147,244
To be Recognised
e
Balanceat30June2020  /320205E6H30H
Within 1Year —FR - 6,094 141,097 77,337 314,730 139,194 71,512 749,964
After1Year —F& o 53,606 179,285 o 2,982,320 13,087 62,030 3,290,328
- 59,700 320,382 77,337 3,297,050 152,281 133,542 4,040,292
Balanceat30June2021  5320215E6H30H
Within 1 Year —FR - 13,281 153,476 88,729 390,959 174,756 85,089 906,290
After1Year —F% - 67,308 161,397 - 2,912,420 16,615 83,214 3,240,954
= 80,589 314,873 88,729 3,303,379 191,371 168,303 4,147,244
- X

The University received a one-off capital grant, the UGC Hostel Development Fund ("HDF"), for two hostel development projects at Ho Man Tin Slope of $1,268.4

"

million and Kowloon Tong of $1,668.2 million, totalling $2,936.6 million in February 2019. The HDF and related investment return from the investment on unspent
balance of HDF are transferred to deferred income upon receipt or accrual. The amounts spent on capital expenditure are initially recorded as Deferred Capital Funds
and recognised as income over the useful lives of the student hostels when they are put into use, to the extent of the related depreciation expenses incurred for

that period.

During the year ended 30 June 2021, investment return of $76.0 million (2020: $88.8 million) from the investment on unspent balance of HDF were recognised as
Deferred Income. The capital expenditure spent during the year ended 30 June 2021 for the two student hostel projects transferred to Deferred Capital Funds was $33.5
million (2020: $9.6 million).

ARBES NPT MHEEESERES AREEZNEBESEE  —EEAXERREEES12.684F70 —EENLEEESZER6.682877x MEERBE
201942 BRVARHBN £ 529.366 87T - BRRRESRKRBREANB S LERESHFENEMKR BRI FUREI A R EAIRIER A TEE T HNEARZ SER
S BRBELEEARES  RESEB SN AFEAL TR SRARIAR R B E LN T EEBEDAUAC

BZE2021F6830HZFE  REAFERANES EERETEREMREEIRT,60087T(2020 : 8,8808 T) BHED AR A 8 ZE2021F6830H 2 FEHEAFIEE AR
ESmER4ERESEENE RS 43,3508 75(2020 : 9608 7T) ©

at
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IRIEU A (48)
University A2
Capital Grants
Research  Earmarked Other Grants & from Donations
Block  Matching Research Earmarked AA&IBlock Government and
Grants Grants Grants Grants Allocations Agencies Others Total
HiEmeE
RREGE -
{3184 EE Hfth & - 8 BRF
(Inthousands of (UF 2 [T 2] #Er  fEEAE RAEEIE g =
Hong Kong dollars) Best) #HiBhE H#BhE H#HiBhE #HEhE BERSE R B HAth 4Bt
At1July2019 $20194781H - - 270,692 69,810 3,203,512 133,306 48,834 3,726,154
Subventions/Donations ~ EMXEkFELL
ReceivedorReceivable /450 3,198,459 63,991 170,434 44,767 231,079 188,247 192,273 4,089,250
Recognisedasincome — ZASFEHERD
forthe Year ZIA (3,132,073) (4291)  (120,744) (37.210) (2,847) (267175)  (102947) (3,667,287)
Transferredto HIRE
Deferred Capital Funds FEEARE (66,386) - - (30) (134,694) - (4,677)  (205,787)
At30June 2020 172020465308 - 59700 320,382 77337 3,297,050 54378 133,483 3,942,330
Subventions/Donations ~ EMXEIFELL
Received or Receivable BER/ARRE 3,198,164 28,667 141,851 91,399 294,491 302,932 173,038 4,230,542
Recognisedasincome — ZAFEHERD
forthe Year ZWA (3,086,647) (7,559) (147,360) (79,853) (4,623) (272,535) (135,351) (3,733,928)
Transferredto HEERE
Deferred Capital Funds RIS AR (111,517) (219) = (154) (283,539) = (2,986)  (398,415)
At30June 2021 20214665308 - 80,589 314,873 88,729 3,303,379 84,775 168,184 4,040,529
To be Recognised
1 RERBE
Balanceat30June2020  1*20205:6830H
Within1Year —fER . 6,094 141,097 77,337 314,730 1,291 71,453 652,002
After 1 Year —Ets . 53,606 179,285 - 2,982,320 13,087 62,030 3,290,328
= 59.700 320,382 77337 3,297,050 54378 133,483 3,942,330
Balanceat30June2021 72202156 H30H
Within1Year —fER - 13,281 153,476 88,729 390,959 68,160 84970 799,575
After 1 Year — % - 67,308 161,397 - 2912,420 16,615 83,214 3,240,954
= 80,589 314,873 88,729 3,303,379 84,775 168,184 4,040,529

"

A

The University received a one-off capital grant, the UGC Hostel Development Fund ("HDF"), for two hostel development projects at Ho Man Tin Slope of $1,268.4

o

million and Kowloon Tong of $1,668.2 million, totalling $2,936.6 million in February 2019. The HDF and related investment return from the investment on unspent
balance of HDF are transferred to deferred income upon receipt oraccrual. The amounts spent on capital expenditure are initially recorded as Deferred Capital Funds
and recognised as income over the useful lives of the student hostels when they are put into use, to the extent of the related depreciation expenses incurred for

that period.

During the year ended 30 June 2021, investment return of $76.0 million (2020: $88.8 million) from the investment on unspent balance of HDF were recognised as
Deferred Income. The capital expenditure spent during the year ended 30 June 2021 for the two student hostel projects transferred to Deferred Capital Funds was $33.5
million (2020: $9.6 million).

ABES RIS DHEEESHRES AREEZNEBSEE  —EEAXERREEER12.684@70 —BENEEEZER16.682(87w MEEREE
201942 ABVABFBI£ER529.366fB7T - BR RRE S RRERRANE S ERESHFENEMREBRIR  FEIRE S R E AR A TEE T NEARZ TR
R HRAELEAES  RESEB SN AFERLEREE SRARRRRBAE LT EE BRI AAC

BE2021F6830HZFE  REAFEANESEREETIRLENREEIR,60087T(2020 : 8,8808 70) BRI AIELEU A - B E2021F6 530H 2 FEHARIEE AR
ESHMEREBSEENE AR %3,35087(2020: 9608 7T) ©
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29. Deferred Capital Funds

BIESHREE
Consolidated and University
RERAS
Other
Furniture, Properties
Construction Equipment Library leased
Buildings inProgress &Fittings  Collections forownuse Total
(Inthousands of CSE {5t =1 E&8E HthB R
Hong Kong dollars) Brrst) BF EETE RikE HE EiN=E7/ES fast
Balanceat1July2019  #A201947818456% 3,023,574 108,025 345,474 14,765 - 3,491,838
Additions during REE
the Year e 31,688 105,246 57,895 2,652 8,306 205,787
Transfers AR 96,350 (96,350) - - - -
ReleasetoIncomeand EARE
Expenditure Statement W=7 BRIE (206,195) = (148,335) (5,608) (8,306) (368,444)
Balanceat30June2020 72202056 53084585 2,945,417 116,921 255,034 11,809 = 3,329,181
Additions during REE
the Year BE 46,268 231,875 108,113 3,287 8,872 398,415
Transfers E=AR 142,798 (142,798) = = = -
ReleasetoIncomeand EERE
Expenditure Statement RS2 ARIA (588,034) - (207,963) (6,314) (8,872) (811,183)
Balanceat30June2021 202156 B3048R 2,546,449 205,998 155,184 8,782 - 2,916,413

W
N

\ Deferred Capital Funds are categorised by the nature of fixed assets. It will be released to the Income and Expenditure Statement to offset against the
depreciation charge forthe related assets

IRIEE AR SIZE T E ARG D8 - IRIEE AR S FHEiR EW IRIBLURIHZ BRI = AT EERIZ
¢

i’

s
&
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Capital Management
B ER

The University is a government subvented education institution established under the laws of HKSAR, which objects are to provide
forstudies, training and research in technology, science, commerce, arts and other subjects of learning. The University is not subject
to any externally imposed capital requirements, except as stated in note 11.2(a) and its activities are mainly funded by government
grants and tuition fees, the spending of which is governed by the UGC Notes on Procedures and other grant conditions. The
University's activities are also funded by donations and funds generated from self-financing activities.

The various funds represent the unspent balance of such grants, income, donations and other specific purpose funds. These funds
are managed according to the relevant grantand funding conditions, where applicable, and the University's investment and financial
management guidelinesand procedures with the view of meeting the objects of the University.

None of the University's subsidiaries is subject to any externally imposed capital requirements and their capital management policies
are governed by the University's financial management guidelines and procedures with the view of safeguarding the subsidiaries'
ability to continue asagoing concern.

FRE—FIREEERATHE AR BB AHERTA NS s RERNREEE B RARE RS EE - 8
RSB (R HITZE o BRI ITEE 1 2(2) 5UBBSN » AR M BIMEMN B AR EFTIRS) HEH R X BRI H S RBBUA
HBh > MEMS RS BAE G2 E R E BB S AT B N A B o IL5h 380 £ £ B B AR MM 7T A A AR
ERRUESTR

RIBESRIERBAZHEPE WA BEAKEMISE AENEST - AREREA MBS RERFFNER)  RARE R Y
BEEIES IREF ARG ARNREMER S LERESE

FRONB AR L EZIMENE R R EFFRG HEAEERRERERNU B EEIES I REFFES BREREHNBAR

RrEEERIRE ]

Financial Risk Management and Fair Values
ERMEAREERAAEE

The Consolidated Entity's and University's financial risks associated with financial instruments are mainly attributable to financial
assets which include cash and deposits with banks, debt securities carried at amortised cost and trading securities managed by
external professionalinvestment managers. The risks on investments are controlled in accordance with the University's Statement
of Investment Policies and Guidelines ("SIPG") formulated by the Investment Committee, which is responsible for the governance
on investment management for the University, and approved by the University Council. This is achieved through diversified asset
allocation, rules governing the selection and credit limit of investment counterparties with reference to their credit rating and
financialstrength, andinvestment mandates foreachinvestment managergoverning the assetallocation, investment limitations and
performance measurement of the portfolio. On-going monitoring of investment strategies and performance are carried out by the
Investment Committee to ensure that the investment objectives and performance targets are met. Assetallocation of the University
investments is managed by the Investment Committee, taking into consideration the cash flow requirements as well as the strategic
development of the University.

mElEhARBEZERMTEAFARTIZREETMEE  GREFESRETER RBHEASSAENEHE RS AEEREKE
EENEEES HREMTENARERE S EARREEENRELZS M I RARREGATHERNR BB R RIESI5
ZE-RREEEBANMEERB 2ERIKEINEETRMNMBEPMTENREREERR BREERKRED IR
B URHENESEERR LGSR ZRESZEEFEEEER IR AR R UEREERANKEERARTE &
BEREERABHNHETRATRERBERFHEERK
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31.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (Cont'd)
EREREERAREEER)

(a)

(b)

Credit Risk
EEERE

Creditrisk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to the Consolidated
Entity and University.

The Consolidated Entity's and University's exposure to credit risk is mainly attributable to cash and deposits with banks, accounts and
otherreceivables, staff loans and debt securities carried at amortised cost. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the
carrying amount of these financial assets in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

The majority of all Consolidated Entity's and University's cash and deposits are placed with local licensed banks. The credit
risk on cash and deposits placed with local licensed bank and debt securities carried at amortised cost are limited because the
counterparties are mainly banks and companies with high credit-rating assigned by international credit-rating agencies as specified
in the SIPG. The Consolidated Entity and University do not provide any guarantees which would expose the Consolidated Entity and
University to credit risk.

The Consolidated Entity and University assessed that there is no significant loss allowance in accordance with HKFRS 9 as at 30
June 2021.

ERRREERZHFTRAERTEREHETFG R RIAZERMBRRNER,

RERMABEERIRE RIRTEHR. BRRE. BBEEMN, KMZBHENEAENEHE FEERRTE, FIRHR
BiEERRASFERIABYHZRIRAZ SR EENREE,

ot
m

REBDHRE R AZHIR S RFFIGFRAMIFIERIT. RBEREBENE EERZZA— A TEARITREREERK
B TR ETRNAE, FIUZFRE MRITEARIZBEN AT ENER RS EERRER, FE 8RR EIEH
ER PSR S B R AR EEREERRIER.

e RN AREN2021F6 30 AIRIBE B 75k S 2RSSR I S B R EHRH R,

Foreign Currency Risk

b R

Foreign currency risk arises where assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency different from the functional currency of the
Consolidated Entity and University, which is the Hong Kong Dollar ("HKD"). For cash and deposits with banks and debt securities
carried at amortised cost, there are investment guidelines governing the exposure denominated in foreign currencies. As at 30 June
2021, cash and deposits with banks and debt securities carried at amortised cost are not materially exposed to currencies other than
HKD, United States Dollar ("USD") and Renminbi ("RMB"). As HKD is currently pegged to the USD, the risk of movements in exchange
rates between the two currencies is considered insignificant. The Consolidated Entity's and the University's total income would have
decreased/increased by 0.3% (2020: 0.2%) and 0.2% (2020: 0.2%) respectively if RMB had been depreciated/appreciated against HKD
by 10%, with all other variables being held constant. Therefore, the currency risk of RMB exposure is limited.

HNERREARBINFERRABNEEEE( B )J2EEREEREBREMESE. HNBERRTHER, Mg
H At ENERE S, Ral R ARBLURERES | BRINNERE, 02021563300, REMIRITER, HIZEHN TS
RS, R T7BIT. %E&J\E@%‘%, fRE R AELR Ek%uﬁm%ﬁﬁﬂéz&ﬁ R TR T4, Mg
EEHERBEH TR, EEMBERERTET, MEAREE BT TERH _EFA10%, FEERARNBKAS DRI
N0.3%(2020 : 0.2%)520.2%(2020 : 0.2%) AL, A REHINEREER.
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31. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (Cont'd)

(b) Foreign Currency Risk (Cont'd)
SMEE RIS (48)

In respect of the trading securities that are mainly managed by professional investment managers, the majority of these
securities are denominated in HKD and USD, and the investment managers are allowed to use currency forward contracts
to manage the foreign currency risk exposure.

As at 30 June 2021, the percentage of financial assets denominated in currencies other than HKD and USD to total financial assets (which
also included cash and deposits with banks, investment proceeds receivable and investment proceeds payable) of the Consolidated Entity
and the University were 2.2% (2020: 1.9%) and 1.4% (2020: 0.9%) respectively. Apart from the financial assets held by the Consolidated
Entity and the University denominated in RMB of 1.8% (2020: 1.9%) and 1.0% (2020: 0.9%) respectively, the remaining, which is 0.4% (2020:
0.0%) of financial assets denominatedin foreign currencies other than USD were represented by various currencies, with not more than 0.1%
(2020: 0.1%) inany single currency. Details of financial assets denominated in foreign currencies are as follows:

ERHEEREKEMEENEEHES, AR E T METHE, MREKEIRIASEHEENEEMEERI
B R R

R20215F 68308 el R AZUIEB T RETHENSHEEGESHEE BRREMBRTER  RERKNIE
&&é@ﬁmlﬁ)ztt%ﬁ;ﬂg%z.2%(2020 $1.9%)K1.4%(2020:0.9%) o FR T 4R & B8 21.8%(2020 : 1.9%) K K& 21.0%
(2020:0.9%) U N REESHERNSRIE ZE > 88 10.4%(2020: 0.0%) UFEETHEMNESREBE IR SR ER » &8
i©0.1%(2020: 0.1%) - ASMEEHERN SR E ZESFISUW T !

Consolidated 47 & University X2
2021 2020 2021 2020
% % % %
United States Dollars 5T 7.4 62.4 723 635
Renminbi AR 18 1.9 1.0 0.9
Others Htih 0.4 0.0 0.4 0.0

(c) Interest Rate Risk
FIZE R P

The Consolidated Entity and University has exposure to interest rate risk through the impact of the rate changes on cash
and deposits with banks as well as interest-bearing financial assets, including those managed by professional investment
managers as well as interest-bearing borrowings. The Consolidated Entity and University manages the exposure to interest
rate risk through diversification of investments into a variety of fixed and floating rate instruments with various tenures.
Interest rate swaps and other derivatives, where necessary, are used by professional investment managers as hedging tools
tomanage theinterest raterisk of their portfolios.

‘$ BERAENMNXERBHRERIRTEN BstENTHEE SN EXRELEEENSNEERFENENR  EF
REPMEE - HGEBRAPEBREES T MR BEEFNRBERSENEFHNEESFBHNETE LREEREH
BFRER - MBEERBE LI EARERS BN KR SNREMTESREE PP TANEERBESHH RER
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31.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (Cont'd)
TREREERRAAEER)

(c)

(d)

Interest Rate Risk (Cont'd)
FIZE R B (48)

As at 30 June 2021, income arising from cash and deposits with banks as well as interest-bearing financial assets represented
around 1.3% (2020: 2.3%) and 1.4% (2020: 3.8%) of the Consolidated Entity's and the University's total income respectively. A
generalincrease or decrease in interest rates will not have substantial impact on the Consolidated Entity's and the University's
operating results and fund balances.

As for interest-bearing borrowings, its exposure primarily relates to government loan on "no-gain-no-loss" interest rate as
detailed in note 25 of the Financial Statements.

12021568308 ° BIRE MIBITER METEERE EMTTERNWA D BEAR S RS KA R AR U A T1.3%(2020 : 2.3%)
1.4%(2020: 3.8%) c —fRAIE LA TS e AARZ EBER M ESA RTINS EMERNTE.-

SHEEMNER T ZRHFERN M8 ) MZAER sFIBERMEE25

Liquidity Risk
mENE £ E R

The Consolidated Entity and University monitors current and expected liquidity requirements regularly to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and readily realisable securities to meet its payment obligations.

The maturity profile of loans and borrowings of the Consolidated Entity and the University is disclosed in note 25. As at 30 June 2021,
the Consolidated Entity and the University have sufficient liquid assets to coverall current liabilities due to external parties as follows:

RER kRSN —BBRATEREERFAARZ RS E SRR BAEFENRSFHEMER 2R 2 58585 U
1o

BREEARNER ZEBEEIHAESI S E25 0 12202156 8308 » 4R a8 AR A RN R EN & E U A H4M
7}|L§EETE§D—F-
Consolidated &2 & University X2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (U TF787TaT) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Cashand Deposits with Banks IR AR TR 5,073,929 5,158,832 4,889,902 4,938,827
Debt Securities —FAEIH]
carried atamortised cost FHESER A ST ERN
with Maturity of Less than 1 Year ERsEs 478,133 764,005 478,133 764,005
Fixed Income Securities —EREIHAN
with Maturity of Lessthan 1Year BEWAES 134,238 125,138 134,238 125,138
5,686,300 6,047975 5,502,273 5,827,970
Less: Current Liabilities due to PERESP AN
External Parties mEnsaE 2,770,845 2,495,996 2,399,846 2,142,532

2,915,455 3,551,979 3,102,427 3,685,438
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31. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (Cont'd)
TREREERAAEER)

(e) Price Risk
BEigE s

Price risk is associated with changes in the value of the securities (other than those arising from interest rate risk or foreign
currency risk), whether caused by factors specific to an individual investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments
traded in the market. Its exposure to price risk arises primarily from equities and fixed income securities which are classified as
trading securities. Price risk is managed by professional investment managers, using various risk management and assessment
toolsand through comprehensive monitoring systems. The Consolidated Entity and University controlsits exposure to such price

risk by diversifying the portfolios, in terms of concentration limits on asset types and geographical areas.

If the market prices of equities and fixed income securities classified as trading securities at year end had been 10% higher or
lower, with all other variables being held constant, the value of the Consolidated Entity's net assets would have increased or
decreased by $533.7 million (2020: $314.9 million) for the year.

EREREEERNEREIINERERINEFEEEZEM S INER  ERRTRRIMERRE HETE BRI
LEBTANRARMEL ARk ASMAZNERERTIEREHEAEERFNRERETEWA RS - BRERZE
HEXNRELEFERBAREE M TARGENERARMER KRB EBD R EAS  AFERAERRE

REBERRRthE - BT T E S R BRI o
FHMFIES SR TENBER T RESBEEEFNREREERA RSN HEENRFEE LA TAI0% FEBZFE

RIS AR AR A AN SN R 495,33 718 75(2020 & 3.149185T) ©

Details of the equities and fixed income securities classified as trading securities by markets at year end are as follows:

NERFREAB BB FHNRERE WA R FZHISEANFBNT:
Consolidated and University
FARKE

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AF#TTst) 2021 2020
Equities and Fixed Income Securities BREREEWAES

Hong Kong BHE 56,536 24,155
us el 2,721,658 1,771,656
Europe UM 1,015,377 559,496
China R 294,806 115,521
Others HAth 1,248,584 678,601

5,336,961 3,149,429
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31.

Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (Cont'd)
EREREERAREEER)

(f) Fair Values
AREE

(i) Financiallnstruments Carried at Fair Value

BRASEEFENEMTA

The following table presents the fair value of financial instruments measured at 30 June 2021 on a recurring basis, categorised
into the three levels of the fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into which a fair
value measurement is classified is determined with reference to the observability and significance of the inputs used in the
valuation technique as follows:

- Level 1 valuations: fair values measured using only Level 1 inputs, i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical financial instruments at the measurement date

- Level 2 valuations: fair values measured using Level 2 inputs, i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are not available

- Level 3 valuations: fair values measured using significant unobservable inputs

TREIHREEEEER2021F6A30BEEBMBRGENF 135 - AnBESEMFRE T ZBARABESRT UA
ABEFBZERTE - AABEFERBHSIRZEE 2R MIIEGER ZHERRARBEZIRREREEE!

- B RAE RERSAREARESEEARERE AN ERLMERER T AT ERNIS 2 REHABRE

- BoRMAE EAFREAMBSEHEAANEE BIRENSE MR A BB RN ERERTAIREHA
R - RRIBRRA A BB TS BUE RAE R A BE

- BERGEEIUEATTRERABESEANEE
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31. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (Cont'd)
TREREEERAREEGER)

(f) Fair Values (Cont'd)
AREEE)

(i) Financiallnstruments Carried at Fair Value (Cont'd)
BAREEMNENERTAGE)

Consolidated and University

e RkB
2021
(Inthousands of HongKongdollars) (LT3 7t5t) Level1 Level2 Level3 Total
F—4R B4R B “mst
Equities Securitiesand Funds A ESRES 1,382,330 1,416,278 - 2,798,608
Fixed Income Securities BElEWAEE = 2,538,353 - 2,538,353
Investment in Institutional Entities W EER
and other Equity Securities HMBAZSNIRE = = 7,442 7,442
1,382,330 3,954,631 7,442 5,344,403
Consolidated and University
EaRAS
2020
(Inthousands of Hong Kongdollars)  (IF3Btst) Level 1 Level2 Level3 Total
=R et EE st
Equities Securitiesand Funds KBS REE 1,040,513 830,154 - 1,870,667
Fixed Income Securities EEWAES - 1,278,761 - 1,278,761

Investmentin Institutional Entities WBHEIER
and other Equity Securities H ARG SR E = - 6,865 6,865

1,040,513 2,108,915 6,865 3,156,293
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31. Financial Risk Management and Fair Values (Cont'd)

THEREERAREEGR)

(f) Fair Values (Cont'd)
AREEEE)

(i) Financiallnstruments Carried at Fair Value (Cont'd)

BRAMABEHENSRMIAGE)

Duringtheyearsended 30June 2021and 2020, there were no transfers between Level 1and Level 2, ortransfersinto or out

of Level3. The Consolidated Entity'sand University's policy is to recognise significant transfers between levels of fairvalue

hierarchy as atthe end of the reporting period in which they occur.

RAEFER EFER F—HRES _RZBTRAER ABAZNBHES =R AR RASBZBRENREMR

ERANBESRZBEPAEEZERES -

Valuation technique and inputs used in Level 2 fair value measurements:

ERANBESEBPIERZGEDEREE:

The fair value of fixed income securities and equities securities and funds in Level 2 is mainly determined by price for

identical orsimilarassetsin overthe counter market thatare not active.

B _REEWMAZEFERAZFRESNARBERIDEERSINRZH SN Z AR NEERANEEEBRERE

Information about fair value measurements of instrumentsin Level 3:

B=MEMTEZAABESENER:

The fair value of Investment in Institutional Entities and other Equity Securities in level 3 is determined based on the
attributable net assets values. The significant unobservable input includes the attributable net asset value and the fair
valueincreases withtheincrease in the attributable netasset values.

RIEEHBREMRAESNREEF =B ANBERBELFEEERE EANHRYEEERGEET

B RABEERGEEFELNmEM

The movement during the period in the balance of Level 3 fair value measurements is as follows:

BT TEEHFINEBINT:

(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars)
Balanceat 1July2019

Unrealised Gainforthe year
Balanceat30June 2020

Unrealised Gain forthe year

Balanceat30June 2021

Consolidated and
University
(LAF87Tst) HARKS
1201947818 6,553
REERBREF 312
122020564308 6,865
FEERBRET 577
112021564308 7,442

(ii) FairValues of Financial Instruments Carried at Other Than Fair Value

FEARBEAEMBIANAAGE

Allfinancialinstruments were carried atamounts not materially different from their fairvaluesasat 30 June 2021 and 2020.

120214 65308 %2020F6H308 > iR TEMNREEHAMBEIEERDF
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Involvement with Unconsolidated Structured Entities
FKiFAARNERERZ2H

The table below describes the types of structured entities that the Consolidated Entity and the University do not consolidate but in
whichitholdsaninterest.

TREAGEBRASRGEAREBRFARENEBER 2B

Interest Held by the

Type of Structured Entity ~ Natureand Purpose Consolidated Entity and the University
*EIEE R HEMBR rE R R RS A

Equities Funds To manage assets on behalf of third party investors Investmentsinunitsissued by the funds.
AEE and generate fees forthe investment manager. K EREST I THIEN

DRERB=FREEEBEEERAKREREELEENE

These vehicles are financed through the issue of
units toinvestors.

I TRAMREESHITHEUPES

The table below sets out interest held by the Consolidated Entity and the University in unconsolidated structured entities. The maximum
exposure to lossis the carryingamount of the financial assets held.

TRITEGEREMASPHRGEARNGEERMTANER - RANBEEASFASHEEZ REE.

Consolidated and University

EARKE
Carrying Amount Included
Number of in Current Financial Asset
(Inthousands of Investee Funds Total Net Assets BEERHEMNEE
Hong Kong dollars) (UF#E7Tst) KREEEHE MPEE ZEREE
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020
Equity Fund REHEE 6 3 273,385,852 138,662,442 2,798,608 1,870,865

During the year, the Consolidated Entity and the University did not provide financial support to unconsolidated structured entities and
have nointention of providing financial or other support.

The Consolidated Entity and the University can redeem unitsin the above investment funds on a specified date.
RAEFER ek AERAAR S ARNEEERREMB X 1AM F S HM SRR R

e RAARSER NS E QBN LR ER SRS
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33.

Related Party Transactions
FEALIZS

Due to the nature of the University's operations and the composition of the University Council (being drawn from the University,
private and public sector organisations), it is inevitable that transactions will take place with organisations in which a member of
the University Council may have an interest. All transactions relating to the purchase of goods and services and capital projects
involving companies in which members of the University Council, senior management, directors or shareholders of subsidiaries may
have an interest were conducted on normal commercial terms and in accordance with the Consolidated Entity's procurement
procedures. Donations received from members of the University Council, senior management, directors and shareholders of
subsidiaries or from companies controlled or significantly influenced by them had been approved in accordance with the University's
regulations.

HRASBENEELSAREREGZMEES (RS - MANRAEHERE)  REH RN B LERREGRERMIKIBEER
RZ FMERASREGHNE - BEESE WEBARNZESNREAEMAGN AR ETREEHREZTZ  MIRRERS
FRARKGEENRBEFET CAZREENE - EESE NBLARZESTKRRAZ HEFINERTZ BN ATFTWERZ
B BRBEBIE T RSFROIESHIE-

Inaddition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Consolidated Entity and University
had the following significant related party transactions.

REMFHRERTEMNE S AR BN ZHEREN  FERERASEAMBEA LT ZEARZINT:

(@) In October 2020, the University entered into an agreement with a company to provide construction services for the Campus
Expansion at Ho Man Tin Slope project after conducting an open and competitive tendering exercise in accordance with the
University procurement procedures. Subsequently in April 2021, the Executive Director of the company's holding company has
become a member of the University Council. Service fee of $35.4 million was paid by the University to the company during the
yearaccording to the terms of the agreement.

RER2020F 108 RBAZRBEFETARBRE  A—RABTFET B SAXHIRREEREBRHERRE -
BEIN2021F48 > ZARNIERABDNATEETHAARZESTERNE - FN RERBHERZ QBN 13,5408 75hHY
=0k
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33. Related Party Transactions (Cont'd)

FEAL3Z5 ()
(b) KeyManagement Personnel Remuneration
FEZIBAS ZH
Consolidated &2 & University X2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (AT 7Tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Salaries, Allowancesand s RN R Hpth
Other Benefits BRI 59,888 71,369 59,875 71,369
Post-employment Benefits 4w R R RAER 7,525 8,889 7,525 8,889
67,413 80,258 67,400 80,258

Key management personnelinclude officers of the University and its senior management executives, the elected staff members
ofthe University atthe Council, and the lay and other members of the Councilwho serve the University withoutany remuneration.

TREBASOEASTERSEEEAS HESELENAEREGTHHEARKEFHFMWN 2RI EMEMART

34. Capital Commitments
BEIAR KR

Capitalcommitments outstanding at 30 June 2021 not provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

122021F6 B30 AR M RAZ AR ENERIEEARENT:

Consolidated 38 University A2
(Inthousands of Hong Kong dollars) (U F87Tst) 2021 2020 2021 2020
Contracted for [EHES 830,133 318,208 823,354 310,589
Authorised but not Contracted for EEEmE AT 4,172,667 2,998,640 4,172,667 2,996,795

5,002,800 3,316,848 4,996,021 3,307,384

I
¢

~
* The Key Management Personnel Remuneration information cover 24 staff members (2020: 23) including all the senior management executives of the
University and the elected staff members of the Council, the majority of which hasalso beenincluded in the staff count of note 8.3.

i TEEBA B FHERRE2UAMEEE (2020 1 23(1)  OFEARHTEEEBALREESELNRETHHENT  MABBALNDIERHTEES 3N2ERS
{ Ao
L

i
Vi
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35.

36.

Comparative Figures
LEREF

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to current year's presentation.

ETHEERBFEERY) UFERFENERA -

Accounting Estimates and Judgements
e E B A ER

The Consolidated Entity's and University's fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets, aftertaking into account their estimated residual value. The Consolidated Entity and University reviews the estimated useful
lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation expense to be recorded during any
reporting period. The usefullivesand residualvalues are based on management's experience on the expected usage of similarassets
and, where applicable, taking into account anticipated equipment upgrade and replacement. The depreciation charge for future
periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates. During the year, the Consolidated Entity and University
made a change to the estimated useful lives afterannual review, please referto Note 1.7 for details.

Notes 27 and 31 contain information on the assumptions and risk factors relating to defined benefit retirement obligations and
financialinstruments.

e RRABHNE TS ENTESRAEG I EAFRRGESRGREENERERE - RoBhARESFERE ENMET
R AF IR RIFEEREEEMREHMENTER - IEAFRARGFEERREEEEHREAUEERHARRML
5o B EEME B TR R A RS o AT AR (ST E EANEE » RARHENTER X ERMIELARE - FR - &5k
RARBEFEEH G IAFEREHES sHEF2 RN T

MEE27%3N B 2R AAERTRIN B RS/ TENRRREBRZREZER
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37. Possible Impact of Amendments, New Standards and Interpretations Issued but Not Yet
Effective for the Year Ended 30 June 2021
#E20215F6H300 L FEGHAFE B EMREREMBET FMIGENRRETEEENTE

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, and a new standard, HKFRS
17, Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2021 and which have not been adopted in these
financial statements. These developmentsinclude the following which may be relevant to the Consolidated Entity and University.

BEAMBRERMBEMB  BERGAMAGRM T —EFFHERER] MIEEL FBMBREENE 175 FRREGA REE
20216 B30H L FENARER BMARFMIN A F;REK T o T I 20 se iR 558 ﬁﬁﬁﬁ B SHERMERT R AT IE AR

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after

RItERRE/ ZBNEERER
Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework 1January 2022
EBMHREERFIRES] A SIER 20221815
Amendmentsto HKAS 16, Property, Plantand Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use 1January 2022
BEGHEFE6RES] Y2 BERER 5 E BRAiFSTRIE 202251816
Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract 1January 2022
BBGHERFEITRER] BRIESH - BITEHNZRA 20221818
Annuallmprovementsto HKFRSs2018-2020 Cycle 1January 2022
EHBMHBHRSEER2018-2020/FH 2 FENE 20221 81H

The Consolidated Entity and University is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new
standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far the Consolidated Entity and University have
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significantimpact on the financial statements.

AR RABERTEZFE] A REREVREAEELNTE - FIEM AL RREEET TS HGARB RS
WM BREEREATLE
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